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From: Ronald V. Lunsford
To: Kristy Coats; Peter Looper
Cc: Tim Holcombe
Subject: RE: Asheville Primary School
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 10:10:00 AM


Hey Folks,
 
I typically use 6% per year as a pretty good number for escalation, so Kristy is correct and that would
have been 18% since the initial numbers are about 3 years old. I think the reason for the higher
numbers may be design costs. I usually look for design to come in around 8% of the actual
construction costs, so that would yield around a 26% increase. Hope this makes sense. Thanks!
 
 
 


Ronnie Lunsford, PEM
General Services Department
Facilities/Project Manager
p. (828) 250-4235   c. (828) 775-0853
40 McCormick Pl., - Asheville, NC 28801
 
Respect. Honesty. Integrity. Collaboration. Equity.


 
 
 


From: Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net> 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 9:48 AM
To: Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com>
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford <Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org>; Tim Holcombe
<tim.holcombe@acsgmail.net>
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
 
I was thinking it was an 18% escalation. I am copying Ronnie here to get his thoughts.
 
Kristy
 
On Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 5:06 PM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Kristy,
 
I’m not sure who the best contact would be for these questions.
 
I am updating the estimated work categories listed in the 2019-20 Capital Fund.  Several work
items list Unit prices provided by the ACS.  Can you please verify an updated Unit price?  The
numbers should have increased fairly significantly.  I am showing an updated number that
includes a 25% increase but it may be better to be more conservative.  If I should be contacting
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Ronnie Lunsford about this let me know.
 
Please update or verify the following:
 
Classroom upgrades to include new casework, IT and MEP            $750,0000.00 (Provided by ACS
Maintenance)    Updated budget number $937,500.00 *
Electrical Service and Lighting Upgrades                                                 $250,000.00 (Provided by ACS
Maintenance)      Updated budget number $312,500.00 *
Remove fuel oil tank in crawl space and install new positive ventilation.  Provide allowance for
asbestos abatement                                               


$75,000.00 (Provided by ACS
Maintenance)                 Updated budget
number $93,750.00*    


                *25% increase added to 2019-20 construction cost I believe this is a conservative
increase but please review and advise
 
Please let me know about this.  
 
Thank you,
 
Peter Looper, AIA
PROJECT ARCHITECT
 


r
 
P 828.251.5550 x104
C 828.216.9753
 
12 S. Lexington Avenue, Suite 100
Asheville, NC 28801
www.mhaworks.com
 


 
--
Kristy Coats
Facilities Liaison to the Superintendent
85 Mountain Street
Asheville, NC 28802
Office: 828-350-6118
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From: Peter Looper
To: Kristy Coats
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford; Valerie Elliott
Subject: RE: Asheville Primary School- Amended Proposal for Architectural Services
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:49:41 AM


Thank you,
 
We look forward to working with you and Mr. Lunsford on the renovations.
 
Have a good day,
 
Peter S. Looper, AIA,
PROJECT MANAGER
  
P 828.251.5550 x104
C 828.216.9753
 
12 S. Lexington Avenue, Suite 100
Asheville, NC 28801
www.mhaworks.com
 
 


From: Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:35 AM
To: Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com>
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford <ronald.lunsford@buncombecounty.org>; Valerie Elliott
<valerie.elliott@acsgmail.net>
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School- Amended Proposal for Architectural Services
 
Thank you Peter.
 
I am cc’ing Valerie, our administrative assistant, so we can get you a PO.
 
Kristy
 
On Fri, Mar 4, 2022 at 9:37 AM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Good morning to you both,
 
I hope you have some type of outdoor activities planned for the weekend. The weather should be
great and timely after a long Winter season.
 
I have attached the Amended Proposal for Asheville Primary School.  Per conversation with Kristy,
I have adjusted our Scope of Work to re-roofing and window replacement for the main school
building and Gymnasium building.   I can be available to talk via Zoom or meet, in person, to go
over the Proposal if you have any questions or requested modifications.   If everything is
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acceptable with the Proposal, please sign and return one copy for our records and we will
proceed.
 
We are eager to begin after the changes that have taken place with the school’s use and future
since we were awarded the project.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Peter S. Looper, AIA,
PROJECT MANAGER
  
P 828.251.5550 x104
C 828.216.9753
 
12 S. Lexington Avenue, Suite 100
Asheville, NC 28801
www.mhaworks.com
 
 


--
Kristy Coats
Facilities Director
85 Mountain Street
Asheville, NC 28802
Office: 828-350-6118
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From: Peter Looper
To: Kristy Coats
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: RE: Asheville Primary School- Proposal for Assessment
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 9:41:41 AM


Thank you Kristy,
 
I hope you had a nice Thanksgiving. 
 
I would be happy to arrange a meeting to go over the proposal with you, Ronnie, the financial officer
and design team if it would be helpful. 
 
Our best advice is to proceed with an assessment if it is feasible on your end.   The study will provide
clarity to the most pressing items and the ideal sequence for implementing the work.  For example,
Life Safety and Accessibility issues were not listed in the initial RFQ but we believe these items
should be addressed in an early phase of renovations. 
 
Don’t hesitate to call or email if I can clarify anything.
 
Thanks and have a good day,
 
Peter Looper, AIA
PROJECT ARCHITECT
 


 
P 828.251.5550 x104
C 828.216.9753
 
12 S. Lexington Avenue, Suite 100
Asheville, NC 28801
www.mhaworks.com
 


From: Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 12:57 PM
To: Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com>
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford <ronald.lunsford@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School- Proposal for Assessment
 
Hey Peter.  I hope you are safe and well.
 
I sent the proposal to our finance officer and our superintendent to note how to proceed.
 
I will keep in touch.
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Thanks,
KC
 
On Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 9:38 AM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Good Morning,
 
I hope all is well with you both.  Our team members have all visited the site.  I have personally
been there multiple times.  We have gained enough understanding to make a recommendation
that an facility-wide assessment should be performed as a first step.  The valuable facility has an
extensive to-do list and there are too many unknowns.


Please see the attached proposal to perform an assessment.  The completed assessment will
serve to provide much of what will be needed for the initial Schematic Design phase which will
reduce that portion of our fee accordingly.
 
As mentioned in the proposal, we can arrange a time to meet on-site or to meet via Zoom
conference to discuss this.  If this proposal is acceptable we can begin soon.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
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
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford; Peter Alberice; Eric Howell
Subject: RE: Asheville Primary School- Status
Date: Monday, February 21, 2022 11:20:05 AM


Kristy,
 
Yes, we can proceed with that work.  Will the Gymnasium be included in the re-roof and window
replacement?  I know there have been leaks in the Gym roof.
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 11:14 AM
To: Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com>
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford <ronald.lunsford@buncombecounty.org>; Peter Alberice
<palberice@mhaworks.com>; Eric Howell <ehowell@mhaworks.com>
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School- Status
 
Hi Peter,
 
I would like to move forward with designing the windows and roof if at all possible.  Is this something
we can do?
 
Thanks,
Kristy
 
On Mon, Feb 21, 2022 at 10:47 AM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Ronnie,
 
Do you have an update for the Asheville Primary School Project?  Please let me know. 
 
We would like to help in any way we can whether we proceed with recommended assessment,
move forward with the initial scope of work, or explore adaptive re-use options.
 
Please let us know the status and anticipated direction and I will share the information with our
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team of consultants.
 
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
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 5:06:09 PM


Good- I will see you then.  I have invited James Rudd the consulting engineer to address questions
about the Plumbing, Mechanical and Electrical portions.  I am hopeful he will be able to join us.
 
Thanks and have a good week.
 
Peter
 
Peter Looper, AIA
PROJECT ARCHITECT
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From: Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net> 
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 4:57 PM
To: Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com>
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford <ronald.lunsford@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
 
That sounds good to me.
 
On Mon, Dec 6, 2021 at 4:55 PM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Kristy,


I assume you want to meet on-site.  Please verify.   It would be good as it will be easier to discuss
the issues at hand.
 
Let me know.
 
Thank you,
 
Peter Looper, AIA
PROJECT ARCHITECT
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From: Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net> 
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 4:45 PM
To: Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com>
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford <ronald.lunsford@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
 
I could meet Friday at 1pm if you all are available.
 
Thanks,
KC
 
On Mon, Dec 6, 2021 at 4:40 PM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Good Afternoon,
 
I am following up about the Proposal for an assessment at Asheville Primary.  I believe I


completely missed your reply back on the 23rd.  I was out of the office.
 
Can we schedule a time to meet this week?  Let me know what is good for you.  I have a meting
on Wednesday morning from 9:30 until Noon and another on Thursday from 10:45 until Noon. 
Other than that, I can mee anything.
 
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
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From: Michael Mace
To: Sybil Tate; Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: RE: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical Renovation
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 3:40:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Sybil,
I’ve discussed this with Ronnie and will take on the  Asheville Primary/Preschool campus project.
Ronnie will let the Asheville staff know of his involvement.
 
 


From: Sybil Tate <Sybil.Tate@buncombecounty.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 1:07 PM
To: Michael Mace <Michael.Mace@buncombecounty.org>; Ronald V. Lunsford
<Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: FW: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical Renovation
 
See below.
Sybil
 


From: Avril Pinder <Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 1:05 PM
To: Jennifer Barnette <jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org>; Sybil Tate
<Sybil.Tate@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: FW: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical Renovation
 
FYI.
Sybil, can you confirm if Ronnie has the capacity to take on this project?
Thanks
 
 


 


Avril M. Pinder
She/Her
County Manager
(828) 250-4101
200 College St., Asheville, NC 28801 
 Respect. Integrity. Collaboration. Honesty. Equity. 
Facebook • Twitter • Instagram • YouTube • Linkedin 


 
 
From: Brownie Newman <newmanasheville@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 7:45 AM
To: Shane Cassida <shane.cassida@acsgmail.net>
Cc: Avril Pinder <Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org>; Gene Freeman
<gene.freeman@acsgmail.net>; Georgia Harvey <georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net>; Don Sims
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<don.sims@acsgmail.net>; Taletha Clark <taletha.clark@acsgmail.net>; Kristy Coats
<kristy.coats@acsgmail.net>; Ronald V. Lunsford <Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org>; James
Carter <james.carter@acsgmail.net>; Jackie McHargue <jackie.mchargue@acsgmail.net>
Subject: Re: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical Renovation
 
Shane, 
 
Please find attached the signed document. 
 
 
Brownie 
 
On Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 4:51 PM Shane Cassida <shane.cassida@acsgmail.net> wrote:


Chairman Newman and Ms. Pinder,
 
Greetings to both of you.  This is a follow-up email to the May 26th email in which ACS requested
and received approval to expend $3.8 million on critical renovations to the Asheville
Primary/Preschool campus through the NCDPI Capital Lottery Fund.  That request covered the
construction cost of the project itself.  When Georgia Harvey and I called Dennis Hilton with DPI
Capital Lottery Division, he encouraged us to apply for design/engineering fees in a separate ask
for the project.  He said that once we gain approval for the design/engineering request he would
be able to upfront us money to start the design phase right away.  I have completed an RFQ for
architectural firms which will expire the first week of July.  Just like the last request, Brownie, we
will need your signature first if indeed you choose to grant the request.  If you approve, send the
signed copy back to me.  If I could get it back before the June 21st board meeting, then James
Carter could sign off as well.  I think our hope at that meeting was to give a little more insight into
the planning phases of this project over the next 1-2 years.
 
An additional request would be to have this project co-managed by both the district and
Buncombe County Government.  Therefore, we are requesting that Ronnie Lunsford be permitted
to help manage the project along with Don Sims, ACS Director of Maintenance/Facilities and Tim
Holcombe, ACS Assistant Director - Capital Construction.  Ronnie's expertise in these types of
projects will be invaluable as well as the fact that he is working with us on School Capital Fund
projects at Asheville HS, Montford North Star, and Lucy S. Herring Elementary.
 
Again, we appreciate the county's support in addressing the issues at APS and look forward to
getting this project started.
 
I am attaching the Lottery Request Application for the Design Fees (based on similar size projects)
and the Proposed RFQ.
 
Thanks,
 
Shane Cassida
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 RFQ - APS Emergency-Critical Renovations - June...
 


 
--
Dr. Shane Cassida
Assistant Superintendent - Auxiliary Services
Asheville City Schools
85 Mountain St.
Asheville, NC 28801
828-793-0296 (cell)
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From: Ronald V. Lunsford
To: Kristy Coats
Subject: RE: RFQ 2021-08-04 Design Renovations APS-Preschool - Responses
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 12:40:00 PM


Hey Kristy,
 
We will need to score the submittals based on their qualifications to perform the design work. I can
use my template and create a score sheet if you would like. Let me know who you would like to
score the Statements of Qualification and I will get them a score sheet on Monday. Don, Tim and I
have scored those before on other projects. With only two submissions, I would not anticipate a
need to interview either of the firms for this. Thanks!
 
 
 


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
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:17 AM
To: Ronald V. Lunsford <Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Fwd: RFQ 2021-08-04 Design Renovations APS-Preschool - Responses
 
I wanted you to be aware.  I am not sure where we are in the process.  Can you help shed some
light?
 
Thanks,
KC


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Georgia Harvey <georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net>
Date: Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 10:24 AM
Subject: Fwd: RFQ 2021-08-04 Design Renovations APS-Preschool - Responses
To: Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net>
 


Georgia O. Harvey
Executive Director of Finance
 
Asheville City Schools
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85 Mountain Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828-350-6104 Office
980-621-0966 Cell


 
 
 
 
 
 


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chris Pohlman <chris.pohlman@acsgmail.net>
Date: Wed, Aug 4, 2021 at 2:27 PM
Subject: RFQ 2021-08-04 Design Renovations APS-Preschool - Responses
To: <don.sims@acsgmail.net>, Georgia Harvey <georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net>, Christy
House <christy.house@acsgmail.net>, Taletha Clark <taletha.clark@acsgmail.net>
 


We received 2 responses for the RFQ for Design Services for Various Renovations and Repairs to
Asheville Primary /Preschool Building;


·         MHA Works


·         SUD Associates


 
Both responses, as well as the original RFQ, can be found at the following link:
 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1jw4l577taTu-09TS3ArYsMp6CbKrltDi?usp=sharing
 
Let me know if anything else is needed.
 
Chris Pohlman
Purchasing Clerk
Asheville City Schools
[he/him/his]
ph: (828) 350-6101
chris.pohlman@acsgmail.net
 


 
--
Kristy Coats
Maintenance Liaison to the Superintendent
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
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 4:20:00 PM


I have some time Monday morning from 10-12 or Wednesday morning 8-10 next week. I would say
we would only need an hour to discuss. Let me know if either of those work for you.
 
 
 


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
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 1:15 PM
To: Ronald V. Lunsford <Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Re: RFQ 2021-08-04 Design Renovations APS-Preschool - Responses
 
Could we schedule a time for me, you and Tim H to do the score sheets?
 
On Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 12:40 PM Ronald V. Lunsford
<Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Hey Kristy,
 
We will need to score the submittals based on their qualifications to perform the design work. I
can use my template and create a score sheet if you would like. Let me know who you would like
to score the Statements of Qualification and I will get them a score sheet on Monday. Don, Tim
and I have scored those before on other projects. With only two submissions, I would not
anticipate a need to interview either of the firms for this. Thanks!
 
 
 


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
 
I wanted you to be aware.  I am not sure where we are in the process.  Can you help shed
some light?
 
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
 


 
 


---
Sign up to receive emergency texts directly from Buncombe County for breaking health and
safety news. Text BCALERT on your smart phone to 99411 to receive alerts on important
information such as floods, communicable disease, county office closings, and relevant
traffic safety notifications OR visit buncombeready.org 
---
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 


This electronic communication may contain information that is confidential, privileged,
proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. Additionally, the unauthorized
disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, proprietary, or otherwise confidential
information may be prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, you are
hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this
communication, any part of it, or any attachments. Please notify the sender immediately and
delete all records of this email. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any
privilege that may attach to this communication.
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---
--
Kristy Coats
Maintenance Liaison to the Superintendent
85 Mountain Street
Asheville, NC 28802
Office: 828-350-6118
 


 
 








From: Avril Pinder
To: Brownie W. Newman
Cc: Terri Wells; Matt Evans
Subject: RE: Schools Capital Commission and the Primary School
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:37:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Thanks. Will do.
 
 


 


Avril M. Pinder
She/Her
County Manager
(828) 250-4101
200 College St., Asheville, NC 28801 
 Respect. Integrity. Collaboration. Honesty. Equity. 
Facebook • Twitter • Instagram • YouTube • Linkedin 


 
 


From: Brownie W. Newman 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:35 PM
To: Avril Pinder <Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org>
Cc: Terri Wells <Terri.Wells@buncombecounty.org>; Matt Evans
<Matt.Evans@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Schools Capital Commission and the Primary School
 
Avril,
 
I spoke with Terri Wells and Matt Evans just now. I think we are all in agreement that the Schools
Capital Fund Commission could consider short-term and longer-term capital improvement projects
at the Asheville Primary School. Most of the projects they identified are pretty large or could be put
together as a larger project. I also call Max Queen, the Chair of the Capital Commission and left him
a voice mail about it. We have a meeting already scheduled in July and could call a special meeting
anytime to consider the issues. Matt indicated the Capital Commission could move quickly to make
funds available assuming that the city schools puts together the necessary information and makes a
compelling argument.
 
Let’s let the city schools know this could be another potential source of revenue for capital projects
rather than assuming that raising the property tax rate is the only potential source.
 
 
Brownie
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From: Brownie W. Newman
To: Avril Pinder
Cc: Terri Wells; Matt Evans
Subject: RE: Schools Capital Commission and the Primary School
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 2:21:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I also spoke with James Carter, the new chair of the school board, and Max Queen and I also
connected.
 
 
Brownie
 


From: Avril Pinder <Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:37 PM
To: Brownie W. Newman <Brownie.Newman@buncombecounty.org>
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
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Heather Holsey
She/Hers
Budget – Budget Analyst
(828) 250-4048
200 College St., Asheville, NC 28801 
Respect. Integrity. Collaboration. Honesty. Equity.


Facebook • Twitter • Instagram • YouTube • Linkedin  


From: Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org
To: Jennifer Barnette
Subject: Re: APS Lottery Fund Project
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 11:54:29 AM


Hey Jennifer,


I will reach out to Georgia, that is if you don’t mind. It looks like the state DPI office may
require the design be completed and reviewed before applying for the construction portion of
funds. We don’t have to go through the State Construction office when we fund (article 39)
the projects, thankfully, as their review process is about 6-9 months. Since this would be
funded with lottery money, we would have to go through that process. When I saw Georgia’s
response that kind of clicked with me. Thanks for following up and getting some information!


Thanks,
Ronnie Lunsford


Sent from my iPhone. 


On Aug 17, 2021, at 10:31 AM, Jennifer Barnette
<jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


﻿
Do you need me to tell her that you all will really need an idea of a budget during and
for design?
 


From: Heather Holsey <Heather.Holsey@buncombecounty.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Jennifer Barnette <jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: FW: APS Lottery Fund Project
 
FYI
 
We may need to get her in touch with Ronnie…?
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
From: Georgia Harvey <georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:35 AM
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


To: Heather Holsey <Heather.Holsey@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Re: APS Lottery Fund Project
 
We will need to wait until the Plan and Design is completed in order to submit or
request the construction application (per DPI instruction) 
Thanks
Georgia O. Harvey
Executive Director of Finance
 
Asheville City Schools
85 Mountain Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828-350-6104 Office
980-621-0966 Cell


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 17, 2021 at 9:26 AM Heather Holsey
<Heather.Holsey@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Good Morning Georgia –
 
As you know, the award for the $210,000 in design for APS is going before the
Board of Commissioners tonight, so we’re all good with that piece of the APS
project.
 
I’m checking in to find out where you’re at with the APS construction
application. Although I haven’t seen a signed copy of the construction
application, I believe Brownie may have signed that one in advance of it going
to the full Board for approval. Have you confirmed that it was not already
submitted to the State?
 
If it hasn’t been submitted already - Are you planning on bringing the
construction application to the Board of Commissioners at their September 7th


meeting?
 
Thanks for the update!
 


 
 


---
Sign
up to


receive emergency texts directly from Buncombe County for breaking health
and safety news. Text BCALERT on your smart phone to 99411 to receive
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alerts on important information such as floods, communicable disease, county
office closings, and relevant traffic safety notifications OR visit
buncombeready.org 
---
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North
Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 


This electronic communication may contain information that is confidential,
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
Additionally, the unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged,
proprietary, or otherwise confidential information may be prohibited by law. If
you have received this email in error, you are hereby notified that you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this communication, any
part of it, or any attachments. Please notify the sender immediately and delete
all records of this email. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive
any privilege that may attach to this communication.
---



https://buncombeready.org/
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
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From: Don Sims
To: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Re: APS RFQ
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 8:05:33 AM


Thanks


On Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 8:03 AM Ronald V. Lunsford
<Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Hey Don,


 


I think this looks pretty good. I do have a couple of things that I would recommend changing:


·         I would receive the statements of qualification on Thursday, August 5, 2021. This gives the
firms two full weeks to prepare a statement and I have found that there is better participation if
they have this amount of time.


·         You can add my contact information to section E. as well if you want to. It is better to have
multiple folks receiving the questions so that they are not missed if someone is out of the office,
on vacation, or whatever the case may be.


Let me know if you all need anything else!


 


 


 


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
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From: Don Sims <don.sims@acsgmail.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 6:09 PM
To: Ronald V. Lunsford <Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Fwd: APS RFQ


 


Ronnie will you put your eye on this RFQ for Asheville Primary School. I need to get it
back to Georgia in the morning. I just want your opinion on it. You got a good eye for this
kind of thing. Thanks Don 


 


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Georgia Harvey <georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net>
Date: Wed, Jul 21, 2021 at 5:58 PM
Subject: APS RFQ
To: Don Sims <don.sims@acsgmail.net>


 


Georgia O. Harvey


Executive Director of Finance


 


Asheville City Schools


85 Mountain Street


Asheville, NC 28801


828-350-6104 Office


980-621-0966 Cell


 


 


 


 


 


 


---------- Forwarded message ---------
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From: <copieradmin@acsgmail.net>
Date: Wed, Jul 21, 2021 at 3:31 PM
Subject: Message from "FINANCECOPIER"
To: GEORGIA <georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net>


This E-mail was sent from "FINANCECOPIER" (MP C3003).


Scan Date: 07.21.2021 15:28:44 (-0400)


Queries to: copieradmin@acsgmail.net


 


--


 


Don Sims


Director of Maintenance


Asheville City Schools


828-350-6197


 


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
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary Lottery
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 12:57:04 PM


You’re awesome! 


Thanks,
Ronnie Lunsford


Sent from my iPhone. 


On Sep 16, 2021, at 12:47 PM, Jennifer Barnette
<jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


﻿
Hey Ronnie, please see budget line below.  You are ready to spend!  Thanks, Jennifer
 
<image001.png>


 


From: Ronald V. Lunsford <Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 12:12 PM
To: Jennifer Barnette <jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Asheville Primary Lottery
 
Hey Jennifer,
 
Thanks for all your help navigating some of the items in the CIP update meeting
today!
 
I have a question about the Asheville Primary School lottery funds budget
amendment that went through consent at the last BOC meeting. Do you know
when that will make its way to Workday in a line? We are ready to contact the
selected designer to seek a proposal but I didn’t want to get the cart in front of the
horse so to speak. 
 
Thanks again!


Ronnie Lunsford
 
Sent from my iPhone. 
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From: Ronald V. Lunsford
To: Jennifer Barnette
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary Lottery
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 12:57:05 PM
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
 



mailto:Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org

mailto:jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org



1 of 14tems

Ledger Revenue Spend Program »
Fund Cost Center oty Ledger Account = ooty e Program Grant Project Total Budget O

335 Public School | Asheville City Program | 6520:Program Support | (Blank) State Lottery (Blank) (Blerk) APS - Emergency $210,000.00

ADM SalesTax | Schools Support Capital

and Lottery Improvements

Projects Design










From: Peter Looper
To: Kristy Coats
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford; tim holcombe (tim.holcombe@acsgmail.net); Peter Alberice
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 2:43:36 PM


Kristy,


No worries about the delay.  I assumed you all were working on it and didn't have a decision
yet.  I know this has been a difficult time for ACS.  Please let us know if you need anything in
the mean-time.


Have a wonderful holiday.


Peter S. Looper, AIA,
PROJECT MANAGER
  
P 828.251.5550 x104
C 828.216.9753
 
12 S. Lexington Avenue, Suite 100
Asheville, NC 28801
www.mhaworks.com


From: Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 1:21 PM
To: Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com>
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford <ronald.lunsford@buncombecounty.org>; tim holcombe
(tim.holcombe@acsgmail.net) <tim.holcombe@acsgmail.net>; Peter Alberice
<palberice@mhaworks.com>
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
 
Hi Peter.  I hope you are well.


We are meeting with the county manager, commission and the commissioners in January.  We
will have more direction at that time.  


I am sorry for the delay.


Kristy


On Tue, Dec 14, 2021 at 8:48 AM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:
Good Morning All,
 
I have been following the news about Asheville Primary School.  I am sad to hear the
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outcome.  I remember fighting to keep Claxton as a school when closing it and building a
new facility in a different location was being explored.  I think the  idea of having smaller
decentralized facilities is important. 
 
What now?  Are the plans to execute the items earmarked in the lottery funding or to put
upgrades and repairs on hold?  My opinion, if is that there are envelop repairs that should be
implemented to secure the building regardless of the end use. 
 
If the facility will be use by another city or county organization we can begin to look at the
specifics of a new use also.


Please let me know when you can.  If it is easier to discuss over the phone, Zoom or other let
me know.  I will make myself available.
 
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
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From: Kristy Coats
To: Peter Looper
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford; tim holcombe (tim.holcombe@acsgmail.net); Peter Alberice
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 1:22:18 PM


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
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 4:57:14 PM


That sounds good to me.


On Mon, Dec 6, 2021 at 4:55 PM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Kristy,


I assume you want to meet on-site.  Please verify.   It would be good as it will be easier to
discuss the issues at hand.


 


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


 


Can we schedule a time to meet this week?  Let me know what is good for you.  I have a
meting on Wednesday morning from 9:30 until Noon and another on Thursday from
10:45 until Noon.  Other than that, I can mee anything.


 


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
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 4:45:50 PM


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
meting on Wednesday morning from 9:30 until Noon and another on Thursday from 10:45
until Noon.  Other than that, I can mee anything.


 


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



http://www.mhaworks.com/






From: Kristy Coats
To: Peter Looper
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford; Tim Holcombe
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 2:26:58 PM


I look forward to hearing from you.


Thanks,
Kristy


On Fri, Oct 29, 2021 at 12:23 PM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Costs have escalated so much in the last two years.   I will go with 18% added construction
cost with an 8% design fee for the sake of our updated breakdown.


 


I am still pulling fee proposals together from our consultants and breaking down priority
work into phases.  I should have a draft we can discuss next week.


 


I hope you all have a nice weekend.


 


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
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 10:11 AM
To: Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net>; Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com>
Cc: Tim Holcombe <tim.holcombe@acsgmail.net>
Subject: RE: Asheville Primary School


 


Hey Folks,


 


I typically use 6% per year as a pretty good number for escalation, so Kristy is correct and
that would have been 18% since the initial numbers are about 3 years old. I think the reason
for the higher numbers may be design costs. I usually look for design to come in around 8%
of the actual construction costs, so that would yield around a 26% increase. Hope this makes
sense. Thanks!


 


 


 


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


 


I am updating the estimated work categories listed in the 2019-20 Capital Fund.  Several
work items list Unit prices provided by the ACS.  Can you please verify an updated Unit
price?  The numbers should have increased fairly significantly.  I am showing an updated
number that includes a 25% increase but it may be better to be more conservative.  If I
should be contacting Ronnie Lunsford about this let me know.


 


Please update or verify the following:


 


Classroom upgrades to include new casework, IT and MEP            $750,0000.00
(Provided by ACS Maintenance)    Updated budget number $937,500.00 *


Electrical Service and Lighting Upgrades                                                 $250,000.00
(Provided by ACS Maintenance)      Updated budget number $312,500.00 *


Remove fuel oil tank in crawl space and install new positive ventilation.  Provide
allowance for asbestos abatement                                               


$75,000.00 (Provided by ACS
Maintenance)                 Updated
budget number $93,750.00*    
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                *25% increase added to 2019-20 construction cost I believe this is a
conservative increase but please review and advise


 


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
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From: Tim Holcombe
To: Peter Looper
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford; Kristy Coats
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 12:38:53 PM


Sounds good Peter,you too.
Tim Holcombe  Capital Projects Coordinator  Asheville City Schools  828-450-4869


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
Cc: Peter Looper; Tim Holcombe
Subject: Re: Asheville Primary School
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 11:02:57 AM


Thanks Ronnie!


On Fri, Oct 29, 2021 at 10:10 AM Ronald V. Lunsford
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


 



mailto:tim.holcombe@acsgmail.net

mailto:plooper@mhaworks.com





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
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 9:48:52 AM


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


 


Classroom upgrades to include new casework, IT and MEP            $750,0000.00 (Provided
by ACS Maintenance)    Updated budget number $937,500.00 *


Electrical Service and Lighting Upgrades                                                 $250,000.00
(Provided by ACS Maintenance)      Updated budget number $312,500.00 *


Remove fuel oil tank in crawl space and install new positive ventilation.  Provide allowance
for asbestos abatement                                               


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
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:35:08 AM


Thank you Peter.


I am cc’ing Valerie, our administrative assistant, so we can get you a PO.


Kristy


On Fri, Mar 4, 2022 at 9:37 AM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Good morning to you both,


 


I hope you have some type of outdoor activities planned for the weekend. The weather
should be great and timely after a long Winter season.


 


I have attached the Amended Proposal for Asheville Primary School.  Per conversation with
Kristy, I have adjusted our Scope of Work to re-roofing and window replacement for the
main school building and Gymnasium building.   I can be available to talk via Zoom or
meet, in person, to go over the Proposal if you have any questions or requested
modifications.   If everything is acceptable with the Proposal, please sign and return one
copy for our records and we will proceed.


 


We are eager to begin after the changes that have taken place with the school’s use and
future since we were awarded the project.


 


 


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
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 12:57:54 PM


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


 


I hope all is well with you both.  Our team members have all visited the site.  I have
personally been there multiple times.  We have gained enough understanding to make a
recommendation that an facility-wide assessment should be performed as a first step.  The
valuable facility has an extensive to-do list and there are too many unknowns.


Please see the attached proposal to perform an assessment.  The completed assessment will
serve to provide much of what will be needed for the initial Schematic Design phase which
will reduce that portion of our fee accordingly.


 


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
Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 12:36:14 PM


Is there a possibility to meet on-site next week?


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
Date: Monday, February 21, 2022 11:14:55 AM


Hi Peter,


I would like to move forward with designing the windows and roof if at all possible.  Is this
something we can do?


Thanks,
Kristy


On Mon, Feb 21, 2022 at 10:47 AM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:


Ronnie,


 


Do you have an update for the Asheville Primary School Project?  Please let me know. 


 


We would like to help in any way we can whether we proceed with recommended
assessment, move forward with the initial scope of work, or explore adaptive re-use options.


 


Please let us know the status and anticipated direction and I will share the information with
our team of consultants.


 


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
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 3:15:10 PM


Thank you for understanding.


Kristy


On Mon, Dec 20, 2021 at 2:43 PM Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> wrote:
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


We are meeting with the county manager, commission and the commissioners in January. 
We will have more direction at that time.  


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
upgrades and repairs on hold?  My opinion, if is that there are envelop repairs that should
be implemented to secure the building regardless of the end use. 


 


If the facility will be use by another city or county organization we can begin to look at
the specifics of a new use also.


Please let me know when you can.  If it is easier to discuss over the phone, Zoom or other
let me know.  I will make myself available.


 


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
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Matt Evans


He/His 


Finance – Financial Planning & Analysis


(828) 250-4817 / cell (828) 774-9358


200 College St., Asheville, NC 28801 


Respect. Integrity. Collaboration. Honesty. Equity.


Facebook • Twitter • Instagram • YouTube • Linkedin  


From: Kristy Coats
To: Matt Evans
Cc: georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net; Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Re: Checking-In
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 3:13:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Oh law, Matt!  I forgot that piece.  


On Mon, Dec 13, 2021 at 1:57 PM Matt Evans <Matt.Evans@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Afternoon: 


Great work on Friday. How are we feeling about tomorrow? Can we have two diff
scenarios, one with APS and one without, unless the school board comes to a decision
either way tonight?


 


Thanks!


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


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



https://www.buncombecounty.org/

tel:18282504817

tel:18287749358

https://www.facebook.com/buncombeGov/

https://twitter.com/buncombeGov

https://www.instagram.com/buncombecounty

https://www.youtube.com/bcgovtv

https://www.linkedin.com/company/buncombe-county-government

mailto:kristy.coats@acsgmail.net

mailto:Matt.Evans@buncombecounty.org
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








From: Brownie Newman
To: Shane Cassida
Cc: Avril Pinder; Gene Freeman; Georgia Harvey; Don Sims; Taletha Clark; Kristy Coats; Ronald V. Lunsford; James


Carter; Jackie McHargue
Subject: Re: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical Renovation
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 7:45:20 AM
Attachments: APS design doc signed.pdf


Shane, 


Please find attached the signed document. 


Brownie 


On Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 4:51 PM Shane Cassida <shane.cassida@acsgmail.net> wrote:
Chairman Newman and Ms. Pinder,


Greetings to both of you.  This is a follow-up email to the May 26th email in which ACS
requested and received approval to expend $3.8 million on critical renovations to the
Asheville Primary/Preschool campus through the NCDPI Capital Lottery Fund.  That
request covered the construction cost of the project itself.  When Georgia Harvey and I
called Dennis Hilton with DPI Capital Lottery Division, he encouraged us to apply for
design/engineering fees in a separate ask for the project.  He said that once we gain approval
for the design/engineering request he would be able to upfront us money to start the design
phase right away.  I have completed an RFQ for architectural firms which will expire the
first week of July.  Just like the last request, Brownie, we will need your signature first if
indeed you choose to grant the request.  If you approve, send the signed copy back to me.  If
I could get it back before the June 21st board meeting, then James Carter could sign off as
well.  I think our hope at that meeting was to give a little more insight into the planning
phases of this project over the next 1-2 years.


An additional request would be to have this project co-managed by both the district and
Buncombe County Government.  Therefore, we are requesting that Ronnie Lunsford be
permitted to help manage the project along with Don Sims, ACS Director of
Maintenance/Facilities and Tim Holcombe, ACS Assistant Director - Capital Construction. 
Ronnie's expertise in these types of projects will be invaluable as well as the fact that he is
working with us on School Capital Fund projects at Asheville HS, Montford North Star, and
Lucy S. Herring Elementary.


Again, we appreciate the county's support in addressing the issues at APS and look forward
to getting this project started.


I am attaching the Lottery Request Application for the Design Fees (based on similar size
projects) and the Proposed RFQ.


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


BC Email Security couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you have received an email
from this sender newmanasheville@gmail.com. 


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
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:37:00 PM


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



mailto:Brownie.Newman@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Terri.Wells@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Matt.Evans@buncombecounty.org






From: Peter Looper
To: Ronald V. Lunsford; James Rudd; Peter Alberice
Subject: Working Spreadsheet for Asheville Primary
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 10:46:53 AM
Attachments: 2021 10 19 Avl Primary- DRAFT- Tasks and Est Cost.pdf


Ronnie and James,
 
Please see the attached working draft for the Asheville Primary School Tasks and Estimated Costs. 
I’d like to use this as the basis for today’s discussion at 1 PM.
 
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



Asheville Primary School Renovations



Critical Work / Description Units



Est. Unit Cost 



2022 Const. Cost



Escalation 



Contingency



Const. Cost + 



Escalation A/E Design Precon Services Est. Project Cost 2022



133,308.00$        10,664.64$      1,333.08$           145,305.72$                  



136,943.76$        10,955.50$      1,369.44$           149,268.70$                  



37,694 22.13$            834,168.22$       125,125.23$  959,293.45$        76,743.48$      767.43$               1,036,804.36$               



21,223.25$          1697.86 1130.22 24,051.33$                    
1,355,430.11$              



Units Const. Cost A/E Design



225 79.72$            17,937.00$         2,690.55$       20,627.55$          1,650.20$        198.02$               22,475.78$                    



6,400 104.83$          670,912.00$       100,636.80$  771,548.80$        61,723.90$      7,406.87$           840,679.57$                  



63,000 43.67$            2,751,210.00$   412,681.50$  3,163,891.50$     253,111.32$    30,373.36$         3,447,376.18$               



28 153.97$          4,311.16$           646.67$          4,957.83$             396.63$            47.60$                 5,402.06$                      



119,081.53$       5,381 22.13$            
Replace roof on main building. sloped 



membrane roof wings 2,500 and install 



100lf of 6" prefinished aluminum gutter and 



25LF of 6" prefinished aluminum 



downspout with splashblocks



17,862.23$    



Storefront window replacement (FF) 



includes demo of existing windows (75) 



individual units totaling 6,400 (FF)HVAC system replacement to include 



Courtyard Sewer line replacement 4" dia 



PVC (LF)



New domestic hot water system to include 



demolition of existing WH and local heaters 



at fixtures: all tied to a central electric WH 



(SF)



Subtotal- Critical
500 36.91$            



63,000 1.84$               



Replace Main gym sloped membrane roof 



wings 2,500 and install 100lf of 6" 



prefinished aluminum gutter and 25LF of 6" 



prefinished aluminum downspout with 



splashblocks



Repair wood framed wall at ground level 



beside chiller to include removal and 



replacement of deteriorated wood framing, 



replacement of interior painted gypsum and 



termite treatment (FF)



115,920.00$       17,388.00$    



18,455.00$         2,768.25$       



Precon Services Est. Project Cost 2022



Remove and replace 200LF of existing 



hydronic pipe pipe insulation, inspect 



existing piping and provide allowance to 



remove and replace 100LF of domestic 



copper line



Est. Unit Cost 



2022High priority Work / Description



Escalation 



Contingency



Const. Cost + 



Escalation



HVAC system replacement to include 



allowance for salvage and relocation of the 



two existing recently rebuilt boilers to 



within 100 miles (SF); system is functioning 



but old











Asheville City Schools 



Asheville Primary School Renovations



Units Unit Cost Const. Cost



 Escalation 



Contingency 



 Const. Cost + 



Escalation A/E Design  Precon Services Project Cost



650 51.67$            33,585.50$         5,037.83$       38,623.33$          3,089.87$        370.78$               42,083.97$                    



28 2,124.00$       59,472.00$         8,920.80$       68,392.80$          5,471.42$        656.57$               74,520.79$                    



36 244.26 8,793.36$           1,319.00$       10,112.36$          808.99$            97.08$                 11,018.43$                    



42,000 6.49$               272,580.00$       40,887.00$    313,467.00$        25,077.36$      3,009.28$           341,553.64$                  



1 88,500.00$     88,500.00$         13,275.00$    101,775.00$        8,142.00$        977.04$               110,894.04$                  



1,440 15.01$            21,614.40$         3,242.16$       24,856.56$          1,988.52$        238.62$               27,083.71$                    



1 885,000.00$  885,000.00$       132,750.00$  1,017,750.00$     81,420.00$      9,770.40$           1,108,940.40$               



1 295,000.00$  295,000.00$       44,250.00$    339,250.00$        27,140.00$      3,256.80$           369,646.80$                  



1 675,000.00$  675,000.00$       101,250.00$  776,250.00$        62,100.00$      7,452.00$           845,802.00$                  



920 349.99$          321,990.80$       48,298.62$    370,289.42$        29,623.15$      3,554.78$           403,467.35$                  



Subtotal - High Priority 7,650,944.73$              



TOTAL PRIMARY SCHOOL (Critical Priority + High Priority Items) 9,006,374.84$              



Electrical service and lighting upgrades. 



Allowance budget figure provided by ACS 



Maintenance (1 Package)



Asbestos removal; alllowance budget figure 



provided by ACS Maintenance (42,000)



Remove fuel oil tank in crawl space and 



install new positive ventillation.  Provide 



allowance for asbestos abatement



Install new canopy type walkway awnings 



(SF); 180 LF at 8' wide
Classroom upgrades to include new 



casework, IT and MEP. Allowance budget 



figure provided by ACS Maintenance (1 



package)



Work / Description



Remove and replace existing non-compliant 



steel guardrail with steel system welded to 



existing steel structure with painted finish 



(LF)



650LF x 1 1/4" copper water service line to 



include trenching and patch and repair of 



200LF sidewalk
Remove and replace existing door existing 



hardware at common path of travel and 



exterior classroom egress doors, include 



allowance for existing door preparation and 



finish touch up



Renovate 6 group toilets to include 



demolition of wall and floor tile, 



replacement of 6LF galvanized branch line 



entombed in CMU, epoxy floor, 48" tile 



wainscot and wall paint above 48" (SF)



Replace galvanized domestic water piping & 



sanitary pipes*











Asheville City Schools 



Asheville Primary School Renovations



 Square Foot Cost provided by Engineer based on actual recent project costs



Roof area increased from 2019-20 data



Roof are for Main Roof was not included in the 2019-20 Data



*The final extent of the demolition and repair work, associated 



with pipe replacement is unknown.













From: Ronald V. Lunsford
To: Michael Mace (Michael.Mace@buncombecounty.org)
Subject: ACS Projects
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:50:00 AM
Attachments: APS Scenario 2 ACS CIP Template - 12.7.21.xlsx


I don’t think that link will work so the file is attached here.
 
 
 


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
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Capital Planning





			Please place amounts in PFA Base Amount and Carry over the amount to the appropriate column for the appropriate year. We can use escalation where necessary.








			Assumptions: 


			School Capital Fund Annual Amount			$8,000,000.00			Note: This is just a working figure. Awarded amounts will fluctuate annually and are dependent on other priority projects and available funding. 


			Local Expense 			$1,700,000.00			Growth Rate			4%


			Lottery Balance			~$900k w/$250 annually 																					SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery


															Budget			Informational Only									$8,000,000.00			$1,768,000.00						$8,000,000.00			$1,838,720.00						$8,000,000.00			$1,912,268.80						$8,000,000.00			$1,988,759.55						$8,000,000.00			$2,068,309.93						$8,000,000.00			$2,151,042.33						$8,000,000.00			$2,237,084.02						$8,000,000.00			$2,326,567.39


			Total School Capital Fund Commission:						$66,249,697.39						Capacity 			$18,060,317.95			$3,159,854.13			$0.00			$9,200,819.60			$2,306,066.48			$58,286.87			$8,365,505.61			$1,835,648.32			$0.00			$7,702,702.22			$1,708,261.62			$0.00			$7,175,007.33			$1,746,894.71			$0.00			$8,723,484.40			$982,762.35			$0.00			$7,021,860.28			$611,684.32			$0.00			$0.00			$579,898.37			$0.00			$0.00			$579,898.37			$0.00


			Total Local Expense:						$13,510,968.67						Over/Under												-$1,200,819.60			-$538,066.48						-$365,505.61			$3,071.68			$0.00			$297,297.78			$204,007.18			$0.00			$824,992.67			$241,864.84			$0.00			-$723,484.40			$1,085,547.58			$0.00			$978,139.72			$1,539,358.01			$0.00			$8,000,000.00			$1,657,185.65			$0.00			$8,000,000.00			$1,746,669.02			$0.00


			Total Lottery: 						$58,286.87									Items currently funded or underway; included to foot PFA document





																		FY2022 (Current)									FY2023									FY2024									FY2025									FY2026									FY2027									FY2028									FY2029									FY2030


			Campus 			Project Description			PFA Priority (Critical or High)			PFA Base Amount			ACS Capital Needs Outside PFA			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery			SCFC			Local Expense			Lottery


			Asheville High			Replace Water and Sewer infrastructure, includes allowance for interior finishes at gypsum and plaster wall finishes and terrazo floor finish. Sitework included.			Critical			$3,481,292.00						$3,481,292.00


			Asheville High			Track repairs to include resurfacing, fencing replacement and storm water scope of work.			Critical			$1,475,000.00						$1,475,000.00


			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Exterior CMU Sealer.			Critical			$24,000.00									$24,000.00


			Asheville High			Sinkhole Remediation at Varsity Gym and Tennis Courts.			Critical			$600,000.00									$600,000.00


			Asheville High			Campus Security Upgrades; site fencing, access control gates.			Critical			$273,372.00									$45,000.00									$242,074.32


			Asheville High			Campus Tree Pruning			Critical			$11,000.00									$11,000.00


			Asheville High			Arts Building HVAC Pipe Replacement			Critical			$2,416,082.00						$2,416,082.00


			Asheville High			Arts Building G, Includes $500,000 from ACS for IT & Security			Critical			$4,474,900.00						$4,249,000.00			$500,000.00


			Asheville High			Main Building Front Stairs Repairs. Remove and reinstall existing stone stairs and curbs and provide 6 new concrete landings and sidewalk to McDowell Road to replace existing. Includes xxxsf allowance for new slabs on grade and xxxlf allowance for stair removal, repair and resintallation. Include subgrade preparation.			Critical			$153,511.20															..			$162,721.87


			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Floor Replacement, based upon 2021 estimate. Existing bleachers shall be removed and reinstalled.			Critical			$258,165.79																		$273,655.74


			Asheville High			Main Building 1928 Gym Exit Stair Repairs, 2 stairwells total. Include 800 sf ceiling replacement with gypsum over channels, 200 lf new guardrail, finish preparation and painting for entire stairwell. New emergency lighting.			Critical			$108,325.51									.									$114,825.36


			Asheville High			Renovations to Media Center and 1928 Gym to relocate Alternative Program. Restore Media Center to layout prior to Temporary Construction approved by Buncombe County from ROTC demolition, approx. 1,980 sf. Renovate 4 new classrooms, 2 gang restrooms and 3 Offices in 1928 Auxillary Gym, approx. 8,240 sf.			Critical			$3,175,967.85															.																		$3,747,642.06


			Asheville High			Media Center Gutter Downspout Replacement			Critical						$255,000.00						$255,000.00


			Asheville High			Repair Arts Building Roof			High						$10,600.00						$10,600.00


			Asheville High			Stadium Repairs to include removal and replacement of all bleacher sealant, pressure washing exterior and sealer existing concrete at home side			High			$567,809.10																											.															$704,083.28


			Asheville High			ADD NOTE ABOUT APS - Main Building Auditorium Renovations, comply with Historic Designation Requirements			High			$4,581,308.16															$4,856,186.65


			Asheville High			TALK ABOUT THIS - New roofing, steel deck and soffits at Existing Canopies, reuse existing structure and provide new TPO membrane, drip edges and finished soffits. Includes $137,000 allowance for scope in Benton's 2021 proposal, added allowances for 2,400 sf soffits and painting existing structure			High			$404,735.62																		.									$40,000.00


			Asheville High			Cafeteria Envelope Repairs			High			$21,358.08																		$22,639.56


			Asheville High			Elevator Replacement; 4 stop cab and controls. Assumes alterations to shaft construction at existing location to meet 2017 ANSI standards for ADA. (package).			High			$546,633.36																								$612,229.36


			Asheville High			1928 Boiler Plant & Maintenance Shop Feasability Study. Scope to include no change in use and site repairs to grading and storm drainage at west parking area and creek			High			$6,000.00																																	$7,080.00


			Asheville High			1928 Boiler Plant & Maintenance Shop Envelope Repairs. Allowances for xxx sf sloped mechanically fastened metal roof finish and xxx sf flat membrane roof finish replacements.			High			$161,253.50																		.																								$199,954.34


			Asheville High			Asbestos Removal; Allowance budget figure provided by ACS Maintenance (SF).			High			$506,586.96																								$567,377.40


			Asheville High			Remove fuel oil tank, abate all asbestos material, (soil contamination not included and will need to investigated by soils engineer).			High			$66,744.00																																										$82,762.56


			Asheville High			TALK ABOUT - New Baseball Field Lights.			High			$634,068.00																																				$560,500.00


			Asheville High			Arts Building Metal Roof Replacement			High			$534,516.79																																																			$694,871.83


			Asheville High			Major renovations to old Kitchen area at Main Building to convert to curriculum space (SF)			High			$1,139,453.57																																																			$1,481,289.64


			Asheville High			Paving Repairs			High			$155,440.90																		$164,767.35


			Asheville High			TALK ABOUT - Replace Football Field Lights with LED			High			$560,649.60																											$627,927.55


			Asheville High			Fire Suppression System Sitework.			High			$205,829.15																																																			$267,577.90


			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Fire Suppression Building Systems.			High			$658,826.82																																																			$856,474.87


			Asheville High			Media Center Fire Suppression Building Systems.			High			$843,321.65																																																			$1,096,318.15


			Asheville High			CTE Fire Suppression Building Systems.			High			$1,472,295.35																																																			$1,913,983.96


			Asheville High			Arts Building Fire Suppression Building Systems.			High			$1,097,148.55																																																			$1,426,293.12


			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Locker Shower Room upgrades.			High			$690,948.57																																										$856,776.23


			Asheville High			Interior Finishes Repairs.			High			$2,869,992.00																																	$3,386,590.56


			Asheville High			Communication Upgrades.			High			$469,877.76																								$526,263.09


			Asheville Middle			Track Replacement to include demolition of existing asphalt track, new paving and striping and preparation of subgrade for proper drainage with existing storm water systems. Pricing based upon 2021 Estimate provided by ACS.			Critical			$1,968,948.00																								$2,205,221.76


			Asheville Middle School			Fencing			Critical						$3,304.00						$3,304.00


			Asheville Middle			New Bleachers at NW side of field. 800 seating capacity in 4 divisions with $80,000 allowance for 4,000sf concrete housekeeping pad with walkways and 300lf of new French Drain at north side to daylight at north. $35,000 allowance for bleacher scope of work. Pricing based upon 2021 Estimate provided by ACS.			High			$153,511.20																		$162,721.87


			Asheville Middle			New Concession Stand and Restrooms			High			$934,416.00																								$1,046,545.92


			Asheville Primary			Repairs to existing elevated concrete exit walkway. Scope shall include surface repairs and application of Heavy Duty Elastomeric Traffic Waterproofing Membrane to 250 sf of existing elevated walkway, 40 lf of new head wall termination flashing cut to existing masonry wall, 200 lf masonry repointing at wall above walkway and 200 sf sf of new concrete stairs and landing at transition to grade.			Critical			$13,733.25																																													$17,029.23


			Asheville Primary			New domestic hot water system to include demolition of existing WH and local heaters at fixtures; all tied to a central electric WH (SF)			Critical			$124,969.76																																													$154,962.50


			Asheville Primary			Courtyard Sewer line replacement 4" dia PVC (LF)			Critical			$20,291.51																					$20,291.51


			Asheville Primary			Install new 650' LF x 1 1/4" copper water service line to include trenching and patch and repair of 200 SF sidewalk.			Critical			$37,995.36																					$37,995.36


			Asheville Primary			HVAC system replacement to include allowance for salvage and relocation of the two existing recently rebuilt boilers to within 100 miles (SF).			Critical			$3,604,896.84																																																												$4,686,365.89


			Asheville Primary			Life Safety Alterations - Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, include allowance for existing door preparation and finish touch up. Includes 115 single doors and 18 double door assemblies, provide removable mullion and panic device at each double door.			Critical			$426,093.70																																													$528,356.19


			Asheville Primary			Life Safety Alterations - Remove and replace existing noncompliant steel guardrail with steel system welded to existing steel structure with painted finish (LF).			Critical			$26,030.16																																													$32,277.40


			Asheville Primary			Life Safety Alterations - Remove and replace existing noncompliant steel handrail with wall mounted steel system with painted finish, provide allowance for paint touch up at existing masonry walls (LF)			Critical			$16,579.21																																													$20,558.22


			Asheville Primary			Replace Roof			High						$500,000.00																																							$0.00


			Asheville Primary			Renovate 6 group toilets to include demolition of wall and floor tile, replace of 6 LF galvanized branch line entombed in CMU with copper at each flushing fixture, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor, 48" tile wainscot and wall paint above 48". 5 restrooms at upper level and 2 restrooms at lower level. Provide min. 1 accesible water closet and lavatory for each sex at each level and reconcile plumbing fixture counts with contemporary occupancy requirements to the satisfaction of the Authority Having Jurisdiction.			High			$287,800.13


			Asheville Primary			Electrical Service and lighting upgrades. Allowance budget figure provided by ACS Maintenance Department.			High			$333,720.00																																													$413,812.80


			Asheville Primary			Storefront window replacement package. Includes demolition of 75 existing windows totaling 6,400 FF.			High			$758,980.73																																																			$986,674.95


			Asheville Primary			Gym envelope repairs, scope to include replacement of 2500 sf sloped membrane roof and installation of 100 LF of 6" prefinished aluminum gutter and 25 LF of 6" prefinished aluminum downspout with splashblocks. Pilaster repairs at 14 locations, allowance to repoint 180 lf of existing masonry mortar joints and sealant at pilasters and 40 lf total of prefinished aluminum coping at 14 separate pilaster caps			High			$75,033.60


			Asheville Primary			Asbestos Removal; Allowance budget figure provided by ACS Maintenance Department.			High			$308,357.28																																																												$400,864.46


			Asheville Primary			Remove fuel oil tank in crawl space and install new positive ventillation. Provide allowance for asbestos abatement.			High			$100,116.00																																																												$130,150.80


			Asheville Primary			Install new aluminum canopy type walkway awnings (SF); 180 lf at 8' wide. Drainage to sheet flow to exsiting parking lot and drainage devices.			High			$24,450.73																																																															$31,785.95


			Asheville Primary			Classroom upgrades to include casework, IT and MEP. Allowance budget figure provided by ACS Maintenance (1 package).			High			$1,001,160.00																																																												$1,301,508.00


			Central Office			Foundation Water Remediation. Includes $26,000 Allowance for waterproofing at north walls. $14,000 Landscaping Allowance for removal of existing 10" spruce and regrading of 300 sf landscape area, 200 lf french drain at upper level north side at both wings, new selanat at sidewalk joints. $2,500 Allowance for interior cleaning and painting at 1,000 ff at interior finished face of existing concrete wall.			Critical			$56,732.40																		$56,732.40


			Central Office			Replace gutters and downspouts (LF) 450 LF Gutters 300 LF Down Spouts			Critical			$35,070.63																		$35,070.63


			Central Office			Stone veneer Tuck-pointing (FF).			High			$409,180.77																																										$507,384.15


			Central Office			Replace existing BUR Roof with TPO membrane			High			$588,842.27																																										$730,164.41


			Central Office			New HVAC system for entire building and adjoining board room/ office space (SF).			High			$1,258,390.74																																										$1,560,404.52


			Central Office			Curtainwall window replacement between steel tubes (FF) includes demo of existing windows (130) individual units totaling 7,000 SF.			High			$1,052,245.86																																										$1,304,784.87


			Central Office			ADA remodel of Bathrooms and Lobby (SF).			High			$124,277.33																																										$154,103.89


			Central Office			Paving Repairs.			High			$369,831.71																																																												$502,971.13


			Central Office			Recurring Vehicles 									$150,000.00						$150,000.00									$150,000.00									$150,000.00									$150,000.00									$150,000.00									$150,000.00									$150,000.00									$150,000.00									$150,000.00


			Central Office			Custodial Equipment									$45,000.00						$45,000.00									$45,000.00									$45,000.00									$45,000.00									$45,000.00									$45,000.00									$45,000.00									$45,000.00									$45,000.00


			Central Office			Maintenance Equipment									$30,000.00						$30,000.00									$30,000.00									$30,000.00									$30,000.00									$30,000.00									$30,000.00									$30,000.00									$30,000.00									$30,000.00


			Central Office			Design Fees									$90,000.00						$90,000.00									$90,000.00									$90,000.00									$90,000.00									$90,000.00									$90,000.00									$90,000.00									$90,000.00									$90,000.00


			Central Office			Doors									$50,000.00						$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00


			Central Office			Carpet									$50,000.00						$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00									$50,000.00


			Central Office			Playgrounds									$75,000.00						$75,000.00									$75,000.00									$75,000.00									$75,000.00									$75,000.00									$75,000.00									$75,000.00									$75,000.00									$75,000.00


			Central Office			Filter Contract									$89,898.37						$89,898.37									$89,898.37									$89,898.37									$89,898.37									$89,898.37									$89,898.37									$89,898.37									$89,898.37									$89,898.37


			Claxton			Replace Existing Fire Alarm Panel			Critical			$40,046.40									$40,046.40


			Claxton			Repair Cracking in Gym wall. Remove and replace existing non-rated hollow metal door and frame assembly. Remove and replace existing lintel to accomplish adequate bearing capacity. Repoint all 6 exterior control joints at north side of exterior wall and seal joints around replacement door assembly, approx. 150 lf.			Critical			$33,372.00																		$35,374.32


			Claxton			Life Safety Alterations - Guardrail height alterations at 3 original stairwells, single 2 story and two 3 story stairwells for a total of 216 lf.			Critical			$93,708.58									$93,708.58


			Claxton			DO NOT NEED - Retaining Wall remediation. Remove and replace 150 lf at Hillside, total average height of 6'-0". Repoint 200 lf at Highway 25 and pour 350 lf of new sloped concrete wall cap.			High			$31,464.46


			Claxton			Replace Chillers and chilled water piping at Chiller unit (package).			High			$884,067.00																								$1,043,199.06


			Claxton			Replace existing HVAC Novar controls with Tridium Niagra Front End package for all units.			High			$509,570.42																								$570,718.87


			Claxton			Paving Repairs.			High			$186,678.30																																				$220,280.39


			Hall Fletcher			New Fire Alarm Panel. Based on 2021 estimate provided by ACS.			Critical			$35,000.00									$35,000.00


			Hall Fletcher			Replace existing BUR Roof with TPO membrane. Based on 2021 estimate provided by ACS.			Critical			$500,000.00									$500,000.00


			Hall Fletcher			New HVAC system and controls with new gas fired boiler to replace existing Noritz and Richmond units			Critical			$3,962,659.36															$4,200,418.92


			Hall Fletcher			Fencing around playgound			Critical						$12,250.00						$12,250.00


			Hall Fletcher			Replace storefront windows (SF) includes demo of 83 existing individual storefront units (FF).			High			$545,517.40																								$610,979.49


			Hall Fletcher			Major Kitchen Renovations to include MEP utilities, interior finishes and equipment. Allowance budget figure provided by ACS Maintenance (1 package).			High			$740,858.40																								$829,761.41


			Hall Fletcher			Elevator Replacement; 3 stop cab and controls. Assumes alterations to shaft construction at existing location to meet 2017 ANSI standards for ADA. (package).			High			$315,365.40																								$353,209.25


			Hall Fletcher			Remove fuel oil tank, abate all asbestos material, (soil contamination not included and will need to investigated by soils engineer)			High			$66,744.00																																										$82,762.56


			Hall Fletcher			Media Center LED Lighting package. Based on 2021 estimate provided by ACS.			High			$10,679.04																		$10,679.04


			Hall Fletcher			Paving Repairs.			High			$176,784.83																																				$208,606.10


			Ira B Jones			Fencing/Security/Drain			Critical						$3,657.04						$3,657.04


			Ira B Jones			Playground Facilities; level grading and mill and replace court. New striping and 4 new freestanding basketball goals. $75,000 Site Allowances for 10,000 sf asphalt replacement with striping, 350 lf of 36" retaining wall replacement and 480 lf of 8' chain link fencing replacement. $40,000 Allowance for Playground Equipment.			Critical			$153,511.20									$153,511.20


			Ira B Jones			Life Safety Alterations - Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, include allowance for existing door preparation and finish touch up. Includes 176 single doors and 32 double door assemblies, provide removable mullion and panic device at each double door.			Critical			$666,372.10																																										$826,301.40


			Ira B Jones			Life Safety Alterations - Remove and replace existing noncompliant steel guardrail with steel system welded to existing steel structure with painted finish (LF).			High			$54,229.50																		$57,483.27


			Ira B Jones			Life Safety Alterations - Remove and replace existing steel handrail with wall mounted steel system with painted finish, provide allowance for paint touch up at existing masonry walls (LF).			High			$34,540.02																		$36,612.42


			Ira B Jones			Repairs to landscape erosion behind Media Center. Install 150 lf of 6" PVC with ties in's to existing downspouts, routed to existing catch basin. Install 120 lf of segmental block retaining wall at 5' tall.			High			$45,038.85																		$47,741.18


			Ira B Jones			Replace 4 fixture drains and 60 lf of 4" sanitary sewer cast iron drain lines with cast iron, includes all drains visible at the ceiling of the Storage Room below the Cafeteria.			High			$11,212.99																		$11,885.77


			Ira B Jones			Replace Boiler, figure based upon 2021 estimate provided by ACS.			High			$133,488.00																		$141,497.28


			Ira B Jones			ADA Major Interior Renovations to ramp at Media Center access hallway. Relocate 2 existing doors to upper landing and remove and replace 400 sf slab on grade ramp and landing to accessible 1:12 max slope with guardrails at each wall. Remove existing rated door assembly and relocate new rated door assembly with new ramp.			High			$103,586.69																											$116,017.09


			Ira B Jones			Asbestos Removal; allowance based upon 2021 estimate provided by ACS.			High			$367,973.02																																	$434,208.16


			Ira B Jones			Remove fuel oil tank, abate all asbestos material and contamination (package).			High			$66,744.00																																										$82,762.56


			Ira B Jones			LED upgrade at Cafeteria vestibule, Dining area and Kitchen. 46 total existing fixtures over 4,800 sf.			High			$106,905.20																																				$138,976.76


			Isaac Dickson			Fencing			Critical						$3,800.00						$3,800.00


			Isaac Dickson			Replace all south facing windows at Gym. All existing wired glass panes are broken, HVAC contorls remediation will help to mitigate with temperature swings. Scope includes 8 hollow metal window units at a total of 180 ff.			High			$32,918.14									$32,918.14


			Lucy S Herring			HVAC Replacement to include ceiling replacement and new rooftop units and 4 pipe system. Cost based upon 10/2021 DD Estimate. $3,543,000.00 Wall Repairs per 2021 Kloseel Engineering Report and			Critical			$3,543,000.00						$3,543,000.00


			Lucy S Herring			Wall Repairs per 2021 Kloseel Engineering Report and Permont Enterprises, Inc. estimate.			Critical			$149,370.00									$149,370.00


			Lucy S Herring			Replace gutters and downspouts; 600 LF Gutters 250 LF Downspouts			Critical			$51,626.48																		$54,724.07


			Lucy S Herring			Storefront window replacement includes demo of existing windows (70) individual storefront window units totaling 2,600 FF (2022 Bid Alternate).			High			$308,370.63						$308,370.63


			Lucy S Herring			Replace Roof (2022 Bid Alternate).			High			$605,956.76						$605,956.76


			Lucy S Herring			Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel egress doors, include allowance for existing door preparation and finish touch up (2022 Bid Alternate).			High			$96,111.36						$96,111.36


			Lucy S Herring			Renovate 5 group toilets to include fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (2022 Bid Alternate).			High			$558,332.25						$558,332.25


			Lucy S Herring			Major Kitchen Renovations to include MEP, finishes and equipment (2022 Bid Alternate).			High			$680,316.33						$680,316.33


			Lucy S Herring			Replace synthetic floor (2022 Bid Alternate).			High			$66,848.12						$66,848.12


			Lucy S Herring			Remove fuel oil tank, abate all asbestos material, (soil contamination not included and will need to investigated by soils engineer).			High			$66,744.00																																										$82,762.56


			Lucy S Herring			Interior Finishes, Carpet Replacement. Based upon 2021 estimate provided by ACS.			High			$106,790.40									$106,790.40


			Lucy S Herring			PULL OFF - Softball Field Repairs. Allowance based upon 2021 estimate provided by ACS Maintenance Department.			High			$667,440.00


			Lucy S Herring			Paving Repairs.			High			$380,060.36																																																						$402,863.98


			Montford			Repair & replace stone retaining wall (FF) 482 LF x 12.5 LF (average ht) includes 2 ft below grade			Critical			$580,008.50						$580,008.50


			Montford			Main Level Restroom Renovations to include 520 sf of major interior renovations at 3 restrooms and replacement of below grade sewer line below Boy's Restroom footprint.			Critical			$136,050.97															$144,214.03


			Montford			Life Safety Alterations - Guardrail alterations at existing stairwells to include 122 lf of new 8" tall 2" tube steel rail extension. Repaint entire existing and modified guradrail assembly.			Critical			$52,927.99																		$56,103.67


			Montford			Life Safety Alterations - Remove and replace existing steel handrail with wall mounted steel system with painted finish, provide allowance for paint touch up at existing masonry walls (LF).			Critical			$30,395.22																		$32,218.93


			Montford			Replace Boiler			High			$288,734.54																											$323,382.68


			Montford			Replace 150 lf galvanized water lines above Cafeteria ceiling.			High			$6,263.26																		$6,639.06


			Montford			Gym Renovations to include repairs to 250 sf of applied ceiling panel, 1,680 ff of new crash pads and 4,770 sf of replacement Gym floor. Flooring scope to include tile and mastic abatement and new 10 mm Resilient Atheletic Flooring assembly.			High			$107,780.88																																	$127,181.44


			Montford			Lower Level Staff ADA Restroom renovations. Will omit adjacent storage closet and consolidate space with existing restroom to accommodate ADA clearance.			High			$13,081.82																											$13,866.73


			Montford			Asbestos abatement; Allowance budget figure provided by ACS Maintenance (SF).			High			$120,139.20																											$134,555.90


			Total									$67,283,453.38			$1,368,509.41			$18,060,317.95			$3,159,854.13			$0.00			$9,200,819.60			$2,306,066.48			$58,286.87			$8,365,505.61			$1,835,648.32			$0.00			$7,702,702.22			$1,708,261.62			$0.00			$7,175,007.33			$1,746,894.71			$0.00			$8,723,484.40			$982,762.35			$0.00			$7,021,860.28			$611,684.32			$0.00			$0.00			$579,898.37			$0.00			$0.00			$579,898.37			$0.00


									Less Ongoing			-$17,563,024.50


									Total			$49,720,428.88			Matches PFA Doc





						APS Closure Impact						-$6,739,087.66


						APS Total						$7,160,208.26











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































From: Ronald V. Lunsford
To: Jennifer Barnette
Subject: Asheville Primary Lottery
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 12:12:00 PM


Hey Jennifer,


Thanks for all your help navigating some of the items in the CIP update meeting today!


I have a question about the Asheville Primary School lottery funds budget amendment that
went through consent at the last BOC meeting. Do you know when that will make its way to
Workday in a line? We are ready to contact the selected designer to seek a proposal but I
didn’t want to get the cart in front of the horse so to speak. 


Thanks again!


Ronnie Lunsford


Sent from my iPhone. 



mailto:Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org

mailto:jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org






From: Peter Looper
To: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Asheville Primary School Design Budget
Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 12:24:06 PM


Ronnie,


I left a message for you this morning.   I've had engineers for Structural, Plumbing, Mechanical
and Electrical look over the building and initial list with associated cost estimates from
Vannoy.  


Also, Kristy Coats conveyed her opinion that the design team should address the building
needs more comprehensively.  In other words, we should design for all of the renovations in
one package.  Based on this, I'd like to talk with you about this before we prepare the
proposal.  As we initially discussed, the 210K preliminary design fee allocation is too low to
cover the entire scope of work.


Please give me a call when you have a minute.


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
To: Kristy Coats; Ronald V. Lunsford
Cc: Abigail Waldroup
Subject: Asheville Primary School Go Ahead
Date: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 4:19:34 PM


Good afternoon,
 
I’m checking in to see whether Valerie issued a PO to authorizing us to begin working on the Primary
School Re-roofing and Window Replacement project.
 
If everything is in order, I’d like to meet on site Tuesday of next week, with Abigail Waldroup from
our office, to begin detailed field measurements.
 
Please let me know.
 
Thanks and have a good evening.
 
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

mailto:awaldroup@mhaworks.com

http://www.mhaworks.com/






From: Peter Looper
To: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Asheville Primary School Proposal
Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 5:25:51 PM


Ronnie,
 
I am still working through our proposal for services for Asheville Primary School.  It has become
apparent that an initial assessment needs to be performed before an accurate scope of work can be
developed.  This should include a team to study the Structure, Building Envelope, Building Systems,
Interior Elements, Accessibility and other Built-in items like cabinetry.  If the existing environmental
reports are not complete they should also be updated.
 
The 2019-20 Capital Fund list provided a solid list of to-do items however I found that it missed other
important items.  Without a more accurate look at the building envelop, systems and interior
elements, we run the risk of missing items that should be addressed now or, at least, identified for
future phases.   
 
A good example, pertaining to the scope of work, is the frequent exterior wall cracks that occur out
from many exterior building corners.  Investigation needs to take place to better understand the
extent of the issue and to be sure damage does not extend into the structure beyond the veneer. 
The the badly cracked elevated walk, at the South end of the West Elevation, is another example.  If
we approach the situation as something to repair, core samples of the slab will need to be made and
analyzed to determine the extent of damage.  An alternative approach would be to demolish the
slab and build back new which has the advantage of correcting slope and the associated water
issues.   
 
I would like to discuss the recommended assessment next week if you can be available.   Please let
me know.  I am open, at this point, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday.  If any of these days work, let
me know a time that works for you.
 
Thanks and have a great weekend.
 
 
 
Peter Looper, AIA
PROJECT ARCHITECT
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From: Peter Looper
To: Ronald V. Lunsford; Kristy Coats
Subject: Asheville Primary School
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 4:40:55 PM


Good Afternoon,
 
I am following up about the Proposal for an assessment at Asheville Primary.  I believe I completely


missed your reply back on the 23rd.  I was out of the office.
 
Can we schedule a time to meet this week?  Let me know what is good for you.  I have a meting on
Wednesday morning from 9:30 until Noon and another on Thursday from 10:45 until Noon.  Other
than that, I can mee anything.
 
Let me know.
 
Thank you,
 
Peter Looper, AIA
PROJECT ARCHITECT
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From: Peter Looper
To: Kristy Coats; Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Asheville Primary School- Amended Proposal for Architectural Services
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 9:37:41 AM
Attachments: 2022 03 04 APS Fee Proposal- AMENDED.pdf


Good morning to you both,
 
I hope you have some type of outdoor activities planned for the weekend. The weather should be
great and timely after a long Winter season.
 
I have attached the Amended Proposal for Asheville Primary School.  Per conversation with Kristy, I
have adjusted our Scope of Work to re-roofing and window replacement for the main school
building and Gymnasium building.   I can be available to talk via Zoom or meet, in person, to go over
the Proposal if you have any questions or requested modifications.   If everything is acceptable with
the Proposal, please sign and return one copy for our records and we will proceed.
 
We are eager to begin after the changes that have taken place with the school’s use and future since
we were awarded the project.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Peter S. Looper, AIA,
PROJECT MANAGER
  
P 828.251.5550 x104
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Asheville, NC 28801
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March 4, 2022 



 
 



Ms. Kristy Coats, Admin. Assistant  



Asheville City Schools 



Central Office 



85 Mountain Street 



Asheville, NC 28801 
 



                                                                                                        



12 South Lexington Ave.  
SUITE 100                                                                                                                             



         ASHEVILLE, NC 28801                                                                                                                             



 P 828.251.5550 
 



 



DURHAM          GREENVILLE         ASHEVILLE 



Ronnie Lunsford, Facilities Project Manager 



Buncombe County 



General Services Dept 



40 McCormick Place 



Asheville, NC 28801 



Re:  Asheville Primary School Re-Roof and Window Replacement 



 Asheville, NC 28801 



 Architectural Design Fee Proposal 



 



 



Dear Ms. Coats and Mr. Lunsford: 



 



The following is our amended our proposal for Asheville Primary School with work limited to Roof and Window 



replacement: 



 



A. SCOPE OF SERVICES 



 



General Project Description: 



The project will include Architectural Services for the replacement of the roof system, replacement of 



windows and, removal of the window-mounted shading devices at Asheville Primary School.  The main school 



building and Gymnasium building are both included in the project scope.   



 



Environmental Assessment (By Asheville City Schools (ACS)): 



ACS Shall provide MHAworks with Environmental assessment reports for the roof, window, sun shading device 



and associated materials during the Design Development Phase.  The reports shall locate possible hazardous 



materials. 



 



Roof replacement Overview: 



Construction Documents will cover provision for removal and replacement of the existing roof system and 



replacement or re-use of flashing and roof accessories (drip edge flashing, plumbing vent boots, curb flashing, 



gutters, downspouts, etc.) In addition, the documents will provide corrective instruction for the existing roof 



insulation.  Damaged roof insulation will be replaced as needed and insulation thickness increased as 



required to comply with the requirements of the 2018 NC Energy Code. 



 



Window Replacement Overview: 



Construction Documents will include provision for removal and replacement of the existing glass block 



assemblies and window units with new more efficient windows.  The documents will provide details for head, 



jamb and sill conditions including flashing and sealant joints.   Existing Asbestos bearing sun shading devices 



will be removed without provision for replacement. 



 



B. PROJECT PHASES 



 



Phase 1:  Discovery and Documentation 5% 



Phase 2:  Develop Schematic Design / Design Development Package for review and Approval 20% 



Phase 3:  Construction / Bidding Documents 45% 



Phase 4:  Bid and Bid Negotiation 5% 



Phase 5:  Contract Administration 20% 



Phase 6:  Project Closeout 5% 
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C. ANTICIPATED TIME REQUIREMENTS 



 



 



Phase 1:  Discovery and Documentation 



(Estimated time- 3- weeks) 



 



• Discovery and Documentation will include the following:  



a. Site visits to field verify existing conditions to supplement the limited information provided in 1952 



and 1996 drawing sets we received for the school; we believe the sets are incomplete. 



b. Generate a base Roof Plan and Building Elevations for the Main School building and Gymnasium 



Building.  



 



Phase 2: Develop Schematic Design / Design Development Documentation 



(Estimated Time- 30 days) 



 



• SD/DD design documents will include the following: 



a. Preliminary Building code analysis 



b. Overall Campus Plan 



c. Roof Plan 



d. Limited Roof Details 



e. Building Elevations with window replacement designations 



f. Limited Window Details 



g. Outline Specifications 



h. Obtain signed Owner approving the completed SD/DD Phase 



 



Phase 3: Construction / Bidding Documents (CDs) 



(Estimated time- 60 days) 



• Construction Documents will include the following: 



a. Completed Appendix B Code summary 



b. Campus Plan 



c. Roof Demolition Plan with Demolition work notes 



d. Roof Plan – Completed and keyed with work notes and tagged for details 



e. Roof Details 



f. Building Elevations- Demolition with Demolition work notes 



g. Building Elevations- New work (Window Replacement) with work notes, Window replacement 



designations and work notes and Window Detail locations Tagged 



h. Window Elevations- as needed 



i. Window Details 



j. Completed Specifications 



 



Phase 4: Phase 3: Bid, Bid Negotiation & Estimated Permit Approval Time 



(Estimated time- 10 Business Days + overlapping Permit Time- Estimated to be 3-months) 



• Bid Negotiation will include 



a. Release Drawings and Specifications to the Owner, Bidding Contractors and to the Building 



Department for review 



b. Pre-bid, on-site, meeting on-site for bidding Contractors (Mandatory attendance preferred if 



acceptable by ACS) 



c. Bid date meeting 



d. Open and review bids 



e. Review and discuss bids for Owner’s decision 
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Phase 5: Contract Administration (C/A) 



(Full Construction Estimated time- 7 Months – 8 Months) 



• Conduct meetings: 



a. Conduct Pre-Construction meeting 



b. Conduct (2) monthly meetings (One meeting at end of month / one meeting mid-month) 



c. Conduct site meeting at Substantial Completion to develop a Punch List 



d. Conduct site meeting at Final Completion to review Punch List items to make sure the project is 



complete 



• Review shop drawings 



• Answer requests for Information from the Contractor 



• Compile warranties and any associated manuals from the Contractor for the Owner 



 



Phase 6: Project Closeout 



(Estimated time- 3 weeks) 



a. Record drawings shall be recorded by the General Contractor and released to the Architect at 



Substantial Completion. 



b. Architectural services to add record drawing changes to the Digital Drawing file are not included. 



c. Warranties and pertinent documentation to be released from the General Contractor to the 



Architect. 



d. Release Record Drawings and Warranty and pertinent documentation to the Owner. 



 



Required Review Agency Submittals 



a. Construction Documents will be issued to the selected General Contractor for submittal to the City of 



Asheville Plan Review Department for use in obtaining a building permit. 



b. WNC Air Quality- Submittal for Demolition prior to start of Demolition 



 



Deliverables 



a. Schematic Design / Design Development Submission 



b. Bid Document Submission 



1. Drawings and Specifications submitted to the City Building Department, the Owner and to bidding 



Contractors. 



c. Closeout Documentation: 



1. Warranty documents 



2. Record Drawings as provided by the Contractor 



d. All deliverables to be in electronic PDF format. 



 



Assumptions 



The following are assumptions made when preparing this fee proposal: 



a. All project communication will include and/or be routed through Kristy Coats (ACS) and Ronnie Lunsford 



(Buncombe County) 



b. MHAworks and consultants will be provided access to all necessary spaces for field investigation. 



c. MHAworks and consultants assume that the building project will be designed and permitted as one set of 



drawings. 



d. North Carolina Energy Code compliance will be prescriptive. 



 



Items & Services Provided by Owner 



The following items shall be provided to MHAworks by the Owner prior to the start of design work: 



a. Hazardous material survey or surveys for the existing roof materials, window materials and window 



shading devices.  
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Exclusions 



The following exclusions can be included at an additional fee and/or additional time upon written 



authorization of the Owner. Compensation for additional services will be invoiced hourly unless a specific fee 



is negotiated and agreed upon by both parties. A list of possible additional services is below: 



a. Any item not specifically outlined in this proposal. 



b. Site Related Items Excluded: 



1. Site surveys of existing conditions beyond the property frontage 



2. Environmental reports 



3. Field measurement of quantities of unsuitable materials 



4. Biological/environmental assessments and permitting.  



5. Plats, right of way dedication or easement maps  



c. Permitting Items Excluded: 



1. Permitting, site plan & review fees 



2. Express reviews 



d. Design Services Excluded: 



1. Design consultant services not called out in this Proposal 



2. Preparation of multiple submissions to review agencies due to construction of the project in 



multiple phases. 



3. Third Party Construction cost estimating 



4. LEED Design and Certification services including Energy Star and any other green programs. 



5. Life cycle cost analysis 



6. Special inspections 



7. Changes in design or scope of the project which deviate from Owner approved direction outside of 



the scope listed in the basic services. 



8. Re-designs due to unknown or unanticipated field problems 



9. Construction Administration services beyond the project schedule submitted by the selected 



Contractor.  If the project is delayed, or the project duration is extended beyond the time indicated 



in the selected Contractor’s schedule, the Architect will continue with Construction Administration 



services on an hourly basis through Project Closeout. 



 



MHAworks Team Organization  



Project Architect / Project Manager: Peter Looper 



Building Envelope Detail Support: Jeff Trussler 



Design Support: Peter Alberice, Eric Howell and Abigail Waldroup 



 



Fee Agreement 



The following is a summary of the proposed fee for Basic Services and includes fees from consultants 



identified above along with allowances: 



Total Fee              $170, 523.15* 



*Fee based on a preliminary estimated construction cost of $2,131,539.34. The current construction 



market climate and increased inflation rates may cause added costs. 



 



Compensation 



MHAworks will invoice monthly for work completed according to the following breakdown: 



Discovery and Documentation         5% 



Schematic Design / Design Development   20% 



Construction Documents / Bidding Docs   45% 



Bidding & Negotiation         5% 



Construction Administration     20% 



Closeout              5% 
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Hourly Rates 



See attached hourly rate schedule, Attached  



Expenses 



a. Expenses shall be computed as 1.15 times the expense incurred by MHAworks or its consultant OR 



Normal expenses (telephone, travel, plotting, use of equipment and supplies, etc.) associated with the 



Consultants’ work are included in the Basic Scope of Services.  



b. For reimbursable expenses due to an additional service or in conjunction with scope outside of this 



proposal, the compensation shall be computed as 1.15 times the expense incurred by MHAworks or its 



consultant. 



Additional Services 



Applicable additional services will be billed on a monthly basis as work is completed. Invoices not paid within 



30-days may be subject to 1.5% interest per month until payment is received. The following are list of items 



considered additional services: 



a. Opinions of Probable Cost 



b. Construction Administration services beyond those outlined in the basic services of this agreement. 



 



Attachments 



1. A: Standard Terms and Conditions of the Agreement between Owner & MHAworks 



2. B: MHAworks 2022 hourly rate schedule 



 



This proposal is valid for 30 days. If delayed, terminated, and subsequently re-started during any phase, the professional 



services fee will be equitably renegotiated. 



 



If you have any questions about the documentation above, we would be happy to discuss them with you and make 



appropriate revisions prior to initiating the proposed scope of services. If you agree with this fee proposal, please sign and 



date below and return one (1) original copy to me and retain one (1) copy for your files. The executed fee proposal and its 



attachments will supplement an AIA standard form agreement also provided to the Owner for review and execution. We 



look forward to collaborating with you and your team to create and complete a successful project. 



 



Sincerely, 



MHAworks, PA 



 



Peter S. Looper, AIA 



 



Kristy Coats, ACS Central Office                                            Date                               



   



Ronnie Lunsford, Project Manager                                        Date                               



 



Attachments:  



 



ATTACHMENT A-  Standard Terms and Conditions of the Agreement between Client and MHAworks 



ATTACHMENT B-  MHAworks 2022 hourly rate schedule 
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ATTACHEMENT A-  Standard Terms and Conditions of the Agreement between Client and MHAworks  



Article 1- Definitions and General Provisions 



 



1.1 Parties. The terms "Client" and "MHAworks" include each party's authorized representatives. 



 



1.2 Days or Time. Time periods refer to calendar days, unless otherwise stated. 



 



1.3 Services. "Services" means the professional services to be performed by MHAworks, one or more of its 



affiliated entities and its consultants. 



 



1.4. Project. "Project" means the project for which Client has retained MHAworks. 



 



1.5. Work. "Work" means the construction of the Project elements designed or specified by MHAworks. 



 



1.6 Contractor. "Contractor" means the contractor engaged by Client to perform the Work. 



 



1.7 Project Budget. The "Project Budget" is the Client's budget for the Work. It is anticipated that the Client 



will include usual and customary allowances for design and construction contingencies in addition to the cost 



of the Work. MHAworks cannot and does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices will not vary 



from the Project Budget or from any cost estimate reviewed by MHAworks. 



 



Article 2 - MHAworks Services 



 



2.1 Standard of Care. MHAworks will perform the Services with the reasonable skill and care ordinarily 



provided by professionals practicing in the same discipline and locality under similar circumstances. 



 



2.2 Limitation of Construction Responsibilities. MHAworks will not have control over, or charge of, and will 



not be responsible for, construction means, methods, schedules, delays, or safety precautions and programs 



in connection with the Work, or Contractor's negligence or failure to perform the Work in accordance with 



the Construction Documents or any portion of the agreement between Client and Contractor. 



 



Article 3 - Client's Responsibilities 



 



3.1 Information. Client will provide full information regarding the requirements for the Project. 



 



3.2 Client's Services and Information. MHAworks will be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness 



of the services, information, surveys, and reports provided by Client, Contractor, or any of their 



subcontractors or consultants. MHAworks’ coordination of the Services with the services of Client's 



consultants will be limited to that necessary for consistency of the Documents (as defined in section 4.1 



below) with those of such consultants. 



 



Article 4 - Use of MHAworks’ Documents and Data 



 



4.1 The drawings, specifications, surveys, reports, and other documents (collectively "Documents") and 



any computer tapes, disks, models, CAD files, research, analytics, processes, algorithms or other data, in 



any medium (collectively "Digital Media") prepared by MHAworks are instruments of service and/or 



otherwise protected by U.S. copyrights laws and will remain MHAworks’ property. MHAworks grants 
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Client a nonexclusive license to use the Documents and Digital Media, delivered or intended as 



deliverables, solely and exclusively in connection with Client's use and occupancy of the Project, provided 



that Client substantially performs its contract obligations, including prompt payment of all sums when 



due. 



 



4.2 Client agrees to indemnify and hold MHAworks harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, 



suits, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses (including reasonable legal fees and costs of defense), 



accruing or resulting to any persons, firms, or other legal entities, on account of any damages or losses to 



property or persons, including death or economic loss, arising out of the unlicensed use other than that specific 



to the Project, or the transfer or modification of the Documents and/or Digital Media.  



 



Article 5 - Claims and Disputes 



 



5.1 Mediation. The parties agree to mediate any dispute or claim, under the Construction Industry 



Mediation Procedures of the American Arbitration Association, prior to undertaking litigation. The cost of 



the mediation service will be borne equally by the parties. 



 



5.2 Mutual Indemnification. MHAworks agrees to indemnify Client from and against those damages that 



Client incurs, as a result of a third-party claim concerning the death or bodily injury to any person or the 



destruction or damage to any property, to the extent caused by the negligent act, error, or omission of 



MHAworks or anyone for whom MHAworks is legally liable. Client agrees to indemnify MHAworks from and 



against those damages that MHAworks incurs, as a result of a third-party claim concerning the death or bodily 



injury to any person or the destruction or damage to any property, to the extent caused by the negligent act, 



error, or omission of Client or anyone for whom Client is legally liable. 



 



5.3 Limitation of Liability. Except for the indemnification obligations under Section 5.2, Client agrees that 



MHAworks’ total liability arising out of or related to the Project or this Agreement, will not exceed the total 



compensation received by MHAworks pursuant to this Agreement. 



 



5.4 Mutual Waiver of Consequential Damages. MHAworks and the Client hereby waive special, exemplary or 



consequential damages for claims or disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement. The parties agree that 



this mutual waiver includes, but is not limited to, waiver of damages incurred by either party for loss of income, 



lost profit, financing costs, loss of business, or damage to reputation. 



 



5.5 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be  governed by the law of the jurisdiction where the Project is 



located. 



 



Article 6 - Termination and Suspension 



 



6.1 Termination or Suspension by Either Party. This Agreement may be terminated or suspended by either 



party upon not less than seven days written notice should the other party fail substantially to perform in 



accordance with this Agreement, through no fault of the party initiating the termination or suspension, and 



such nonperformance is not remedied within the notice period. 



 



6.2 Failure to Make Payments. Client's failure to make payments to MHAworks in accordance with this 



Agreement, or the Client's violation of its obligations under section 8.6 of this Agreement will constitute 



substantial nonperformance and cause for termination or, at MHAworks’ option, cause for suspension of 



performance of Services under this  Agreement, and MHAworks shall not be responsible for any claims or 



damages arising out of or related  to delay or damage caused by the Client. 
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6.3 Termination for Convenience. Client may terminate this Agreement for its convenience upon not less 



than seven days written notice to MHAworks. 



 



6.4 Compensation upon Termination. In the event of termination, MHAworks will be compensated for 



Services performed prior to termination, together with reimbursable expenses then due. 



 



Article 7 - Payments to MHAworks 



 



7.1 Progress Payments. MHAworks will submit monthly invoices for Services performed and expenses 



incurred during the previous month. Payment will be due in US Dollars and payable upon receipt of 



MHAworks’ invoices. Client will notify MHAworks of any disputes or questions regarding an invoice within 



15 days of Client's receipt of the invoice in question. Disputes or questions regarding an invoice or a portion 



of an invoice will not be cause for withholding payment for the remaining portions due. Amounts unpaid 



30 days after the issue date of MHAworks’ invoice may be assessed a service charge of 1.5% per month. 



 



7.2 Hourly Rates. Where Services are to be compensated on an hourly basis, compensation will be based 



on the hourly rates set forth in MHAworks’ and MHAworks’ consultants' standard rate schedules. 



 



7.3 Changes in Project Scope. If portions of the Project are deleted or otherwise not constructed, 



compensation for those portions of the Project will be payable to the extent Services are performed on those 



portions. 



 



7.4 Changes in Project Schedule. The compensation set forth in this Agreement anticipates that the 



Services will proceed continuously in accordance with a mutually agreed Project Schedule. If the Project 



Schedule is extended, or the Services are delayed or disrupted for causes beyond MHAworks’ reasonable 



control, or the Agreement is suspended pursuant to Article 6 of this Agreement, MHAworks’ 



compensation will be increased. 



 



Article 8 - Miscellaneous Provisions 



 



8.1 Assignment and Third Parties. Neither party will assign this Agreement, any right arising out of it, or 



the performance of obligations hereunder, without the written consent of the other. Nothing contained in 



this Agreement will create a contractual relationship with, or a cause of action in favor of, any third party. 



 



8.2 Professional Credits. MHAworks will have the right to include representations of the design of the 



Project, including photographs, among MHAworks’ professional materials, including, but not limited to, 



promotional materials, professional publications, and competition submissions. Unless otherwise directed 



by MHAworks, Client will provide professional credit for MHAworks in Client's promotional materials 



(except for materials used to solicit funding) for the Project. 



 



8.3 Latent Conditions. In the event the Project includes any remodeling, alteration, or rehabilitation 



work, Client acknowledges that certain design and technical decisions will be made on assumptions based 



on available documents and visual observations of existing conditions. 



 



8.4 Area Measurements and Calculations.  Area measurements and calculations provided by MHAworks 



("Measurements") are for Client's reference only, and are not intended to be relied upon by third parties, 



used in legal documents, or to be the sole basis for calculating rent, tax obligations or other similar 



purposes. The use and application of Measurements is at the sole discretion of the Client and Client agrees 



to indemnify MHAworks from any claims or damages asserted by third parties arising from or related to 



the application and use of the Measurements. 
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8.5 Hazardous Materials. Client acknowledges that MHAworks has no expertise in, and is not being 



retained for the purposes of, investigating, detecting, abating, replacing, remediating, or removing any 



items, products, or materials containing hazardous substances. 



 



8.6 Ethics. Client and MHAworks acknowledge their responsibilities and commitment to abide by their 



respective ethical guidelines, to require that their employees, agents, consultants or contractors conduct 



themselves professionally and respectfully, and to comply with both domestic and international anti-



slavery and anti-corruption laws, including but not limited to the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices 



Act, the United Kingdom Bribery Act and the Modern Slavery Act, and any amendments and related 



regulations. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any stage of the Project, if it reasonably 



believes that the other party has failed to comply with the provisions of this section, including any non-



compliance prior to the effective date of this Agreement. A party exercising its right to terminate under 



this provision will not be liable for any claims or damages arising out of or related to the termination. 



 



8.7 Confidentiality. The terms and conditions of this Agreement, non-public information designated by 



either party as confidential, and proprietary information that is not known to the public respecting the 



business of either party will be considered "Confidential Information." Neither party will reveal 



Confidential Information to third parties, except to the extent necessary for the purpose of this 



Agreement or as required by law. 



 



8.8 Entire Agreement, Non-Waiver and Severability. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated 



agreement between Client and MHAworks and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or 



agreements. No failure to act by either Party hereto will be deemed to constitute a waiver of such Party's 



rights or remedies hereunder. If any part of this agreement is declared unenforceable or invalid, the 



remainder will continue to be valid and enforceable. 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



- End of Document - 
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ATTACHMENT B - MHAworks 2022 hourly rate schedule 



 



 



 



 



Effective January 1, 2022 



 



CATEGORY     HOURLY BILLING RATE 



Principal      $210.00 



Senior Professional    $185.00 



Project Architect    $160.00 



Project Manager    $160.00 



Designer      $140.00 



Support Staff     $  75.00 



 



 
 













From: Peter Looper
To: Kristy Coats; Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Asheville Primary School- Proposal for Assessment
Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:38:32 AM
Attachments: 2021 11 17 Proposal-Assessment- AVL Primary.pdf


Good Morning,
 
I hope all is well with you both.  Our team members have all visited the site.  I have personally been
there multiple times.  We have gained enough understanding to make a recommendation that an
facility-wide assessment should be performed as a first step.  The valuable facility has an extensive
to-do list and there are too many unknowns.


Please see the attached proposal to perform an assessment.  The completed assessment will serve
to provide much of what will be needed for the initial Schematic Design phase which will reduce that
portion of our fee accordingly.
 
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
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  12 S. Lexington Avenue 



Asheville, NC   28801 



Phone: 828.251.5550     



 



www.MHAworks.com 



  



 



Novermber 17, 2021 
                   
Kristy Coats 
Asheville City Schools  
Administrative Assistant 
85 Mountain Street  
Asheville, NC 28801 
 
RE: Asheville Primary School – Needs Assessment of the Main Classroom/ Cafeteria 



Building and Gymnasium Building located at 441 Haywood Road, Asheville, NC. 



Dear Ms. Coats and Mr. Lunsford: 



We have made multiple site visits to gain a better understanding of the state of the existing 
facilities in preparation for our proposal for design services. It has become apparent that scope 
of work must be clarified and tasks prioritized before we can provide design services.  Our goal 
will be to provide clarity and better understanding of the extent of tasks that need to be 
implemented to extend the life of the facility for another 50 years.  Essentially this will be a 
Schematic level study that can be utilized to guide the initial renovations and future phased 
renovations. 



Please accept our proposal to provide a facilities assessment of the main Classroom Building 
and Cafeteria Building and Gymnasium.  Our selected design team will provide site 
investigations and provide written reports to MHAworks.  Once received, we will compile team 
findings with our Architectural assessment into one document. 



I. Project Description 



The following tasks were included in the initial RFQ document for the project: 



• Exterior Door Replacement 
• New Domestic Hot Water System 
• Sewer System Repair /Replacement 
• HVAC Demolition and Replacement 
• Storefront Window Replacement 
• Electrical Service/Lighting Upgrades 
• Asbestos Abatement 



 
We intend to provide clarification to these items and to add new items that were not included but 
discovered or better understood.  



 



Other items that we intend to investigate are as follows (Some but not all items were Listed in 
2019-20 Report generated by Vannoy and PFA) : 



• Structural Review of Buildings 



Ronnie Lunsford, Facilities Project Manager 
Buncombe County 
General Services Dept 
40 McCormick Place 
Asheville, NC 28801 
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PROPOSAL ATTACHED WITH ADDED DETAIL -SKA Consulting 
Engineers/November 2, 2021 



o Provide visual condition assessment of common vertical wall cracks out from 
exterior wall corners of the Main Building. It is recommended that (4) 
locations be opened up for additional observations. 



o Observe other exterior Main Building and Gymnasium exterior walls. 



o Provide visual condition assessment of damaged elevated Concrete Floor 
Slab on South end of West Façade. Core samples are recommended. 



o Observe Gymnasium Room 



• Review HVAC, Plumbing and Electrical systems for the Gymnasium and Main 
Building  



PROPOSAL ATTACHED-  McKim & Creed/November 10, 2021 



• Re-Roofing  



o Gymnasium Roof  



o Main Building Roof  



• Observe Wood Framed wall adjacent to Chiller to determine corrective measures 



o Cause of issue 



o Termite treatment 



o Recommend fix 



• Salvage and relocation of two recently re-built boilers to an ACS storage facility 
within Buncombe County.  



•  Replacement of water line service (650 LF x 1 ¼” Copper) 



o Investigate associated demo and repairs related to replacement to 
understand quantity and extent. 



• Stormwater Drainage (Water intrusion into lowest level) 



o Camera studies of piping to determine problem areas shall be contracted by 
the City of Asheville School System or handled during the eventual 
Construction Phase 



• Door Hardware Replacement  



o Add interior doors associated with Egress 



o Security Measures for hardware door access? 



• Observe non-compliant Guard and Handrail (Interior Stair) to determine corrective 
measures 



• Other Asbestos?  Determine whether it is in other materials that may be demolished 



• Accessibility Review 
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o Toilet Rooms 



o Other railing 



o Ramp or ramps 



o Horn/strobe locations 



o Signage 



o General heights of common use elements 



• Remove oil tank in crawl space and install new positive ventilation.  Include 
associated Asbestos Abatement.  Determine more detailed scope 



• Install Aluminum Canopy- 180 LF- Verify quantity / determine requested replacement 
approach. 



 
II. Exclusions (excluded items are available as additional services with commensurate 



additional fees) 
a. Environmental Reports 
b. Environmental Testing 
c. Removal of materials required for observations.  It is recommended that a City of 



Asheville Staff member be on hand to handle removal of materials.  Re-installation of 
brick after observation shall either be handled by the Owner at the Owner’s expense or 
handled during the eventual Construction Phase. 



d. No subsurface utility exploration aside from pipe / camera work performed by ACS 
e. Surveying 
f. Renderings 
g. Marketing Materials 
h. Grant / Historic Tax Credit/ Etc. Applications 



 
III. Consultants 



a. Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical, McKim & Creed Engineers (Asheville, NC) 



b. Structural Engineering – SKA Consulting Engineers (Asheville, NC) 



c. Civil  Engineering – Not Included 



d. Environmental Engineering- Not Included 



 
 
 



IV. Proposed Project Schedule 
 
Asheville Primary’s anticipated schedule will be as follows: 



a. Begin Assessment           December 1, 2021 
b. Complete Assessment           January 30, 2022* 
c. Assign Estimated Costs to each item or task     
d. Compile Priority List (Initial Phase Renovations) 
e. Sequence other phases for future Renovations 
f. Submit Report             February 15, 2022 
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*Possibly sooner but the holidays will affect the team schedule  



 



V. Fee Proposal for Facilities Conditions Assessment  
 



A. Architectural                               $18,500 



Assess building envelope conditions, accessibility (site access from parking to building and 
interior), life safety, casework condition, interior finishes, coordinate P,M,&E and Structural 
assessments, Assign estimated costs to items and compile into report. 



B. Structural Engineering Services (Proposal Attached)                $16,425 



Assess Exterior of the building, suspended concrete walk and Gymnasium Roof. The 
Structural Engineer will enlist the services of a qualified contractor to assist with completing 
their visual condition assessment.         



C. Plumbing, Mechanical and Electrical (Proposal Attached) 



Option-1 - Assess Galvanized Pipe and Sanitary replacement (Proposed Minimum) $5,000  
  



The assessment will provide clarity as the scope of work for the Galvanized Pipe and 
Sanitary replacement is particularly Vague.   



Option-2- Assess and provide detailed schematic narratives for all of the task items  



        and provide detailed schematic narratives for all of the task items  



Not to Exceed         $40,000*  



* Option-2 presents a maximum price / The actual assessment fee may be lower.  
Also, and importantly, Option-2 will streamline the subsequent development of 
Construction documents resulting in a fee reduction at that time. 



Total Proposed Fee (Full P, M &E Assessment)       Not to Exceed     $78,425.00 



Total Proposed Fee (Access Galv. Pipe and Sanitary Replacement only)         $43,425.00 



Should adjustments the Scope of Work be requested, adjustment to compensation shall be 



made by mutual agreement.  We do not anticipate any added cost for the proposed 



assessment. 



Travel to the site is included. Printing costs plus a 10% administrative fee will be submitted for 



reimbursement at billing. 
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We are available to begin soon.  Please contact me with questions.  I can also set up a Zoom 



meeting to review the proposal if that is easier.   When you are ready please return one 



executed proposal letter/contract to our office.  



 



Sincerely, 



 



MHAworks 



 



Peter S. Looper, AIA, NCARB 



Project Architect    



  



Proposal Accepted by: 



Name/Title 



____________________________________________________Date_________________ 



 



 



Name/Title 



____________________________________________________Date_________________ 



 



 
 













From: Peter Looper
To: Ronald V. Lunsford
Cc: Kristy Coats; Peter Alberice; Eric Howell
Subject: Asheville Primary School- Status
Date: Monday, February 21, 2022 10:47:46 AM


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
To: Kristy Coats; Ronald V. Lunsford; tim holcombe (tim.holcombe@acsgmail.net)
Cc: Peter Alberice
Subject: Asheville Primary School
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 8:48:46 AM


Good Morning All,
 
I have been following the news about Asheville Primary School.  I am sad to hear the outcome.  I
remember fighting to keep Claxton as a school when closing it and building a new facility in a
different location was being explored.  I think the  idea of having smaller decentralized facilities is
important. 
 
What now?  Are the plans to execute the items earmarked in the lottery funding or to put upgrades
and repairs on hold?  My opinion, if is that there are envelop repairs that should be implemented to
secure the building regardless of the end use. 
 
If the facility will be use by another city or county organization we can begin to look at the specifics
of a new use also.


Please let me know when you can.  If it is easier to discuss over the phone, Zoom or other let me
know.  I will make myself available.
 
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
Subject: Capital Plan ACS
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 3:27:00 PM
Attachments: 2019.9.9 ACS - Capital - 15 Year Plan.xlsx


Hey Mike,
 
Attached is what Shane Cassida had sent for the ACS Capital Plan.
 
 
 


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
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Matrix By School


			ACS Capital Planning - 15 Year Outlook																		1			2			3			4			5			6			7			8			9			10			11			12			13			14			15


			School			Year Built/ Acquisition			Number of Classrooms			Capacity			Renovation Updates			No Amount			2019-2020			2020-2021			2021-2022			2022-2023			2023-2024			2024-2025			2025-2026			2026-2027			2027-2028			2028-2029			2029-2030			2030-2031			2031-2032			2032-2033			2033-2034			Grand Total


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						1) New domestric hot water system to include demolition of existing WH and local heaters at fixtures; all tied to a central electric WH			FALSE						123,461																																										123,461


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						2) Replace main gym sloped membrane roof wings 2,500 and install 100LF of 6"prefinished aluminum gutter and 25LF of 6" refinished aluminum downspout with splashblocks			FALSE																		58,734																														58,734


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						3) Repair wood framed wall at ground level beside chiller to include removal and replacement of deteriorated wood framing, replacement of interior painted gypsum and termite treatement			FALSE																		19,597																														19,597


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						4) Courtyard sever line replacement 4" diamter PVC (LF)			FALSE						19,048																											15,000															34,048


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						5) Storefront window replacement includes demo of existing window (75) individual units totaling 6,400 FF			FALSE																																							712,387									712,387


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						6) HVAC system replacement to inlcude allowance for salvage and relocation of the two existing recently rebulit boilers to within 100 mile (SF):			FALSE																											2,736,815																					2,736,815


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						7) Remove and replace 200LF of existing hydronic pipe insulation, insepct existing piping and provide allowance to remove and replace 100LF of domestic copper line			FALSE						4,578																																										4,578


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						8) 650LF x 1 1/4" copper water service line to include trenching and patch and repair of 200SF sidewalk			FALSE						35,666																																										35,666


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						9) Remove and replace existing non-compliant steel guardrails with steel system welded to existing steel structure with painted finish (LF)			FALSE																								14,660																								14,660


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						10) Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, include allowance for existing door preparation and finish touch up			FALSE															63,151																																	63,151


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						11) Remove and replace existing non-compliant steel handrail with wall mounted steel system with painted finsih, provide allowance for paint touch up at existing masornary walls (LF)			FALSE																					9,337																											9,337


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						12) Renovate 6 group toilets to include demolition of wall and floor tile, replacement of 6LF galvanized branch line entombed in CMU with coper, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor, 48" tile wainscot and wall paint above 48" (SF)			FALSE			224,638																																													224,638


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						13) Asbestos Removal 42,000 sq ft			FALSE												231,000																																				231,000


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			1) Replace water and sewer infrastructure, include $80,000 allowance for interior finishes at gypsum and plaster wall finishes and terazzo floor finish			FALSE			2,480,940			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			2,480,940


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			2) Water and sewer site work to include 320 LF 4" water and 620 LF 10" sewer, 1,200 SF sidewalk, 800 SF asphalt and landscape repairs			FALSE			195,022			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			195,022


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			3) New science & engineering building			FALSE			5,361,813			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			5,361,813


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			4) Fire suppression system sitework			FALSE			- 0			148,618			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			148,618


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			5) Varsity gym fire suppression building systems			FALSE			- 0			475,704			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			475,704


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			6) Media center fire suppression building systems			FALSE			- 0			608,918			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			608,918


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			7) CTE Fire suppression building system			FALSE			- 0			1,063,067			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			1,063,067


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			8) Arts fire suppression building system			FALSE			- 0			792,193			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			792,193


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			9) Main building Old Gym removations			FALSE			- 0			- 0			886,352			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			886,352


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			10) Football Field Replacement			FALSE			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			550,000			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			550,000


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			11) Varsity gym locker room upgrades			FALSE			- 0			- 0			498,898			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			498,898


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			12) Interior finishes (allowance)			FALSE			- 0			- 0			- 0			2,693,950			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			2,693,950


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			13) Signage & Wayfinding			FALSE			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			315,756			- 0			315,756


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			14) Communication Upgrades			FALSE			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			441,056			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			441,056


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			15) Art building HVAC piping			FALSE			1,572,014			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			1,572,014


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			16) Cafeteria envelope			FALSE			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			15,036			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			15,036


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			17) Asphalt repaving			FALSE			- 0			- 0			484,108			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			484,108


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			18) Elevator replacement			FALSE			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			700,000			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			700,000


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			19) Re cote Tennis Courts			FALSE			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			15,000			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			15,000


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			20) Replace Track			FALSE			- 0			- 0			500,000			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			500,000


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			21) Asbestos removal 69,000 sq ft			FALSE			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			379,500			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			- 0			379,500


									100			1935			22) Main Building Old Gym Restoration			FALSE			797,759																																													797,759


			Asheville Middle School			2015			67			1000			1)  Replace Football Field Turf			FALSE																																				500,000												500,000


			Claxton			1923			34			538			1) Repair stone retaining wall (FF) LF x LF (average ht) includes 2 ft below grade			FALSE												125,420																																				125,420


			Claxton			1923			34			538			2) Repair bow at the original exterior wall north elevation above the 2003 Cafeteria addition to incude removal and replacement of 200 FF painted interior gypsum finish and installation of 24 LF C Channel with through bolting to exterior wall			FALSE						5,513																																										5,513


			Claxton			1923			34			538			3) Replace roof at original building to include assembly venting (SF)			FALSE						530,055																																										530,055


			Claxton			1923			34			538			4) Asphalt repaving			FALSE									135,327																																							135,327


			Ira B. Jones			1925			34			443			1)  Kitchen water and sewer renovations (SF)    			FALSE						48,925																																										48,925


			Ira B. Jones			1925			34			443			2)  Replace fused disconnects on main electrical service panels			FALSE									5,487																																							5,487


			Ira B. Jones			1925			34			443			3)  Asbestos removal 40,000 sq. ft. 			FALSE												220,000																																				220,000


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			1) New HVAC system and controls with new gas fired boiler to replace existing Noritz and Richmond units			FALSE						3,644,225																																										3,644,225


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			2) Replace storefront windows (SF) includes demo of existing windows (83) individual storefront units totaling 4,600FF			FALSE									512,029																																							512,029


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			3) Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, inlcude allowance for existing door preparation and finsh touch up			FALSE																														36,087																		36,087


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			4) Pepair sewer lines at south elevation where roots have grown into (LF)			FALSE						13,718																																										13,718


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			5) renovate 2 staff toilets to include demolition of floor tile, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)			FALSE						22,576																																										22,576


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			6) Tree removal at south elevation adjacent to mechanical room and stair tower, average 18" caliper (units)			FALSE						8,195																																										8,195


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			7) Replace diesel generator in boiler room with Natural Gas generator, exterior replacement at SW corner with 50LF conduit to existing transfer swith			FALSE																																										125,000						125,000


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			8) Asphalt repaving			TRUE																																																- 0


			Isaac Dickson			2015			29			525						TRUE																																																- 0


			Montford North Star			1952			22			496			1)  Repair / replace stone retaining wall (FF)  482 LF x 12.5 LF (averager ht)  includes 2ft. below grade      			FALSE						705,489																																										705,489


			Montford North Star			1952			22			496			2)  Cast iron sewer lines replacement below grade slab (LF)			FALSE									7,749																																							7,749


			Montford North Star			1952			22			496			3)  Replace 150ft. galvanized water lines (LF)			FALSE									5,879																																							5,879


			Montford North Star			1952			22			496			4)  asbestos removal 30,000 sq. ft.			FALSE												165,000																																				165,000


			Vance			1922			33			512			1) Replace dish room exhaust with new hood with side wall termination			FALSE			56,439																																													56,439


			Vance			1922			33			512			2) Replace gutters & downspouts 600FL gutters 250 LF Downspouts			FALSE									7,749						37,313																																	45,062


			Vance			1922			33			512			3) Replace upper level fan coil units and allowance to replace insulation at piping 6LF from unit and 16 SF ACT at classrooms below each floor mounted unit; 18 floor mount and 20 ceiling mount			FALSE						149,219			5,879																																							155,098


			Vance			1922			33			512			4) Replace upper level convector heating units; 4 wall mounted			FALSE						9,398																																										9,398


			Vance			1922			33			512			5) Replace roof mounted CU and include allowance for demolition of existing modified bitumen roof assembly and new 700 SF PVC roof replacement with average 4" of tapered insulation and cover board (over unconditioned space) with perimeter reglet and one 3" roof drain and hub, remvoe and reinstall existing roof ventillator			FALSE			30,583																																													30,583


			Vance			1922			33			512			6) Replace lower level fan coil units' 2 floor mounted and 2 ceiling mounted			FALSE						30,583																																										30,583


			Vance			1922			33			512			7) Replace music room skylight; 200 SF			FALSE			23,494																																													23,494


			Vance			1922			33			512			8) Replace hallway skylight 90 SF			FALSE			14,090																																													14,090


			Vance			1922			33			512			9) Replace kitchen fire suppression system			FALSE			20,381																																													20,381


			Vance			1922			33			512			10) Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo fo existing windows (70) individual storefront window units totaling 2,600FF			TRUE																																																- 0


			Vance			1922			33			512			11) Replace HVAC system controls (SF) inlcudes control work only			TRUE																																																- 0


			Vance			1922			33			512			12) Replace roof drain above music room 274 and include allowance to replace 40 SF PVC roof and 16 SF ACT tile below			FALSE			5,460																																													5,460


			Vance			1922			33			512			13) Replace pipe insulation showing signs of mold and deterioration in the lower level mechanical room (LF)			FALSE												1,176																																				1,176


			Vance			1922			33			512			14) Inspect and service existing hydronic pumps in the lower level mechanical room			FALSE												2,940																																				2,940


			Vance			1922			33			512			15) Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel egress doors, include allowance for existing door perparation and finish touch up			FALSE																		67,662			67,662																											135,324


			Vance			1922			33			512			16) Renovate 6 group toilets to include fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)			FALSE																		476,140			476,140																											952,280


			Vance			1922			33			512			17) Asphalt repaving			FALSE															275,513																																	275,513


			Vance			1922			33			512			18) Elevator replacement			FALSE																								350,000																								350,000


			Central Office												1)  Repair and waterproof foundation in IT equipment room - interior repair (SF)			FALSE						27,436																																										27,436


			Central Office												 2)  Replace gutters and downspouts (LF) 450 LF Gutters 300 LF Down spouts			FALSE						32,923																																										32,923


			Central Office												3)  Stone veneer tuck-pointing (SF)			FALSE									384,100																																							384,100


			Central Office												4)  Curtainwall window replacement between steel tubes (FF) includes demo of existing windows (130) individual units totaling 7,000 SF			FALSE									987,685																																							987,685


			Central Office												5)  New HVAC system for entire building and adjoining board room/office space (SF) 			FALSE												1,182,086																																				1,182,086


			Central Office												6)  ADA remodel of bathrooms and lobby (SF)			FALSE															115,426																																	115,426


			Central Office												7)  Asphalt repaving			FALSE												268,098																																				268,098


			Total																		10,782,634			8,499,506			4,421,242			4,889,670			1,632,459			637,169			932,639			364,660			2,736,815			51,087			565,000			500,000			712,387			440,756			- 0			37,166,024































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Sheet4


									7)			$23,493.75			8)			$14,089.99			9)			$20,380.80			1)			$56,439.13			5)			$30,583.22			12)			$5,460.27





			1)			$2,480,940			2019-2020			1)						7)			$23,493.75			2019-2020


			2)			$195,022			2019-2020			2)						8)			$14,089.99			2019-2020


			3)			$5,361,813			2019-2020			3)						9)			$20,380.80			2019-2020


			15)			$1,572,014			2019-2020			15						1)			$56,439.13			2019-2020


			4)			$148,618.33			2020-2021			4)						5)			$30,583.22			2019-2020


			5)			$475,703.96			2020-2021			5)						12)			$5,460.27			2019-2020


			6)			$608,917.90			2020-2021			6)


			7)			$1,063,066.50			2020-2021			7)


			8)			$792,192.96			2020-2021			8)


			9)			$886,352.15			2021-2022			9)


			11)			$498,898.24			2021-2022			11


			17)			$484,107.51			2021-2022			17


			20)			$500,000.00			2021-2022			20


			12)  			$2,693,950.00			2022-2023			12


			14)			$441,056.00			2023-2024			14


			18)  			$700,000.00			2023-2024			18


			16)			$15,036.00			2024-2025			16


			21)			379,500.00			2025-2026			21


			19)			$15,000.00			2028-2029			19


			10)			$550,000.00			2029-2030			10


			13)			$315,756.00			2032-2033			13








Sheet2


			1)  Replace dish room exhaust with new hood with side wall termination			  2)  Replace gutters & downspouts 600FL gutters 250 LF Downspouts			  3)  Replace upper level fan coil units and allowance to replace insulation at piping 6LF from unit and 16 SF ACT at classrooms below each floor mounted unit; 18 floor mount and 20 ceiling mount			  4)  Replace upper level convector heating units; 4 wall mounted			   5)  Replace roof mounted CU and include allowance for demolition of existing modified bitumen roof assembly and new 700 SF PVC roof replacement with average 4" of tapered insulation and cover board (over unconditioned space) with perimeter reglet and one 3" roof drain and hub, remvoe and reinstall existing roof ventillator			  6)  Replace lower level fan coil units' 2 floor mounted and 2 ceiling mounted			 7)  Replace music room skylight; 200 SF			   8)  Replace hallway skylight 90 SF			  9)  Replace kitchen fire suppression system			  10)  Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo fo existing windows (70) individual storefront window units totaling 2,600FF			  11)  Replace HVAC system controls (SF) inlcudes control work only			  12)  Replace roof drain above music room 274 and include allowance to replace 40 SF PVC roof and 16 SF ACT tile below			  13)  Replace pipe insulation showing signs of mold  and deterioration in the lower level mechanical room (LF)			  14)  Inspect and service existing hydronic pumps in the lower level mechanical room			  15)  Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel egress doors, include allowance for existing door perparation and finish touch up			  16)  Renovate 6 group toilets to include fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)			 17)  Asphalt repaving			  18)  Elevator replacement


			1)  Replace dish room exhaust with new hood with side wall termination			1) Replace dish room exhaust with new hood with side wall termination


			  2)  Replace gutters & downspouts 600FL gutters 250 LF Downspouts			2) Replace gutters & downspouts 600FL gutters 250 LF Downspouts


			  3)  Replace upper level fan coil units and allowance to replace insulation at piping 6LF from unit and 16 SF ACT at classrooms below each floor mounted unit; 18 floor mount and 20 ceiling mount			3) Replace upper level fan coil units and allowance to replace insulation at piping 6LF from unit and 16 SF ACT at classrooms below each floor mounted unit; 18 floor mount and 20 ceiling mount


			  4)  Replace upper level convector heating units; 4 wall mounted			4) Replace upper level convector heating units; 4 wall mounted


			   5)  Replace roof mounted CU and include allowance for demolition of existing modified bitumen roof assembly and new 700 SF PVC roof replacement with average 4" of tapered insulation and cover board (over unconditioned space) with perimeter reglet and one 3" roof drain and hub, remvoe and reinstall existing roof ventillator			5) Replace roof mounted CU and include allowance for demolition of existing modified bitumen roof assembly and new 700 SF PVC roof replacement with average 4" of tapered insulation and cover board (over unconditioned space) with perimeter reglet and one 3" roof drain and hub, remvoe and reinstall existing roof ventillator


			  6)  Replace lower level fan coil units' 2 floor mounted and 2 ceiling mounted			6) Replace lower level fan coil units' 2 floor mounted and 2 ceiling mounted


			 7)  Replace music room skylight; 200 SF			7) Replace music room skylight; 200 SF


			   8)  Replace hallway skylight 90 SF			8) Replace hallway skylight 90 SF


			  9)  Replace kitchen fire suppression system			9) Replace kitchen fire suppression system


			  10)  Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo fo existing windows (70) individual storefront window units totaling 2,600FF			10) Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo fo existing windows (70) individual storefront window units totaling 2,600FF


			  11)  Replace HVAC system controls (SF) inlcudes control work only			11) Replace HVAC system controls (SF) inlcudes control work only


			  12)  Replace roof drain above music room 274 and include allowance to replace 40 SF PVC roof and 16 SF ACT tile below			12) Replace roof drain above music room 274 and include allowance to replace 40 SF PVC roof and 16 SF ACT tile below


			  13)  Replace pipe insulation showing signs of mold  and deterioration in the lower level mechanical room (LF)			13) Replace pipe insulation showing signs of mold and deterioration in the lower level mechanical room (LF)


			  14)  Inspect and service existing hydronic pumps in the lower level mechanical room			14) Inspect and service existing hydronic pumps in the lower level mechanical room


			  15)  Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel egress doors, include allowance for existing door perparation and finish touch up			15) Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel egress doors, include allowance for existing door perparation and finish touch up


			  16)  Renovate 6 group toilets to include fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)			16) Renovate 6 group toilets to include fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)


			 17)  Asphalt repaving			17) Asphalt repaving


			  18)  Elevator replacement			18) Elevator replacement


			0			0


			0			0


			0			0


			0			0


			0			0


			0			0


			0			0


			0			0








Capacity


												ACS Capital Planning - 15 Year Outlook


			School			Year Built/Acquisition			Number of Classrooms			Capacity			Renovation Updates			2019-2020			2020-2021			2021-2022			2022-2023			2023-2024			2024-2025			2025-2026			2026-2027			2027-2028			2028-2029			2029-2030			2030-2031			2031-2032			2032-2033			2033-2034


			ACS Primary School			1952			12						1) New domestric hot water system to include demolition of existing WH and local heaters at fixtures; all tied to a central electric WH.  2)  Replace main gym sloped membrane roof wings 2,500 and install 100LF of 6"prefinished aluminum gutter and 25LF of 6" refinished aluminum downspout with splashblocks.  3)  Repair wood framed wall at ground level beside chiller to include removal and replacement of deteriorated wood framing, replacement of interior painted gypsum and termite treatement.  4)  Courtyard sever line replacement 4" diamter PVC (LF)  5)  Storefront window replacement includes demo of existing window (75) individual units totaling 6,400 FF  6)  HVAC system replacement to inlcude allowance for salvage and relocation of the two existing recently rebulit boilers to within 100 mile (SF): system is functioning but old.  7)  Remove and replace 200LF of existing hydronic pipe insulation, insepct existing piping and provide allowance to remove and replace 100LF of domestic copper line.  8)  650LF x 1 1/4" copper water service line to include trenching and patch and repair of 200SF sidewalk.  9)  Remove and replace existing non-compliant steel guardrails with steel system welded to existing steel structure with painted finish (LF)  10)  Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, include allowance for existing door preparation and finish touch up.  11)  Remove and replace existing non-compliant  steel handrail with wall mounted steel system with painted finsih, provide allowance for paint touch up at existing masornary walls (LF)  12)  Renovate 6 group toilets to include demolition of wall and floor tile,  replacement of 6LF galvanized branch line entombed in CMU with coper, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor, 48" tile wainscot and wall paint above 48" (SF)  13)  Asbestos Removal 42,000 sq. ft. 			12)  $224,638.34			1)  $123,460.60  4)  $19,048.21  7)  $4,577.84  8)  $35,666.39  						13)  $231,000.00			10)  $63,151.20			2)  $58,734.38  3)  $19,596.92			11)  $9,337.36			9)  $14,660.10			6)  $2,736,815.13						4)  $ 15,000						5)  $712,387.24


			Asheville High School			1927			100			1935			1)  Replace water and sewer infrastructure, include $80,000 allowance for interior finishes at  gypsum and plaster wall finishes and terazzo floor finish 2)  Water and sewer site work to include 320 LF 4" water and 620 LF 10" sewer, 1,200 SF sidewalk, 800 SF asphalt and landscape repairs.  3)  New science & engineering building  4)  Fire suppression system sitework  5)  Varsity gym fire suppression building systems  6)  Media center fire suppression building systems  7)  CTE Fire suppression building system  8)  Arts fire suppression building system.  9)  Main building Old Gym removations   10)  Football Field Replacement  11)  Varsity gym locker room upgrades  12)  Interior finishes (allowance)  13)  Signage & Wayfinding   14)  Communication Upgrades  15)  Art building HVAC piping  16)  Cafeteria envelope  17)  Asphalt repaving  18)  Elevator replacement  19)  Re cote Tennis Courts  20)  Replace Track  21)  Asbestos removal 69,000 sq. ft. 22)  Main building old gym restoration			1)  $2,480,940  2)  $195,021.93  3)  $5,361,813.36  15)  $1,572,013.80  22)  $797,759.38			4)  $148,618.33  5)  $475,703.96  6)  $608,917.90  7)  $1,063,066.50  8)  $792,192.96			9)  $886,352.15  11)  $498,898.24  17)  $484,107.51  20)  $500,000.00			12)  $2,693,950.00			14)  $441,056.00  18)  $700,000.00			16)  $15,036.00			21)  379,500.00									19)  $15,000.00			10)  $550,000.00									13)  $315,756.00


			Asheville Middle School			2015			67			1000			1)  Replace Football Field Turf																																				1)  $500,000.00


			Claxton			1923			34			538			1)  Repair stone retaining wall (FF)  LF x LF (average ht) includes 2 ft. below grade  2)  Repair bow at the original exterior wall north elevation above the 2003 Cafeteria addition to incude removal and replacement of 200 FF painted interior gypsum finish and installation of 24 LF C Channel with through bolting to exterior wall  3)  Replace roof at original building to include assembly venting (SF)   4)  Asphalt repaving						2)  $5,513  3)  $530,055.09			4)  $135,326.71			1)  $125,420.29


			Ira B. Jones			1925			34			443			 1)  Kitchen water and sewer renovations (SF)  2)  Replace fused disconnects on main electrical service panels  3)  Asbestos removal 40,000 sq. ft. 						1)  $48,924.64			2)  $5,487.14			3)  $220,000.00


			Hall Fletcher			1961			35			569			1)  New HVAC system and controls with new gas fired boiler to replace existing Noritz and Richmond units.  2)  Replace storefront windows (SF) includes demo of existing windows (83) individual storefront units totaling 4,600FF.  3)  Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, inlcude allowance for existing door preparation and finsh touch up.  4)  Pepair sewer lines at south elevation where roots have grown into (LF) 5)  renovate 2 staff toilets to include demolition of floor tile, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF).  6)  Tree removal at south elevation adjacent to mechanical room and stair tower, average 18" caliper (units)  7)  Replace diesel generator in boiler room with Natural Gas generator, exterior replacement at SW corner with 50LF conduit to existing transfer swith  8)  Asphalt repaving  						1)  $3,644,225.00  4)  $13,717.80  5)  $22,575.60 6)  $8,194.60			2)  $512,029.00  						14)  $441,056.00  18)  $700,000.00															3)  $36,087.00												7)  $125,000


			Isaac Dickson			2015			29			525


			Montford North Star			1952			22			496			1)  Repair / replace stone retaining wall (FF)  482 LF x 12.5 LF (averager ht)  includes 2ft. below grade  2)  Cast iron sewer lines replacement below grade slab (LF)  3)  Replace 150ft. galvanized water lines (LF)  4)  asbestos removal 30,000 sq. ft.						1)  $705,489.12			2)  $7,749.18  3)  $5,879.08			4)  $165,000.00


			Vance			1922			33			512			1)  Replace dish room exhaust with new hood with side wall termination  2)  Replace gutters & downspouts 600FL gutters 250 LF Downspouts  3)  Replace upper level fan coil units and allowance to replace insulation at piping 6LF from unit and 16 SF ACT at classrooms below each floor mounted unit; 18 floor mount and 20 ceiling mount.  4)  Replace upper level convector heating units; 4 wall mounted   5)  Replace roof mounted CU and include allowance for demolition of existing modified bitumen roof assembly and new 700 SF PVC roof replacement with average 4" of tapered insulation and cover board (over unconditioned space) with perimeter reglet and one 3" roof drain and hub, remvoe and reinstall existing roof ventillator  6)  Replace lower level fan coil units' 2 floor mounted and 2 ceiling mounted 7)  Replace music room skylight; 200 SF   8)  Replace hallway skylight 90 SF  9)  Replace kitchen fire suppression system  10)  Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo fo existing windows (70) individual storefront window units totaling 2,600FF  11)  Replace HVAC system controls (SF) inlcudes control work only  12)  Replace roof drain above music room 274 and include allowance to replace 40 SF PVC roof and 16 SF ACT tile below  13)  Replace pipe insulation showing signs of mold  and deterioration in the lower level mechanical room (LF)  14)  Inspect and service existing hydronic pumps in the lower level mechanical room  15)  Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel egress doors, include allowance for existing door perparation and finish touch up  16)  Renovate 6 group toilets to include fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF) 17)  Asphalt repaving  18)  Elevator replacement			7)  $23,493.75  8)  $14,089.99  9)  $20,380.80 1)  $56,439.13  5)  $30,583.22  12)  $5,460.27			3)  $149,219.14  4)  $9,397.50  6)  $30,583.22			2)  $7,749.18  3)  $5,879.08			13)  $1,175.82  14)  $2,939.54			2)  $37,312.54  17)  $275,513.12			15)  $67,662.00  16)  $476,140.00			15)  $67,662.00  16)  $476,140.00			18)  $350,000.00


			Central Office												1)  Repair and waterproof foundation in IT equipment room - interior repair (SF)  2)  Replace gutters and downspouts (LF) 450 LF Gutters 300 LF Down spouts  3)  Stone veneer tuck-pointing (SF)  4)  Curtainwall window replacement between steel tubes (FF) includes demo of existing windows (130) individual units totaling 7,000 SF  5)  New HVAC system for entire building and adjoining board room/office space (SF)  6)  ADA remodel of bathrooms and lobby (SF)  7)  Asphalt repaving						1)  $27,435.69  2)  $32,922.83			3)  $384,099.63  4)  $987,684.77			5)  $1,182,086.217)  $268,098.17			6)  $115,425.86




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































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


From: Matt Evans
To: Kristy Coats; georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Checking-In
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 1:57:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Afternoon: 


Great work on Friday. How are we feeling about tomorrow? Can we have two diff scenarios, one
with APS and one without, unless the school board comes to a decision either way tonight?
 
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

mailto:georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net

mailto:Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org












Daily Briefing
YOUR MORNING NEWS ROUND-UP


 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14


Access the e-Edition: Exclusive, subscriber-only access to a digital
replica of the newspaper.


From: Asheville Citizen-Times
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Daily Briefing: First openly transgender woman seeks Asheville City Council seat
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 6:01:33 AM



https://cl.exct.net/?qs=100c04532e6cba673ba249bf17ed96810fc15419ba8beb978f547d64702dd22e88314e8463b464d503602bab1c92bc5425e5a8f70ec422a92ca38537128054aa

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=100c04532e6cba673ba249bf17ed96810fc15419ba8beb978f547d64702dd22e88314e8463b464d503602bab1c92bc5425e5a8f70ec422a92ca38537128054aa

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=100c04532e6cba672393a2a0871da97a14f100ad0d2b83c9153a0c2e4461a7603bc50ab3328e9b39e12360af39d7efe3fbe0dacd7fd419cf0dad415f6df2614e

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=100c04532e6cba672393a2a0871da97a14f100ad0d2b83c9153a0c2e4461a7603bc50ab3328e9b39e12360af39d7efe3fbe0dacd7fd419cf0dad415f6df2614e
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 FOR SUBSCRIBERS


First openly transgender woman
seeks Asheville City Council seat
In announcing her bid for Asheville City Council, Allison Scott is the first
openly transgender person to run for the seat.


$21M in opioid settlements: First
lump could hit Buncombe early



https://cl.exct.net/?qs=100c04532e6cba67da4ec1dc09035ede87551c5b5426866e837b2ef5dbed1e595f6aa66c328897096bf4d8d6496f8895f59bf24f52aced6d8bdd560c72790d11

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=100c04532e6cba67da4ec1dc09035ede87551c5b5426866e837b2ef5dbed1e595f6aa66c328897096bf4d8d6496f8895f59bf24f52aced6d8bdd560c72790d11

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=100c04532e6cba67da4ec1dc09035ede87551c5b5426866e837b2ef5dbed1e595f6aa66c328897096bf4d8d6496f8895f59bf24f52aced6d8bdd560c72790d11
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parking fees?


23 COVID-19 cases reported in
Madison elementary school
outbreak
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and help your community through these challenging times.
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


From: Jennifer Barnette
To: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: FW: APS Lottery Fund Project
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:31:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Do you need me to tell her that you all will really need an idea of a budget during and for design?
 


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
 
We will need to wait until the Plan and Design is completed in order to submit or request the
construction application (per DPI instruction) 
Thanks
Georgia O. Harvey
Executive Director of Finance
 
Asheville City Schools
85 Mountain Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828-350-6104 Office
980-621-0966 Cell


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 17, 2021 at 9:26 AM Heather Holsey <Heather.Holsey@buncombecounty.org>
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


wrote:
Good Morning Georgia –
 
As you know, the award for the $210,000 in design for APS is going before the Board of
Commissioners tonight, so we’re all good with that piece of the APS project.
 
I’m checking in to find out where you’re at with the APS construction application. Although
I haven’t seen a signed copy of the construction application, I believe Brownie may have
signed that one in advance of it going to the full Board for approval. Have you confirmed
that it was not already submitted to the State?
 
If it hasn’t been submitted already - Are you planning on bringing the construction
application to the Board of Commissioners at their September 7th meeting?
 
Thanks for the update!
 


 
 


---
Sign up to receive
emergency texts
directly from
Buncombe County


for breaking health and safety news. Text BCALERT on your smart phone to 99411 to
receive alerts on important information such as floods, communicable disease, county office
closings, and relevant traffic safety notifications OR visit buncombeready.org 
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
To: Sybil Tate; Michael Mace; Ronald V. Lunsford; Matt Evans
Cc: Don Warn; Jennifer Barnette
Subject: FW: Asheville City Schools" December 6th Board Brief
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 8:52:45 AM
Attachments: image001.png


All, please see the below table. Are we involved with PFA on this assessment? Can we get this info to
see how it lines up with the current projects?
 
Thanks,
 
 


 


Avril M. Pinder
She/Her
County Manager
(828) 250-4101
200 College St., Asheville, NC 28801 
 Respect. Integrity. Collaboration. Honesty. Equity. 
Facebook • Twitter • Instagram • YouTube • Linkedin 


 
 
From: Ashley Thublin <ashley.thublin@acsgmail.net> 
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 10:34 PM
To: Avril Pinder <Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org>; Brownie W. Newman
<Brownie.Newman@buncombecounty.org>; Robert Pressley
<Robert.Pressley@buncombecounty.org>; Amanda Edwards
<Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org>; Alfred Whitesides
<Alfred.Whitesides@buncombecounty.org>; Terri Wells <Terri.Wells@buncombecounty.org>;
Parker Sloan <Parker.Sloan@buncombecounty.org>; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara <Jasmine.Beach-
Ferrara@buncombecounty.org>; esthermanheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>;
sheneikasmith@avlcouncil.com; sandrakilgore@avlcouncil.com; antanettemosley@avlcouncil.com;
kimroney@avlcouncil.com; sageturner@avlcouncil.com; Gwen Wisler AVL City Council
<gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>
Cc: James Carter <james.carter@acsgmail.net>; Shaunda Sandford
<shaunda.sandford@acsgmail.net>; Martha Geitner <martha.geitner@asheville.k12.nc.us>; Peyton
O'Conner <peyton.oconner@acsgmail.net>; George Sieburg <george.sieburg@acsgmail.net>; Gene
Freeman <gene.freeman@acsgmail.net>
Subject: Asheville City Schools' December 6th Board Brief
 
Good Evening Members of the City Council and County Commission, 
 
On behalf of Mr. James Carter, Chair of the Asheville City Board of Education, and
Superintendent Dr. Gene Freeman, please see below for tonight's Board Brief.
 
House Bill 400 
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During tonight’s Work Session of the Asheville City Board of Education, Chris
Campbell, Attorney for the Board, shared more about House Bill 400.  He explained
that, last week, the General Assembly passed House Bill 400, converting the Board
from an appointed to elected body as well as expanding its membership from five to
seven.  Four of the seats will be elected in 2022.  The three members appointed in
2021 - James Carter, Peyton O’Conner and George Sieburg - will complete their
current terms, and their seats will move from appointed to elected beginning in 2024. 
 
If you would like to serve our community by joining the Asheville City Board of
Education, the filing period to run is December 6th thru NOON on Friday, December
17th.  The filing fee is $5, and candidate filing will be held in the conference room on
the first floor at Election Services’ new location, 59 Woodfin Place.  To learn more
information, click here. 
 
PFA Architects Presentation 
PFA Architects’ Chip Howell presented an analysis of space utilization against current
standards used by the North Carolina Department of Public Instruction needed to
build a new school.  
 
Additionally, he gave a detailed presentation on each facility’s critical and high-
priority needs as well as a breakdown of the cost and estimated escalation if the
project was delayed three or five years.  He recommended that critical needs be
addressed as soon as possible because they could disrupt operations if they were to
fail, and high-priority projects should be completed within 3 to 5 years.  
 
At this time, the in-progress combined costs of all Asheville City Schools’
critical and high priority needs equal $38,257,876.65. The three-year
escalation is $49,735,239.65, and the five-year escalation is
$57,386,814.97. 
 
PFA is currently finalizing costs for a few more remaining items and will be
submitting a completed report on Thursday, December 9th.  Therefore, districtwide
totals based on combined project costs may increase. 
 


 


Asheville High
School/SILSA 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$258,165.79 $335,615.53 $387,248.69


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$10,744,456.73 $13,967,793.75 $16,116,685.09


 


Asheville Middle
School 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$1,968,948.00 $2,559,632.40 $2,953,422.00


High Priority 3-Year 5-Year
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Needs  Escalation  Escalation 


$1,087,927.20 $1,414,305.36 $1,631,890.80


 


Montford North Star
Academy 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$219,374.18 $285,186.43 $329,061.27


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$535,999.71 $696,799.62 $803,999.56


 
Asheville Primary


School 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$4,270,589.77 $5,551,766.70 $6,405,884.66


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$2,889,618.47 $3,756,504.02 $4,334,427.71


 


Claxton Elementary
School 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$133,754.98 $173,881.47 $200,632.46


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$1,070,745.29 $1,391,968.88 $1,606,117.94


 


Hall Fletcher
Elementary School 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$3,962,659.36 $5,151,457.17 $5,943,989.04


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$1,855,949.07 $2,412,733.80 $2,783,923.61


 


Ira B. Jones
Elementary School 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$819,883.30 $1,065,848.28 $1,229,824.94


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$923,718.27 $1,200,833.75 $1,385,577.41


  Critical Needs  3-Year 5-Year







Isaac Dickson
Elementary School 


Escalation  Escalation 


- - -


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$32,918.14 $42,793.58 $49,377.21


 


Lucy S. Herring
Elementary School 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$51,626.48 $67,114.43 $77,439.73


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$3,536,970.21 $4,598,061.28 $5,305,455.32


Central Office 


Critical Needs  3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$91,803.03 $119,343.95 $137,704.55


High Priority
Needs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5-Year
Escalation 


$3,802,768.66 $4,943,599.26 $5,704,152.99


 
Districtwide


Totals 


Combined Project
Costs 


3-Year
Escalation 


5- Year
Escalation 


$38,257,876.65 $49,735,239.65 $57,386,814.97
 
Pre-K Information 
Additionally, Susanna Smith, Director of the Preschool Program, gave a
presentation.  
 
She broke down each classroom by site, explaining: 


·  the total number of students it serves


·  its costs


·  its revenue sources (ie. development day, Head Start, NC Pre-K, scholarships,
subsidy, tuition)


·  its projected income based on 10 months of service from the revenue sources


·  the difference, which is currently paid out of local funds  
 
Including personnel, the classrooms cost $2,697,042.88.  The overall projected
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income of these classrooms is $1,127,572.00.  This means the difference currently
paid out of local funds (which is money also used to support Kindergarten
- 12th Grade), totals $1,569,470.88. 
 
Additionally, Georgia Harvey, Chief Finance Office, shared two key points driven by
the budget related to the Preschool Program: 


·  It will be necessary to reduce Pre-K classrooms if ACS does not receive
sufficient funding from Buncombe County ECE Grant equal to or more than
$1.5 million. 


·  ACS’s budget will determine the number of Pre-K classrooms that should
continue based on state, grant and tuition funding. 


 
Asheville Primary School/Executive Summary of the DRAFT APS Study 
April Dockery, Executive Director of Crisis Management and Operations, provided the
Board with an executive summary of the Drafted APS Study.  The study is divided into
the following sections: 
 


·  Reasons to consider the “closure” of AshevillePrimary School in its current
location effective in the 2022-2023 School Year 


·  Possible hardships resulting from closing Asheville Primary School


·  Public Hearing Summaries 


·  Exhibits 
 
 The drafted study as presented to the Board this evening is currently available on the
district website. 
 
Additionally, I presented the Board with a brief analysis of the “ACS Staff and
Families are Invited to Share YOUR Feedback with the Board” form.  The redacted
results in their entirety can be found here. 
 
Update to the December 7th Public Hearing 
As part of tonight’s meeting, the Board discussed options regarding Asheville Primary
School.  Per previous communication, the proposals under consideration included
leaving the school at its current location or relocating the school to share a campus
and facilities with either Hall Fletcher Elementary School or Montford North Star
Academy. 
 
After receiving presentations regarding school facility needs, the status of the
Asheville City Schools Preschool Program, a draft study regarding APS as well as
parent input, the Board is requesting additional information and public input on three
options for APS:  


1.       Leave the school in place



https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1axFYofD5UxF5IAV010vyA2vD8HZnXY72um-ljbwYwqQ/edit?usp=sharing
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https://www.ashevillecityschools.net/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=8&ModuleInstanceID=2190&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=14647&PageID=9





2.      Relocate the School 


3.      Close APS with students enrolling in other ACS elementary schools as early
as the 2022-23 school year. 


 
Therefore, during the December 7th Public Hearing, the Board will hear public
input on all three options.  The meeting will be held in the Board Room located at
85 Mountain Street beginning at 5:00 PM.  
 
Additionally, public input on this issue will be permitted both in-person and virtually
during the public comment portion of the Board’s December 13th Regular Meeting. 
Public comment will take place prior to the Board taking any final action regarding
Asheville Primary School.  
 


Stakeholders are also invited to email comments to ashley.thublin@acsgmail.net.  
 
Budget Update 
Georgia Harvey presented Board Members with an ESSER Funding Review.
 
Additionally, she explained that the state legislature can adjust which education
programs receive money raised by the lottery  However, as of November 23, 2021,
Asheville City Schools’ lottery funding can only be spent on capital needs.  The district
has $926,519.38 available in lottery funding specific to the Public School Building
Capital Fund.  
 
Based on PFA’s Draft Report, she also provided the Board with a facilities capital cost
based on school enrollment. 
 
Volunteer/Substitute Update 
Dr. Kim Dechant, Director of Recruitment and Induction, also provided an update
about our partnership with ESS.  


·  To apply to be a sub, visit ESS.com and click apply.  


·  Then, enter the District or County you’re interested in working in. 
 
Dr. Dechant also shared that the pay has increased for substitute teachers. NC
Licenced substitutes make $125 a day while non-licensed substitute teachers make
$100 daily. Teacher Assistant Substitutes make $80 per day. 
 
Substitute teachers are paid weekly. 
 
When it comes to volunteers, Dr. Dechant shared that they can visit our website for
more information.  A background check is required and volunteers must go through
the mandatory training.  Furthermore, in-person volunteers are at the discretion of
each school’s principal. 
And, as a reminder, the Board of Education will be hosting its Public Hearing tomorrow,
Tuesday, December 7th.  Following that, the Board will be holding its next Regular Meeting



mailto:ashley.thublin@acsgmail.net

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1WAJ-AFNJyNUnbMqWpnrxN7o5vPsex9KQ/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111215401851863879589&rtpof=true&sd=true

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/14yGKKMk9d8fzyA67WiSiXnan4kcXeoQN/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111215401851863879589&rtpof=true&sd=true

https://www.ashevillecityschools.net/Page/435

https://docs.google.com/document/d/13TSemz5dgMnFwQZqprXLNNPEDTxLImzL6seqFzBZtbA/edit





on Monday, December 13th.  Both meetings will be held at 5:00 PM in the Board Room
located at 85 Mountain Street.  The meetings can also be streamed on the district’s YouTube
page.
 
As always, if you have any questions or need additional support, please let me know.
 
Sincerely,
--


Ashley-Michelle Thublin, APR
Asheville City Schools 
Executive Director of Communications 
 
Twitter:  @amthublin
Cell:  (828) 273-2123



https://www.ashevillecityschools.net/Page/5472
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From: Sybil Tate
To: Michael Mace; Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: FW: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical Renovation
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 1:07:08 PM
Attachments: APS design doc signed.pdf


image001.png


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



mailto:shane.cassida@acsgmail.net
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828-793-0296 (cell)








From: Shane Cassida
To: Brownie Newman; Avril Pinder
Cc: Gene Freeman; Georgia Harvey; Don Sims; Taletha Clark; Kristy Coats; Ronald V. Lunsford; James Carter; Jackie


McHargue
Subject: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical Renovation
Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:51:21 PM
Attachments: NC Lottery Fund Application - ACS - FY 22 - DESIGN.pdf


Chairman Newman and Ms. Pinder,


Greetings to both of you.  This is a follow-up email to the May 26th email in which ACS
requested and received approval to expend $3.8 million on critical renovations to the Asheville
Primary/Preschool campus through the NCDPI Capital Lottery Fund.  That request covered
the construction cost of the project itself.  When Georgia Harvey and I called Dennis Hilton
with DPI Capital Lottery Division, he encouraged us to apply for design/engineering fees in a
separate ask for the project.  He said that once we gain approval for the design/engineering
request he would be able to upfront us money to start the design phase right away.  I have
completed an RFQ for architectural firms which will expire the first week of July.  Just like
the last request, Brownie, we will need your signature first if indeed you choose to grant the
request.  If you approve, send the signed copy back to me.  If I could get it back before the
June 21st board meeting, then James Carter could sign off as well.  I think our hope at that
meeting was to give a little more insight into the planning phases of this project over the next
1-2 years.


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
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APPLICATION
PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING CAPITAL FUND
NORTH CAROLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY



Approved: ___________________ 



Date:         ___________________ 



Form Date:  July 01, 2011



County:



LEA:



Address:



Contact Person:



Title:          



Phone:



Project Title:



Location:



Type of Facility:



North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 18C, provides that a portion of the proceeds of the North 
Carolina State Lottery Fund be transferred to the Public School Building Capital Fund in accordance 
with G.S. 115C-546.2.   Further, G.S. 115C-546.2 (d) has been amended to include the following: 
     (3) No county shall have to provide matching funds…
     (4) A county may use monies in this Fund to pay for school construction projects in local school 
administrative units and to retire indebtedness incurred for school construction projects. 
     (5)  A county may not use monies in this Fund to pay for school technology needs.  



As used in this section, “Public School Buildings” shall include only facilities for individual schools that 
are used for instructional and related purposes, and does not include central administration, 
maintenance, or other facilities.  Applications must be submitted within one year following the 
date of final payment to the Contractor or Vendor.    



Short description of Construction Project:  



Estimated Costs: 



Planning and Design Services



Purchase of Land



New Construction



Additions / Renovations



Repair



Debt Payment / Bond Payment



TOTAL



Estimated Project Beginning Date: Est. Project Completion Date:



We, the undersigned, agree to submit a statement of state monies expended for this project within 60 
days following completion of the project.



The County Commissioners and the Board of Education do hereby jointly request approval of the above 
project, and request release of $_________________________________ from the Public School 
Building Capital Fund (Lottery Distribution).  We certify that the project herein described is within the 
parameters of G.S. 115C-546.



(Signature — Chair, County Commissioners) (Date)



 (Signature — Chair, Board of Education) (Date)



$



$



Buncombe



Asheville City Schools (111)



85 Mountain St.



Dr. Shane Cassid



Assistant Superintendent



828-350-6131



Design Fees - Emergency/Critical Capital Improvements to Keep APS (Montessori-PreK)



Asheville Primary School - 441 Haywood Road, Asheville, NC 28806



PreK - 4th Grade Public School



  This application is for the design/engineering fees for the



previously awarded $3.8 million project to upgrade the critical water, sewer, HVAC, and window systems



210,000.00



210,000.00



July 1, 2021 9/30/2021



210,000.00












Asheville, NC 28801
828-793-0296 (cell)








From: Don Sims
To: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Fwd: APS RFQ
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 6:09:00 PM


Ronnie will you put your eye on this RFQ for Asheville Primary School. I need to get it back
to Georgia in the morning. I just want your opinion on it. You got a good eye for this kind of
thing. Thanks Don 


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
Subject: Fwd: FW: RFQ 2021-08-04 Design Renovations APS-Preschool - Responses
Date: Monday, August 9, 2021 1:21:19 PM


Give me a call. 


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chris Pohlman <chris.pohlman@acsgmail.net>
Date: Mon, Aug 9, 2021 at 1:16 PM
Subject: FW: RFQ 2021-08-04 Design Renovations APS-Preschool - Responses
To: <don.sims@acsgmail.net>


This is from 8/4.


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
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:27 PM
To: don.sims@acsgmail.net; 'Georgia Harvey' <georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net>; 'Christy House'
<christy.house@acsgmail.net>; 'Taletha Clark' <taletha.clark@acsgmail.net>
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
To: Michael Mace
Subject: Fwd: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical Renovation
Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:47:12 PM
Attachments: NC Lottery Fund Application - ACS - FY 22 - DESIGN.pdf


FYI


Thanks,
Ronnie Lunsford


Sent from my iPhone. 


Begin forwarded message:


From: Shane Cassida <shane.cassida@acsgmail.net>
Date: June 15, 2021 at 4:51:21 PM EDT
To: Brownie Newman <newmanasheville@gmail.com>, Avril Pinder
<Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org>
Cc: Gene Freeman <gene.freeman@acsgmail.net>, Georgia Harvey
<georgia.harvey@acsgmail.net>, Don Sims <don.sims@acsgmail.net>, Taletha
Clark <taletha.clark@acsgmail.net>, Kristy Coats <kristy.coats@acsgmail.net>,
"Ronald V. Lunsford" <Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org>, James Carter
<james.carter@acsgmail.net>, Jackie McHargue
<jackie.mchargue@acsgmail.net>
Subject: Follow up FY 22 Lottery Request for Design Fees for APS Critical
Renovation


﻿
Chairman Newman and Ms. Pinder,


Greetings to both of you.  This is a follow-up email to the May 26th email in
which ACS requested and received approval to expend $3.8 million on critical
renovations to the Asheville Primary/Preschool campus through the NCDPI
Capital Lottery Fund.  That request covered the construction cost of the project
itself.  When Georgia Harvey and I called Dennis Hilton with DPI Capital Lottery
Division, he encouraged us to apply for design/engineering fees in a separate ask
for the project.  He said that once we gain approval for the design/engineering
request he would be able to upfront us money to start the design phase right
away.  I have completed an RFQ for architectural firms which will expire the first
week of July.  Just like the last request, Brownie, we will need your signature first
if indeed you choose to grant the request.  If you approve, send the signed copy
back to me.  If I could get it back before the June 21st board meeting, then James
Carter could sign off as well.  I think our hope at that meeting was to give a little
more insight into the planning phases of this project over the next 1-2 years.


An additional request would be to have this project co-managed by both the
district and Buncombe County Government.  Therefore, we are requesting that
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












Ronnie Lunsford be permitted to help manage the project along with Don Sims,
ACS Director of Maintenance/Facilities and Tim Holcombe, ACS Assistant
Director - Capital Construction.  Ronnie's expertise in these types of projects will
be invaluable as well as the fact that he is working with us on School Capital
Fund projects at Asheville HS, Montford North Star, and Lucy S. Herring
Elementary.


Again, we appreciate the county's support in addressing the issues at APS and
look forward to getting this project started.


I am attaching the Lottery Request Application for the Design Fees (based on
similar size projects) and the Proposed RFQ.


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



https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ye4xQ79tDBTgX8n4QTsFcClEAdij1w8ZzKdeZfZdqAc/edit?usp=drive_web

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
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:18:28 AM


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
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mailto:chris.pohlman@acsgmail.net

mailto:don.sims@acsgmail.net

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
Subject: Letters for APS
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:12:00 AM
Attachments: SUD.docx


MHALetter.docx


Hey Kristy,
 
Attached are the letters for the firms that submitted statements of qualification on the Primary
School project. I thought that you may want to put them on ACS letterhead since it is your project
and not really the County’s. When you are ready to send them, I typically send them via email to the
folks that submitted. Copy me when you send them out and we can discuss next steps. Thanks!
 
 
 


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
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General Services





Ronnie Lunsford


Facilities and Project Manager


























September 17, 2021





Sud Associates, PA


Jerome C. Hay, P.E., LEED AP


90 Southside Ave., Suite 300


Asheville, NC 28801





RE: DESIGN SERVICES FOR VARIOUS RENOVATIONS AND REPAIRS TO ASHEVILLE PRIMARY/PRESCHOOL BUILDING





[bookmark: _GoBack]Dear Jerome C. Hay,





Thank you for the opportunity to review your firm’s qualifications for the project listed above. We appreciate the time and effort you spent on the proposal. We have chosen to proceed with another firm on this project, but look forward to working with you on other projects. 





Thank you again for taking the time to present your firm’s ability to assist Asheville City Schools with this project. 





Sincerely, 





Ronnie Lunsford


Buncombe County General Services
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General Services





Ronnie Lunsford


Facilities and Project Manager


























September 17, 2021





MHAworks


Tanya de Leon, March, AIA, NCARB


12 S. Lexington Avenue, Suite 100


Asheville, NC 28801





RE: DESIGN SERVICES FOR VARIOUS RENOVATIONS AND REPAIRS TO ASHEVILLE PRIMARY/PRESCHOOL BUILDING





Dear Tanya de Leon,





[bookmark: _GoBack]Thank you for the opportunity to review your firm’s qualifications for the project listed above. We appreciate the time and effort you spent on the proposal. We are excited to notify you that MHAworks has been chosen for this project.  





Thank you again for taking the time to present your firm’s ability to assist Asheville City Schools with this project. Please submit a proposal for the project and we look forward to a successful partnership.





Sincerely, 





Ronnie Lunsford


Buncombe County General Services
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From: Kristy Coats
To: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: Lottery
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 10:43:02 AM


Do you know if the monies were approved for the design for the Asheville City Primary
School? -- 
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
Subject: News alert: School board votes to close Asheville Primary School
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 9:47:43 PM


News Alert
 


MONDAY, DECEMBER 13


School board votes to close Asheville
Primary School



mailto:reply-72492565-7538617_HTML-1109919652-10733471-3@reply.citizen-times.com

mailto:Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org
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In a 3-2 vote, the Asheville City Board of Education voted to close Asheville


Primary School effective beginning in the 2022-23 school year.


Read More
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From: Ronald V. Lunsford
To: Kristy Coats
Subject: Phased List of Projects
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 3:16:00 PM
Attachments: Phased ListACS.xlsx


Hey Kristy,
 
See the attached phased list of the ACS projects that I am a part of. The phase description is located
on the second sheet of the spreadsheet. If you have any questions let me know. I promise this is the
last email today. Thanks and have a great weekend!
 
 
 


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
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Project Status





						Construction Projects																								Budget			Priority			Comments


						Project Name			Phase 1			Phase 2			Phase 3			Phase 4			Phase 5			Phase 6			Phase 7			ACS			Number			Comment


						AHS New Classroom Replacement Building - Construction												ü												$4,087,342.00						Pre-Construction on 9/15/2021


						AHS New Classroom Replacement Building - Design & Assessment																					ü			$282,000.00						Design complete. Project bid. Starting construction 10/04/2021


						AHS New Classroom Replacement Building - Geotech, Inspections, Agency Fees & Owners Contingency																					ü			$39,895.00						Geotech pre-construction work complete. Geotech company providing special inspections.


						Claxton Elementary Secure Entrance												ü												$110,000.00						Awaiting vendor pricing


						Montford Retaining Wall Repairs												ü												$1,105,324.00						Work to begin 9/20/2021


						Vance Elementary Repairs									ü															$3,897,823.00						Bidding late fall when design concludes.


						Asheville Primary School Design						ü																		$210,000.00						Design team selected. Awaiting contract.





																														$9,732,384.00








Phase Description





						Phase Description


						Phase Numer			Description


						Phase 1			The projects have been approved and their budgets have been established in Workday. At this time there are internal discussions within General Services and other departments as to the details and prioritization of the project.


						Phase 2			If needed, RFQ's have been released for design teams. In this phase we are receiving and scoring submissions, or getting a design team under contract.


						Phase 3			The project is currently being designed either by the design team selected in Phase 2 or in house by General Services. 


						Phase 4			The project is being bid either internally by the General Services team or the design team selected in Phase 2.


						Phase 5			The project is under construction.


						Phase 6			Closeout documents such as O&M manuals, as built drawings and warranty letters are being organized.


						Phase 7 			The project is completed.













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
Subject: RE: ACS Capital - 40/42 and Lottery
Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 3:22:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Capital Needs - Oct 25th.pptx
Asheville City Schools Requests.xlsx
Asheville City Schools Project Reconciliation.xlsx


Kristy:
 
A lot in this email, I apologize. Shoot me a call if you need.


I’m sure you saw the meeting planned for December 14 with ACS and BC staff.  Ronnie and I
would love to get with you beforehand to make sure we are all prepared and honestly just sit in
a room together and all get on the same page. Can you meet with us next week to talk
about ACS projects?
 
Basically, we are trying to get a better handle on all of the projects for ACS, since some come
through the School Capital Fund Commission and some don’t. There was a presentation (or two)
that you made to your school board, that I’m trying to make sure I have a grasp on – I’ve
attached slides from that presentation. Ultimately, I want to make sure that all of those projects
are accounted for and have a plan for funding that’s easily shareable with various parties.


Ronnie and I did some pre-work this week and last week to go through the 2018 PFA list that was
feeding the School Capital Requests lists, the School Capital Fund Commission list that was
submitted on 9.1.21, and the slide deck that you presented to your school board. I’ve pulled
down what I believe to be all of the projects from those various lists to see if they are all
accounted for in one way or another, but I can’t reconcile them all. I’ve attached that file as
Asheville City Schools Project Reconciliation – you’ll see a column for the PFA list, a column
for the SCFC list, and a column for your presentation list (they have ? because I’m not sure of the
amounts). When we meet, we would be looking at this list. I made a column for you to put notes.
 
I know that I asked you for some information around Lottery projects and 40/42 projects, but
would you mind sending me the back-up for the 10.25 slide deck? It looks like you link a
google sheets file in the notes of the document.
 
I sent the PFA list in another email.


Thanks and have a great holiday if I don’t speak to you before then.
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ACS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Capital Needs


October 25, 2021
KRISTY COATS, FACILITIES LIAISON




























































































































































































































































































https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1o435oNggFH5qt5Fd6BoYQ-i_LSqeWQr45Om25qayNaA/edit#gid=2047705331





School Capital Fund Commission 


‹#›


			Lucy S Herring 2019-2020
$3,897,823.09-FUNDED			


			Asheville High School 2020-2021
$7,372,374.89-FUNDED			


			Security Assessment
$220,000.00-FUNDED
			





































































































































































































Main car rider line, assembly areas- we are in progress, meeting with vendor this week


RFQ’s have gone out for high school


Lucy S. Herring is in design


In this funding for Lucy S. Herring, we may have to pay for the roof in the end @$500,000








‹#›


						Estimated Capital Need 			Current Student Capacity Based on Staffing (not including Pre-K) 			Student Enrollment
(as of 10/19/21)


			Asheville High School/SILSA			$26,451,719.00+			AHS:  1,247
SILSA:  377			AHS:  1,139
SILSA:  345


			Asheville Middle School			$1,240,000.00			680			628


			Asheville Primary School			$6,973,864.09			120			106


			Claxton			$418,475.00			444			388


			Hall Fletcher			$6,758,681.47			311			242


			Ira B. Jones			$1,331,741.07			400			372


			Montford North Star Academy			$1,693,152.67			240			233


			Isaac Dickson			$22,663.56			444			399


			Lucy S. Herring			$5,616,964.60			349			291


			TOTAL:			$50,507,261.46			4,652			4,143
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Asheville HIGH School 


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS: 			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			Water/Sewer, Track, Varsity Gym Sealing, Sinkhole, Campus Security Upgrades, Tree Pruning, HVAC Piping and Abatement, Building G			$11,457,675.00


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			Varsity Gym Floor & Bleachers, Main Building Stair Repairs, Auditorium Repairs			$2,481,162.00+


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			Asbestos Abatement for Oil Tank, Main Building Elevator Replacement, Old Cafeteria Renovation, Campus Wide Fire Suppression System, Old Gyms Renovations to Classrooms/Offices, Restroom Repairs, Varsity Gym Locker/Shower Rooms, Signage, Communication Upgrades, Cafeteria Envelope			$12,512,882.00+


			Classroom Furniture and IT Equipment/Building G			$500,000.00


			TOTAL			$26,951,719+



























































































































































































































































Asheville High School


‹#›




















































































































































































































Auditorium ceiling-getting quotes  Written up by Fire Marshall 4 times





Asheville High School


‹#›

















































































































































































































Auditorium ceiling-getting quotes





Asheville Middle School 


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			Controls/HVAC, Roof Repairs			$25,000.00


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			N/A			


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			Track Resurface			$700,000.00


			Bleachers for Football Field			$15,000.00


			Concession/Restroom Area			$500,000.00


			TOTAL			$1,240,000.00



























































































































































































































































‹#›


Asheville Middle School
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‹#›


Asheville Middle School
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MONTFORD NORTH STAR ACADEMY


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			Retaining Wall			$796,701.60


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			Level 1 Boys Restroom, Replace Cast Iron Sewer Lines 			$546.451.07


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			Asbestos Abatement, Replace Gym Ceiling, 150 ft of Galvanized Water Lines, Gym Floor			$350,000.00


			TOTAL 			$1,693,152.67



























































































































































































































































MNSA


‹#›





























































































































































































































MNSA


‹#›

















































































































































































































ASHEVILLE PRIMARY SCHOOL


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			Design			$480,000.00


			Window Seal Scraping-Preschool Regulation			$100,000.00


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			Domestic Hot Water System, Replace Main Gym Membrane Roof, Aluminum Gutters and Downspouts			$205,750.91


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			Courtyard Sewer Line Replacement, Storefront Window, HVAC System, Relocation of Boilers, Mechanical Piping Upgrades,  Waterlines, Door Exiting Hardware and Egress, Guardrails, Handrails, Asbestos Removal, Remove Fuel Tank, Install Positive Ventilation, New Aluminum Canopy Walkways, Classroom Upgrades to include casework, IT and MEP, Electrical Service and Lighting Upgrades, Renovate Restrooms			$6,188,113.18


			TOTAL			$6,973,864.09



























































































































































































































































ASHEVILLE PRIMARY


‹#›














































































































































































































CLAXTON


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			Wall in Gym Area/Engineer Cost and Repair			$150,000.00


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			Replace Fire Alarm Panel, Guardrail Alterations at Two Original Stairwells			$35,000.00


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			Replace Chiller and Chillwater Piping			$233,475.00


			TOTAL			$418,475.00



























































































































































































































































CLAXTON


‹#›























































































































































































































HALL FLETCHER


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			Fire Alarm Panel			$30,000.00


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			New HVAC System and Controls with Gas Fire Boiler, Roof Replacement			$5,207,709.40


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			Major Kitchen Renovation, Media Center Lighting, Elevator Replacement, Remove Fuel Tank and Abatement, Storefront Windows			$1,520,972.07


			TOTAL			$6,758,681.47





















































































































































































































































We have met with engineer to design the roof.  We have budgeted $500,000.00 this year





HALL FLETCHER


‹#›

















































































































































































































IRA B JONES


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			ADA Access to Storefront			


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			Repairs to Boiler Room and Controls, Controls for Fan Coils, Make-Up Unit,Kitchen Water and Sewer Repairs			$125,976.04


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			Remove Fuel Tank, Major Kitchen Renovations, New Playground Equipment, Rework Downspouts, Block Retaining Wall, Replace Fused Disconnects on Main Electrical Service Panels			$1,205,765.03


			TOTAL			$1,331,741.07





















































































































































































































































Add $20,000 for 





IRA B JONES


‹#›




















































































































































































































ISAAC DICKSON


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			HVAC Controls, Windows on Roof, Roof Repairs and Insulation, Fencing			$22,663.56


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			In Progress			


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			In Progress			


			TOTAL			$22,663.56





















































































































































































































































$18,000.00 on pipe insulation--IDES, Primary, AMS, MNSA





ISAAC DICKSON


‹#›


























































































































































































































LUCY S HERRING


‹#›


			IN PROGRESS			ESTIMATED COSTS: 


			Replace Synthetic Floor, Softball Field Repairs, Interior Finishes, Major Kitchen Renovation, Remove Fuel Tank, Storefront Window Replacement, Replace Roof Drain, Replace Pipe Insulation, Replace Door Hardware, Renovate 6 Group Toilets, HVAC Replacement, Ceiling Replacement and Rooftop Units with 4 Pipe System			$5,424,827.94


			CRITICAL NEEDS			


			Replace Gutters and Downspouts			$42,136.66


			HIGH PRIORITY			


			Softball Field Upgrades			$150,000.00


			TOTAL			$5,616,964.60





















































































































































































































































School Capital Fund Commission Funded-DPI has approved design





LUCY S HERRING


‹#›
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  LUCY S HERRING











































































































































































































‹#›





			Facility			Power/Gas/Water			18-19 Student Enrollment 
(including Pre-K)			Cost per Student


			Maintenance			$17,866.80						


			AHS/SILSA			$468,282.70			1355			$345.60


			AMS			$224,238.43			741			$302.62


			APS			$91,890.42			219			$419.59


			Claxton			$100,326.40			435			$230.64


			Hall Fletcher			$102,410.68			320			$320.03


			Ira B. Jones			$93,674.84			453			$206.79


			Isaac Dickson			$107,251.07			464			$231.14


			Montford North Star			$59,334.75			147			$403.64


			Vance (Currently Lucy S. Herring)			$84,011.70			396			$212.15





Utility Cost 2018-2019


























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Thanks!


‹#›
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Combined


			School Capital Fund Commission


			Request Submission Template


																					9/1/20


									Below are some recommended data elements that may be helpful to include for each project request.


									Additionally, definitions of each element and a table with some example data have been provided for clarity.





			Priority Rating:  									A ranking of importance compared to all other project requests


			School:									The campus, building, or physical location for the project


			Project Description:									A summary description of the major work to be performed


			Estimated Cost/Funding Request:									The total amount requested from the School Capital Fund Commission to fund this project


			Funding Needed By:									The date funding is required to be available


			Summer Project Only:									Indication that the project work can only be performed during the summer (out-of-school) session.


			Estimated Duration (Months):									The expected length of time from issuance to total consumption of supplied funding.


			Type of Project:									A broad categorization of the type of project


			Guiding Criteria:									The SCFC criteria being met with this project


			Asheville City Schools


																		9/1/21


																																				Commission Guiding Criteria


			Priority Rating			School			Project Description			Estimated Cost/
Funding Request			18% Funding Increase( 6% per yr)			10% Design Fee			Total Cost			Funding Needed By			Summer Project Only			Estimated Duration (Months)			Type of Project			Corrects Safety and Health Concerns			Complies with Legal Requirements			Maintains Lowest Life-Cycle Cost			Improves the Education Environment


			1			ACS Security Assessment			General Security Upgrades			$   110,000.00			$   19,800.00						$   129,800			10/1/21			No						Major Maintenance			Yes


			2			Asheville High School			Main Building Water & Sewer			$   2,950,248.03			$   531,044.65						$   3,481,293			10/1/21			No			Const=12 Design=6			Major Maintenance			Yes						Yes


			3			Asheville High School			Arts Bldg HVAC Piping & Campus Abatement			$   2,047,527.30			$   368,554.91						$   2,416,082			10/1/21			No			Const=6			Major Maintenance			Yes


			4			Asheville High School			New Track			$   1,000,000.00			$   180,000.00						$   1,180,000			10/1/21			No			8			Track Replacement			Yes


			5			Asheville High School			Fencing			$   100,000.00			$   18,000.00						$   118,000			10/1/21			no			12			Preventative Maintenance			Yes


			6			Asheville High School			Storm Water Drainage			$   150,000.00			$   27,000.00						$   177,000			10/1/21			No			Const=12 Design=6			Preventative Maintenance			Yes						Yes			Yes


			15			Asheville High School			Elevator Replacement			$   394,695.00			$   71,045.10						$   465,740			10/1/23			Yes			18			ADA/OCR Renovations						Yes


			23			Asheville High School			Campus Fire Suppression Upgrades & Sitework			$   3,088,499.65			$   555,929.94						$   3,644,430			10/1/25			No			12			Equipment & Installation									Yes			Yes


			24			Asheville High School			Access Security Controls			$   217,556.83			$   39,160.23						$   256,717			10/1/25			No			12			Equipment & Installation			Yes


			25			Asheville High School			Renovation to Convert Old Kitchen into Curriculum Space, Envelope Upgrades			$   1,097,315.74			$   197,516.83						$   1,294,833			10/1/25			No			18			Remodeling									Yes			Yes


			26			Asheville High School			Varsity Gym Locker Room Upgrades			$   498,898.24			$   89,801.68						$   588,700			10/1/26			No			12			Remodeling									Yes			Yes


			27			Asheville High School			Interior Finish Repairs, Wayfinding & Communications Upgrades			$   3,450,762.00			$   621,137.16						$   4,071,899			10/1/26			No			12			Remodeling												Yes


			30			Asheville High School			Football Field Replacement			$   1,000,000.00			$   180,000.00						$   1,180,000			10/1/27			Yes			6			Turf Replacement			Yes									Yes


			11			Asheville High Varsity Gym Floor			Replace the Varsity Gym Floor & Bleachers			$   1,500,000.00			$   270,000.00						$   1,770,000			10/1/22			Yes			6			Major Maintenance			Yes									Yes


			31			Ashevillle Middle School			Track Replacement			$   1,000,000.00			$   180,000.00						$   1,180,000			10/1/27			Yes			6			Track Replacement			Yes									Yes


			19			Central Office			Waterproofing, Roof Drainage, and Stone Repairs			$   444,458.15			$   80,002.47						$   524,461			10/1/24			Yes			Const=12 Design=6			Major Maintenance									Yes


			20			Central Office			HVAC Systems Replacement      			$   1,182,086.21			$   212,775.52						$   1,394,862			10/1/24			No			12			Heating & Cooling									Yes			Yes


			21			Central Office			Curtainwall and Window Replacement			$   987,684.77			$   177,783.26						$   1,165,468			10/1/24			Yes			12			Preventative Maintenance									Yes


			22			Central Office			Renovations to Lobby Toilets			$   115,425.86			$   20,776.65						$   136,203			10/1/24			No			12			ADA/OCR Renovations									Yes


			12			Claxton Elementary			Retaining Wall Repairs, Structural Repaires 			$   748,483.20			$   134,726.98						$   883,210			10/1/23			No			Const=12 Design=6			Major Maintenance			Yes						Yes			Yes


			14			Claxton Elementary			Replace Chillers, Hydronic Piping and Pipe Insulation			$   662,282.62			$   119,210.87						$   781,493			10/1/23			No			Const=6 Design=6			Major Maintenance									Yes			Yes


			7			Hall Fletcher Elementary			Mechanical Systems Replacement Including Hydronic Pipe Insulation, Pipe, Fitting, and Valve			$   3,644,225.20			$   655,960.54						$   4,300,186			10/1/22			Yes			Const=12 Design=6			Major Maintenance			Yes						Yes


			8			Hall Fletcher Elementary			Elevator Replacement			$   296,021.25			$   53,283.83						$   349,305			10/1/22			Yes			18			ADA/OCR Renovations						Yes


			9			Hall Fletcher Elementary			Storefront and Window Replacement			$   512,028.00			$   92,165.04						$   604,193			10/1/22			Yes			12			Preventative Maintenance									Yes


			10			Hall Fletcher Elementary			Major Kitchen Renovations			$   469,875.00			$   84,577.50						$   554,453			10/1/22			Yes			12			Major Maintenance						Yes			Yes


			16			Ira B. Jones Elementary			Major Kitchen Renovations & Dining Room Addition, Abatement			$   937,942.62			$   168,829.67						$   1,106,772			10/1/23			Yes			12			Major Maintenance						Yes			Yes


			17			Ira B. Jones Elementary			Site Drainage & Erosion Repairs			$   100,000.00			$   18,000.00						$   118,000			10/1/23			No			12			ADA/OCR Renovations									Yes


			18			Ira B. Jones Elementary			Elevator Replacement			$   296,021.25			$   53,283.83						$   349,305			10/1/23			Yes			18			ADA/OCR Renovations						Yes


			13			Montford School			Replace Water Service Line and Sewer Lines, Abatement			$   126,398.25			$   22,751.68						$   149,150			10/1/23			Yes			12			Major Maintenance			Yes						Yes


			28			Multiple ACS Schools			Paving Projects			$   1,291,200.27			$   232,416.05						$   1,523,616			10/1/27			No			12			Paving/ Re-paving												Yes


			29			Multiple ACS Schools			Remove Fuel Oil Tank and Provide new Ventillation			$   281,925.00			$   50,746.50						$   332,672			10/1/27			No			8			Equipment & Installation			Yes


									Grand Total			$   30,701,560.44			$   5,526,280.88						$   36,227,841





						Select School System


						Asheville City Schools













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Menu Options


						Buncombe County Schools						Asheville City Schools						Type of Project						Yes


						A.C. Reynolds High						Asheville High School						ADA/OCR Renovations


						A.C. Reynolds Middle						School of Inquiry and Life Sciences Asheville						Design & Assessment						Buncombe County Schools


						Administrative Services Building						Asheville Middle School						Electrical						Asheville City Schools


						Avery’s Creek Elementary						Asheville City Pre-School						Heating & Cooling


						Barnardsville Elementary 						Claxton Elementary						Major Maintenance


						Black Mountain Elementary 						Hall Fletcher Elementary						New Construction/ Addition


						Black Mountain Primary 						Ira B. Jones Elementary						Paving/ Re-paving


						Buncombe County Early College  (AB Tech Campus)						Isaac Dickson Elementary						Preventative Maintenance


						Buncombe County Middle College  (AB Tech Campus)						Vance Elementary						Remodeling


						C.A. Erwin Middle						Multiple ACS Schools						Roofing


						C.D. Owen Middle						Montford School						Track Replacement


						Candler Elementary						Central Office and District Administration						Turf Replacement


						Cane Creek Middle												Equipment & Installation


						Charles C. Bell Elementary 


						Charles D. Owen High


						Charles T. Koontz Intermediate


						Clyde A. Erwin High


						Community High School


						Emma Elementary


						Enka High


						Enka Intermediate


						Enka Middle


						Fairview Elementary


						Glen Arden Elementary


						Haw Creek Elementary


						Hominy Valley Elementary


						Joe P. Eblen Intermediate


						Johnston Elementary


						Leicester Elementary


						Martin L. Nesbitt Discovery Academy


						Multiple BCS Schools


						North Buncombe Elementary


						North Buncombe High


						North Buncombe Middle


						North Windy Ridge Intermediate


						Oakley Elementary


						Pisgah Elementary


						Progressive Education Program


						Sand Hill-Venable Elementary


						T.C. Roberson High


						Valley Springs Middle


						W. D. Williams Elementary


						W. W. Estes Elementary


						Weaverville Elementary


						Weaverville Primary 


						West Buncombe Elementary


						Woodfin Elementary
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Year 1 - ME


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


			1			ACS Security Assessment			General Security Upgrades			$   110,000			$   19,800						$   129,800			10/1/21			No						Major Maintenance			Yes


			2			Asheville High School			Main Building Water & Sewer			$   2,950,248			$   531,045						$   3,481,293			10/1/21			No			Const=12 Design=6			Major Maintenance			Yes						Yes


			3			Asheville High School			Arts Bldg HVAC Piping & Campus Abatement			$   2,047,527			$   368,555						$   2,416,082			10/1/21			No			Const=6			Major Maintenance			Yes


			4			Asheville High School			New Track			$   1,000,000			$   180,000						$   1,180,000			10/1/21			No			8			Track Replacement			Yes


			5			Asheville High School			Fencing			$   100,000			$   18,000						$   118,000			10/1/21			no			12			Preventative Maintenance			Yes


			6			Asheville High School			Storm Water Drainage			$   150,000			$   27,000						$   177,000			10/1/21			No			Const=12 Design=6			Preventative Maintenance			Yes						Yes			Yes


									Grand Total			$   6,357,775			$   1,144,400						$   7,502,175





						Select School System															14496000


						Asheville City Schools















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Matrix


			PFA Presentation Total						$   34,311,622.30


			9.1.21 SCFC List						$   36,098,042.04			Does not include security projects of $129,800


									These columns represent the source of where the project has been included. 





			School 			Project			PFA 10.15.18			9.1.21 SCFC List 			SCFC Previously Approved			ACS Capital Presentation 10.25.21			Notes			Check With Kristy 			How Are We Paying For This?			Kristy Notes


			Asheville High			Replace water and sewer infrastructure			$   2,480,940.00			$   3,481,293.00															SCFC


			Asheville High			Water and sewer site work to include 320 LF 4" water and 620 LF 10" sewer, 1200 SF sidewalk, 800 SF asphalt and landscape repairs 			$   195,021.93												Is this part of "Replace Water and sewer infrastructure" project?			Y


			Asheville High			New science and engineering bldg			$   5,361,813.36						$   4,259,237.00									Y			SCFC


			Asheville High			Fire Suppression System Sitework			$   148,618.33			$   175,369.63									Assumes amount from PFA with Growth


			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Fire Suppression Bldg Systems			$   475,703.96			$   561,330.67									Assumes amount from PFA with Growth


			Asheville High			Media Center Fire Suppression building systems			$   608,917.90			$   718,523.12									Assumes amount from PFA with Growth


			Asheville High			CTE Fire Suppression building systems			$   1,063,066.50			$   1,254,418.47									Assumes amount from PFA with Growth


			Asheville High			Arts Fire Suppression Building Systems			$   792,192.96			$   934,787.69									Assumes amount from PFA with Growth


			Asheville High			Main Bldg Old Gym Reno			$   886,352.15


			Asheville High			Door Hardware			$   - 0												Complete per PFA


			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Locker room upgrades			$   498,898.24			$   588,700.00


			Asheville High			Interor Finishes (Allowance)			$   2,693,950.00			$   3,178,861.00


			Asheville High			Signage & Wayfinding 			$   315,756.00			$   372,592.08


			Asheville High			Communication Upgrades			$   441,056.00			$   520,446.08


			Asheville High			Arts Bldg HVAC piping			$   1,572,013.80			$   2,416,082.00															SCFC


			Asheville High			Cafeteria Envelope			$   15,036.00															Y


			Asheville High			Paving			$   484,107.51			$   571,246.86


			Asheville High			New Track						$   1,180,000.00															SCFC


			Asheville High			Fencing						$   118,000.00															SCFC


			Asheville High			Football Field Replacement						$   1,180,000.00												Y


			Asheville High			Storm Water Drainage						$   177,000.00									Is this part of "Replace Water and sewer infrastructure" project?						SCFC


			Asheville High			Elevator Replacement						$   465,740.00


			Asheville High			Access Security Controls						$   256,717.00


			Asheville HIgh			Renovation to Convert Old Kitchen into Curriculum Space, Envelope Upgrades						$   1,294,832.57


			Asheville High			Replace the Varsity Gym Floor & Bleachers						$   1,770,000.00


			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Sealing												?			Is this part of another gym project? PPT Says complete.			Y


			Asheville High			Main bldg stair repairs												?						Y


			Asheville High			Auditorium Repairs												?						Y


			Asheville High			Abestos Abatement for Oil Tank												?						Y


			Asheville High			Old Gyms Renovations to classrooms/offices												?			Is this part of another gym project?			Y


			Asheville High			Restroom Repairs												?						Y; Is this part of a current Main Bldg SCFC project?


			Asheville High			Signage												?			Is this part of the wayfinding/signage project?			Y


			Asheville High			Classroom Furniture and IT Equipment/Building G												?						Y; Didn’t budget originally?


			Asheville High			Tree Pruning												?			PPT Says Complete			Y


			Asheville Primary			Design												$   480,000.00			Lottery App?			Y


			Asheville Primary			Window Seal Scraping-Preschool Regulation												?			Lottery? 			Y


			Asheville Primary			New domestic hot water system to include demo of existing WH and local heaters at fixtures; all tied to a central electric WH (SF)			$   123,460.60									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Replace main gym sloped membrane roof and install 100 LF of 6" aluminum gutter and 25 LF of prefinished aluminum downspout with splashblocks			$   58,734.38									?						y


			Asheville Primary			Repair wood framed wall at ground level beside chiller to include removal and replacement of deteriorated wood framing, remplacement of interior painted _ and termite treatment (FF)			$   19,596.92															Y


			Asheville Primary			Courtyard sewer line replacement 4" dia PVC (LF)			$   19,048.21									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo of existing windows (75) individual storefront window units totaling 6400 FF			$   712,387.24									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			HVAC System replacement to include allowance for salvage and relocation of the two existing recently rebuilt bilers to within 100 miles (SF); system is functioning but old			$   2,736,815.13									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Remove and replace 200 LF of exisitng hydronic pipe insulation, inspect existing, piping and provide allowance to remove and replace 100 LF of domestic copper line			$   4,577.84									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			650 LF x 1/4" copper water service line to include trenching and patch repair to 200 SF sidewalk			$   35,666.39									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Remove and replace exisiting door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, include allowance for existing door prep and finish touch up			$   63,151.20									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Remove and replace existing non-compliant steel guardrail with steel system welded to existing steel structure with painted finish (LF)			$   14,660.10									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Remove and replace exisitng non-compliant steel handrail with wall mounted steel system with painted finish, provide allowance for paint touch up at existing masonry walls (LF)			$   9,337.36									?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Renovate 6 group toilets to include demolition of wall and floor tile, replacement of 6 LF galvanized branch line entombed in CMU with copper, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor, 48" tile wainscot and wall paint above 58" (SF)			$   224,638.34									?			This may be the "renovate restrooms" project on Kristy's PPT			Y


			Asheville Primary			Abestos Removal												?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Remove Fuel Tank												?			Is this part of the $332,672 SCFC Project? 			Y


			Asheville Primary			Install Positive Ventilation												?						Y


			Asheville Primary			New Aluminum Canopy Walkways												?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Classroom upgrades to include casework, IT and MEP												?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Electrical Service and Lighting Upgrades												?						Y


			Asheville Primary			Renovate Restrooms												?						Y


			Central Office			Repair and waterproof foundation in IT equip room			$   27,435.69			$   32,374.11


			Central Office			Replace gutters and downspouts 			$   32,922.83			$   38,848.94


			Central Office			Stone Veneer Truck Pointing			$   384,099.63			$   453,237.56


			Central Office			Curtainwall window replacement between steel tubes (FF) includes demo of existing windows (130) individual units totaling 7000 sf			$   987,684.77			$   1,165,468.00


			Central Office			New HVAC system for entire bldg and adjoining board room/office space (SF)			$   1,182,086.21			$   1,394,862.00


			Central Office			ADA remodel of bathrooms and Lobby			$   115,425.86			$   136,203.00


			Central Office			Paving			$   268,098.17			$   316,355.84


			Claxton 			Repair stone retaining wall (FF) 500 LF x 4 LF (average ht) includes 2 ft below grade			$   125,420.29															Y


			Claxton 			Retaining Wall Repairs, Structural Repaires 						$   883,210.00									Does this include the Repair Stone retaining Wall project? 			Y


			Claxton 			Replace Chillers, Hydronic Piping and Pipe Insulation						$   781,493.00						$   233,475.00			Assumes Kristy's Slide deck is this project			Y; Why is amount diff?


			Claxton 			Wall in Gym Area/Engineer Cost and Repair												$   150,000.00			Kristy's Slide says In progress			Y


			Claxton 			Replace fire alarm panel												?						Y


			Claxton 			Guardrail Alterations at Two Original Stairwells												?						Y


			Claxton 			Repair bow at the original exterior wall north elevation above the 2003 cafeteria addition to include removal and replacement of 200 FF painted interior gypsum finsih and installation of 24 LF C Channel with through bolting to exterior wall 			$   5,513.20															Y


			Claxton 			Replace roof at original building to include assembly venting (SF)			$   530,055.09															Y; Does this need to be added to SCFC List


			Claxton 			Paving			$   135,326.71			$   159,685.52


			Hall Fletcher			Replace modified bitumen roof at 1996 addition, cafeteria and west stair with PVC atop R-30 min. tapered insulation (SF)			$   389,432.00						$   428,375.00												SCFC


			Hall Fletcher			New HVAC System and controls with new boiler to replace existing Nortiz and Richmond units			$   3,644,225.00			$   4,300,186.00						?			Slide includes roof replacement


			Hall Fletcher			Renovate 4 group toilets to include demo of floor tile, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF); allowance to repair 30 LF below slab sewer line at main level boys restroom 			$   365,882.00						$   365,882.00												SCFC


			Hall Fletcher			Replace storefront windows (SF) includes demo of existing windows (83) individual storefront units totaling 4600 FF			$   512,028.00			$   604,193.00


			Hall Fletcher			Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, include allowance for existing door prep and finish touch up			$   36,086.00															Y


			Hall Fletcher			Repair sewer lines at south elevations where roots have grown into (LF) 			$   13,717.00															Y


			Hall Fletcher			Renovate 2 staff toilets to include demo of floor tile, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)			$   22,575.00						$   22,575.00												SCFC


			Hall Fletcher			Tree Removal at south elevation adjacent to mechanical room and stair tower, average 18" caliper (UNITS)			$   8,194.00															Y


			Hall Fletcher			Replace diesel generator in boiler room with natural gas generator - $75k allowance for generator, exterior placement at SW corner with 50 LF conduit to existing transfer switch 			$   117,581.00															Y


			Hall Fletcher			Paving			$   128,154.75			$   151,222.60


			Hall Fletcher			Elevator Replacement						$   349,305.08


			Hall Fletcher			Major Kitchen Renovations						$   554,452.50


			Hall Fletcher			Fire Alarm Panel												$   30,000.00			Slide says In Progress			Y


			Hall Fletcher			Roof Replacement												?			We already did a roof replacement?			Y


			Hall Fletcher			Media Center Lighting 												?						Y


			Hall Fletcher			Remove Fuel Tank and Abatement												?			Is this part of the $332,672 SCFC Project? 			Y


			Ira B Jones			Kitchen Floor tile & Slab Repairs			$   - 0												PFA states complete


			Ira B Jones			Boiler Room Repairs and new controls 			$   62,628.70									?						Y


			Ira B Jones			Kitchen water and sewer renovation (SF)			$   48,924.64									?			Is this the same as Kristy's slide?			Y


			Ira B Jones			Roof electrical conduit rust protection coating (LF)			$   - 0												PFA states complete


			Ira B Jones			Replace fused disconnects on main electrical service panels			$   5,487.14									?						Y


			Ira B Jones			ADA Access to storefront												?			This may have been part of the security project			Y


			Ira B Jones			Controls for Fan Coils												?						Y


			Ira B Jones			Make Up Unit												?						Y


			Ira B Jones			Remove Fuel Tank												?			Is this part of the $332,672 SCFC Project? 			Y


			Ira B Jones			Major Kitchen Renovations & Dining Room Addition, Abatement						$   1,106,772.29						?			Is this the same as Kristy's slide?


			Ira B Jones			New Playground Equipment												?						Y


			Ira B Jones			Rework Downspouts												?						Y


			Ira B Jones			Block Retaining Wall												?						Y


			Ira B Jones			Site Drainage & Erosion Repairs						$   118,000.00												Y


			Ira B Jones			Elevator Replacement						$   349,305.08												Y


			Isaac Dickson			HVAC Controls												?			Says in Progress on Kristy's Slide			Y


			Isaac Dickson			Windows on Roof												?			Says in Progress on Kristy's Slide			Y


			Isaac Dickson			Roof Repairs and Insulation												?			Says in Progress on Kristy's Slide			Y


			Isaac Dickson			Fencing												?			Says in Progress on Kristy's Slide			Y


			Montford			Retaining Wall			$   705,489.12						$   740,763.00												SCFC


			Montford			Cast iron sewer lines replacement below grade slap (LF)			$   7,749.18									?			See SCFC Note


			Montford			Replace 150' Galvanized Water lines (LF)			$   5,879.08									?			See SCFC Note


			Montford			Replace Water Service Line and Sewer Lines, Abatement						$   149,150.00									Does this incorporate the two projects above it?


			Montford			Level 1 Boys Restroom												?						Y


			Montford			Replace Gym Ceiling												?						Y


			Montford			Gym Floor												?						Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace dishroom exhaust with new hood with side wall termination			$   56,439.13															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace gutters and downspouts; 600 LF Gutters 250 LF Downspouts			$   37,312.54									$   42,136.66						Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace upper level fan coil units and allowance to replace insulation at piping 6 LF from unit and 16sf ACT at classrooms below each floor mounted unit; 18 floor mount and 20 ceiling mount 			$   149,219.14															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace upper level convector heating units; 4 wall mounted			$   9,397.50															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace roof mounted CU and include allowance for demolition of existing modified bitumen roof assembly and new 700 sf pvc roof replacement with average 4" of tapered insulation and cover board (over unconditioned space) with perimeter reglet and one 3" roof drain and hub, remove and reinstall existing roof ventilator			$   30,583.22															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace lower level fan coil untis; 2 floor mounted and 2 ceiling moutned 			$   15,677.54															Y, is this part of a bigger current project


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace music room skylight; 200 sf			$   23,493.75															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			replace hallway skylights; 90 sf 			$   14,089.99															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace kitchen fire suppression ansul system			$   20,380.80															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo of existing windows (70) individual storefront window units totaling 2,600 FF			$   289,407.31						$   356,550.00												SCFC


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace HVAC systems controls (SF) - includes control work only 			$   913,111.22						$   1,124,953.00												SCFC


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace roof drain above room 274 and include allowance to replace 40 SF PVC roof and 16 SF ACT tile below 			$   5,460.27												was this part of the abatement and roof drainage project below			Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace pipe insulation showing signs of mold and deterioration in the lower level mechanical room (LF)			$   1,175.82															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Inspect and service existing hydronic pumps in the lower level mechanical room			$   2,939.54															Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel egress doors' include allowance for existing door preparation and finish touch up			$   67,662.00						$   95,363.00												SCFC


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Renovate 6 group toilets to include fixtures, partitision, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)			$   476,140.00						$   586,604.00			?									SCFC


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace Synthetic Floor									$   154,370.00			?									SCFC


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Softball Field Repairs												?			Kristy's Slide says In progress			Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Softball Field Upgrades												?						Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Major Kitchen Renovations									$   786,739.00			?			Kristy's Slide says In progress						SCFC


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Interior Finishes												?			Kristy's Slide says In progress			Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace Duel Temp/Hydronic Pipe Mains and Insulation on 1st and 2nd Floor									$   483,069.00			?			Kristy's Slide says In progress						SCFC


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Abatement & Roof Drainage, Envelope Repairs, Hot Water System									$   310,175.00			?			Kristy's Slide says In progress			Y			SCFC


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Remove Fuel Tank												?			Kristy's Slide says In progress			Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Ceiling Replacement and Rooftop Units with 4 Pipe System												?			Kristy's Slide says In progress			Y


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Paving			$   275,513.12			$   325,105.34


			Asheville Middle			Track Replacement						$   1,180,000.00						$   700,000.00


			Asheville Middle			Controls/HVAC												?			Says in Progress on Kristy's Slide			Y


			Asheville Middle			Roof Repairs												?			Says in Progress on Kristy's Slide			Y


			Asheville Middle			Bleachers For Football Field												$   15,000.00			Is this part of the Track Replacement Project?			Y


			Asheville Middle			Concession/Restroom Area												$   500,000.00			Is this part of the Track Replacement Project?			Y


			Multiple Schools			Remove Fuel Oil Tank and Provide new Ventillation						$   332,672.00








Pivot


			Sum of Original Estimate			Column Labels


			Row Labels			Critical			High Priority 			N/A			Grand Total


			Asheville High			$8,037,775.29			$9,511,561.84			$484,107.51			$18,033,444.64


			Asheville Primary			$201,791.90			$3,820,281.81						$4,022,073.71


			Central Office			$444,458.15			$2,285,196.84			$268,098.17			$2,997,753.16


			Claxton 			$660,988.58						$135,326.71			$796,315.29


			Hall Fletcher			$4,399,539.00			$710,181.00			$128,154.75			$5,237,874.75


			Ira B Jones			$111,553.34			$5,487.14						$117,040.48


			Montford			$705,489.12			$13,628.26						$719,117.38


			Vance/Lucy S Herring			$356,593.61			$1,755,896.16			$275,513.12			$2,388,002.89


			Grand Total			$14,918,188.99			$18,102,233.05			$1,291,200.26			$34,311,622.30








PFA Assessment


			Source			School 			Project			Original Estimate			Original PFA Priority 			Status 			SCFC Approved Amount			Fiscal Year Approved			Accounted For?			Part of a Bigger Project?


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Replace water and sewer infrastructure			$   2,480,940.00			Critical			Approved By SCFC			$   3,481,293.00			2022			Y																																													Hall Fletcher			Replace mod			389432.4


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Water and sewer site work to include 320 LF 4" water and 620 LF 10" sewer, 1200 SF sidewalk, 800 SF asphalt and landscape repairs 			$   195,021.93			Critical																																																									Hall Fletcher						3644225.2


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			New science and engineering bldg			$   5,361,813.36			Critical			Approved By SCFC			$   4,259,237.00			2020			Y						                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              																																							Hall Fletcher						365882.27


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Fire Suppression System Sitework			$   148,618.33			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y																																													Hall Fletcher						512028.33


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Fire Suppression Bldg Systems			$   475,703.96			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									y																																													Hall Fletcher						36086.4


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Media Center Fire Suppression building systems			$   608,917.90			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y																																													Hall Fletcher						13717.84


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			CTE Fire Suppression building systems			$   1,063,066.50			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y																																													Hall Fletcher						22575.65


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Arts Fire Suppression Building Systems			$   792,192.96			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y																																													Hall Fletcher						8194.62


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Main Bldg Old Gym Reno			$   886,352.15			High Priority 																																																									Hall Fletcher						117581.52


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Door Hardware			$   - 0			High Priority 			Complete									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Varsity Gym Locker room upgrades			$   498,898.24			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Interor Finishes (Allowance)			$   2,693,950.00			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Signage & Wayfinding 			$   315,756.00			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Communication Upgrades			$   441,056.00			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Arts Bldg HVAC piping			$   1,572,013.80			High Priority 			Approved By SCFC			$   2,416,082.00			2022			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Cafeteria Envelope			$   15,036.00			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville High			Paving			$   484,107.51			N/A			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			New domestic hot water system to include demo of existing WH and local heaters at fixtures; all tied to a central electric WH (SF)			$   123,460.60			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Replace main gym sloped membrane roof and install 100 LF of 6" aluminum gutter and 25 LF of prefinished aluminum downspout with splashblocks			$   58,734.38			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Repair wood framed wall at ground level beside chiller to include removal and replacement of deteriorated wood framing, remplacement of interior painted _ and termite treatment (FF)			$   19,596.92			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Courtyard sewer line replacement 4" dia PVC (LF)			$   19,048.21			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo of existing windows (75) individual storefront window units totaling 6400 FF			$   712,387.24			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			HVAC System replacement to include allowance for salvage and relocation of the two existing recently rebuilt bilers to within 100 miles (SF); system is functioning but old			$   2,736,815.13			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Remove and replace 200 LF of exisitng hydronic pipe insulation, inspect existing, piping and provide allowance to remove and replace 100 LF of domestic copper line			$   4,577.84			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			650 LF x 1/4" copper water service line to include trenching and patch repair to 200 SF sidewalk			$   35,666.39			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Remove and replace exisiting door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, include allowance for existing door prep and finish touch up			$   63,151.20			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Remove and replace existing non-compliant steel guardrail with steel system welded to existing steel structure with painted finish (LF)			$   14,660.10			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Remove and replace exisitng non-compliant steel handrail with wall mounted steel system with painted finish, provide allowance for paint touch up at existing masonry walls (LF)			$   9,337.36			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Asheville Primary			Renovate 6 group toilets to include demolition of wall and floor tile, replacement of 6 LF galvanized branch line entombed in CMU with copper, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor, 48" tile wainscot and wall paint above 58" (SF)			$   224,638.34			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Central Office			Repair and waterproof foundation in IT equip room			$   27,435.69			Critical			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Central Office			Replace gutters and downspouts 			$   32,922.83			Critical			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Central Office			Stone Veneer Truck Pointing			$   384,099.63			Critical			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Central Office			Curtainwall window replacement between steel tubes (FF) includes demo of existing windows (130) individual units totaling 7000 sf			$   987,684.77			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Central Office			New HVAC system for entire bldg and adjoining board room/office space (SF)			$   1,182,086.21			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Central Office			ADA remodel of bathrooms and Lobby			$   115,425.86			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Central Office			Paving			$   268,098.17			N/A			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Claxton 			Repair stone retaining wall (FF) 500 LF x 4 LF (average ht) includes 2 ft below grade			$   125,420.29			Critical												Maybe?


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Claxton 			Repair bow at the original exterior wall north elevation above the 2003 cafeteria addition to include removal and replacement of 200 FF painted interior gypsum finsih and installation of 24 LF C Channel with through bolting to exterior wall 			$   5,513.20			Critical												Maybe?


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Claxton 			Replace roof at original building to include assembly venting (SF)			$   530,055.09			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Claxton 			Paving			$   135,326.71			N/A			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Replace modified bitumen roof at 1996 addition, cafeteria and west stair with PVC atop R-30 min. tapered insulation (SF)			$   389,432.00			Critical			Approved By SCFC			$   428,375.00			2019			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			New HVAC System and controls with new boiler to replace existing Nortiz and Richmond units			$   3,644,225.00			Critical			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Renovate 4 group toilets to include demo of floor tile, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF); allowance to repair 30 LF below slab sewer line at main level boys restroom 			$   365,882.00			Critical			Approved By SCFC			$   365,882.00			2019			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Replace storefront windows (SF) includes demo of existing windows (83) individual storefront units totaling 4600 FF			$   512,028.00			High Priority 			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel and exterior classroom egress doors, include allowance for existing door prep and finish touch up			$   36,086.00			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Repair sewer lines at south elevations where roots have grown into (LF) 			$   13,717.00			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Renovate 2 staff toilets to include demo of floor tile, new fixtures, partitions, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)			$   22,575.00			High Priority 			Approved By SCFC			$   22,575.00			2019			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Tree Removal at south elevation adjacent to mechanical room and stair tower, average 18" caliper (UNITS)			$   8,194.00			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Replace diesel generator in boiler room with natural gas generator - $75k allowance for generator, exterior placement at SW corner with 50 LF conduit to existing transfer switch 			$   117,581.00			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Hall Fletcher			Paving			$   128,154.75			N/A			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Ira B Jones			Kitchen Floor tile & Slab Repairs			$   - 0			Critical			Complete									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Ira B Jones			Boiler Room Repairs and new controls 			$   62,628.70			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Ira B Jones			Kitchen water and sewer renovation (SF)			$   48,924.64			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Ira B Jones			Roof electrical conduit rust protection coating (LF)			$   - 0			High Priority 			Complete									Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Ira B Jones			Replace fused disconnects on main electrical service panels			$   5,487.14			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Montford			Retaining Wall			$   705,489.12			Critical			Approved By SCFC			$   740,763.00			2020			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Montford			Cast iron sewer lines replacement below grade slap (LF)			$   7,749.18			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Montford			Replace 150' Galvanized Water lines (LF)			$   5,879.08			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace dishroom exhaust with new hood with side wall termination			$   56,439.13			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace gutters and downspouts; 600 LF Gutters 250 LF Downspouts			$   37,312.54			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace upper level fan coil units and allowance to replace insulation at piping 6 LF from unit and 16sf ACT at classrooms below each floor mounted unit; 18 floor mount and 20 ceiling mount 			$   149,219.14			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace upper level convector heating units; 4 wall mounted			$   9,397.50			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace roof mounted CU and include allowance for demolition of existing modified bitumen roof assembly and new 700 sf pvc roof replacement with average 4" of tapered insulation and cover board (over unconditioned space) with perimeter reglet and one 3" roof drain and hub, remove and reinstall existing roof ventilator			$   30,583.22			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace lower level fan coil untis; 2 floor mounted and 2 ceiling moutned 			$   15,677.54			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace music room skylight; 200 sf			$   23,493.75			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			replace hallway skylights; 90 sf 			$   14,089.99			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace kitchen fire suppression ansul system			$   20,380.80			Critical


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Storefront window replacement (FF) includes demo of existing windows (70) individual storefront window units totaling 2,600 FF			$   289,407.31			High Priority 			Approved By SCFC			$   356,550.00			2021			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace HVAC systems controls (SF) - includes control work only 			$   913,111.22			High Priority 			Approved By SCFC			$   1,124,953.00			2021			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace roof drain above room 274 and include allowance to replace 40 SF PVC roof and 16 SF ACT tile below 			$   5,460.27			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Replace pipe insulation showing signs of mold and deterioration in the lower level mechanical room (LF)			$   1,175.82			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Inspect and service existing hydronic pumps in the lower level mechanical room			$   2,939.54			High Priority 


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Remove and replace existing door exiting hardware at common path of travel egress doors' include allowance for existing door preparation and finish touch up			$   67,662.00			High Priority 			Approved By SCFC			$   95,363.00			2021			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Renovate 6 group toilets to include fixtures, partitision, epoxy floor and wall paint (SF)			$   476,140.00			High Priority 			Approved By SCFC			$   586,604.00			2021			Y


			PFA 10.15.2018 Presentation			Vance/Lucy S Herring			Paving			$   275,513.12			N/A			On latest SCFC List, not yet approved									Y








ACS Presentation 10.25.21


			School			Project			Amount? 			Accounted For?


			Asheville High School			Water/Sewer


			Asheville High School			Track


			Asheville High School			Varsity Gym Sealing 


			Asheville High School			Sinkhole


			Asheville High School			Campus Security Upgrades


			Asheville High School			Tree Pruning


			Asheville High School			HVAC Piping 












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
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:34 PM
To: Matt Evans <Matt.Evans@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Re: ACS Capital - 40/42 and Lottery
 
I will work on getting this together next week.  
 
Thanks,
KC
 
On Tue, Nov 16, 2021 at 3:33 PM Matt Evans <Matt.Evans@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Afternoon Kristy: 


Would you be willing to share with me a list of your current and upcoming Article 40/42 sales
tax maintenance projects as well as a list of your pending/current/upcoming lottery projects?


Thank you!
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


---
Sign up to receive emergency texts directly from Buncombe County for breaking health and safety
news. Text BCALERT on your smart phone to 99411 to receive alerts on important information
such as floods, communicable disease, county office closings, and relevant traffic safety
notifications OR visit buncombeready.org 
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
proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. Additionally, the unauthorized disclosure
of juvenile, health, legally privileged, proprietary, or otherwise confidential information may be
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prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, you are hereby notified that you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this communication, any part of it, or any
attachments. Please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. There is no
intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege that may attach to this communication.
---


 
--
Kristy Coats
Facilities Liaison to the Superintendent
85 Mountain Street
Asheville, NC 28802
Office: 828-350-6118
 


 
 








Heather Holsey
She/Hers


From: Jennifer Barnette
To: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: RE: APS Lottery Fund Project
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:38:09 PM


Hey Ronnie, I’m fine for you to contact Georgia directly.  Please let me know if I can help in any way.
Thanks, Jennifer
 


From: Ronald V. Lunsford <Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 11:54 AM
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
To: Don Sims
Subject: RE: APS RFQ
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 8:03:00 AM


Hey Don,
 
I think this looks pretty good. I do have a couple of things that I would recommend changing:


·         I would receive the statements of qualification on Thursday, August 5, 2021. This gives the
firms two full weeks to prepare a statement and I have found that there is better
participation if they have this amount of time.


·         You can add my contact information to section E. as well if you want to. It is better to have
multiple folks receiving the questions so that they are not missed if someone is out of the
office, on vacation, or whatever the case may be.


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
To: Avril Pinder; Sybil Tate; Michael Mace; Matt Evans
Cc: Don Warn; Jennifer Barnette
Subject: RE: Asheville City Schools" December 6th Board Brief
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 8:56:00 AM
Attachments: image003.png


Good Morning,
 
Asheville City Schools is conducting that study on their own, however, Matt Evans and I are meeting
with Kristy Coats, from ACS Maintenance today to get this information from them. Thanks!
 
 
 


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
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 8:53 AM
To: Sybil Tate <Sybil.Tate@buncombecounty.org>; Michael Mace
<Michael.Mace@buncombecounty.org>; Ronald V. Lunsford
<Ronald.Lunsford@buncombecounty.org>; Matt Evans <Matt.Evans@buncombecounty.org>
Cc: Don Warn <Don.Warn@buncombecounty.org>; Jennifer Barnette
<jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: FW: Asheville City Schools' December 6th Board Brief
 
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
Subject: RE: Asheville Primary School Proposal
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:55:00 PM


Hey Peter,
 
I have time tomorrow at 1:00 if that works for you.
 
 
 


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


 
 
 


From: Peter Looper <plooper@mhaworks.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 5:26 PM
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
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:58:05 PM


Ronnie,
 
That works well.  Peter Alberice and I will both give you a call tomorrow at 1 PM.  I may include the
Mechanical Engineer as well. 
 
We will be in touch.
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:56 PM
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
news. Text BCALERT on your smart phone to 99411 to receive alerts on important information such
as floods, communicable disease, county office closings, and relevant traffic safety notifications OR
visit buncombeready.org 
---
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 


This electronic communication may contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary,
or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. Additionally, the unauthorized disclosure of juvenile,
health, legally privileged, proprietary, or otherwise confidential information may be prohibited by
law. If you have received this email in error, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to
read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this communication, any part of it, or any attachments.
Please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. There is no intent on the
part of the sender to waive any privilege that may attach to this communication.
---
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From: Peter Looper
To: Kristy Coats
Cc: Ronald V. Lunsford
Subject: RE: Asheville Primary School
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 4:55:57 PM


Kristy,


I assume you want to meet on-site.  Please verify.   It would be good as it will be easier to discuss the
issues at hand.
 
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
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 12:23:12 PM


Costs have escalated so much in the last two years.   I will go with 18% added construction cost with
an 8% design fee for the sake of our updated breakdown.
 
I am still pulling fee proposals together from our consultants and breaking down priority work into
phases.  I should have a draft we can discuss next week.
 
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



https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mhaworks.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cplooper%40mhaworks.com%7C86ccc9780f4347a4e40008d99ae5e5ae%7Ce0ce46af6a714c10b8e178240f4c49b3%7C0%7C0%7C637711134485084586%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JuPfDxijmRmD%2BZsW8I6eg9o%2B00NzY8myzWQg%2FmO4YUk%3D&reserved=0

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbuncombeready.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cplooper%40mhaworks.com%7C86ccc9780f4347a4e40008d99ae5e5ae%7Ce0ce46af6a714c10b8e178240f4c49b3%7C0%7C0%7C637711134485084586%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=70v8eHBXhGygYGQloBR5rU05GMLxMmIHls66jrntVfM%3D&reserved=0





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





